VI.

Vil.

VIiil.

&

THE TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION MEETING

Holliday Office Building
620 SE Madison Ave., Holliday Conference Room, 1* Floor

AGENDA

Thursday, December 14, 2017
5:30 PM

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes -November g9, 2017 Minutes

CLGR17-28 by USD 501, proposing the placement of one wall to subdivide two
separate rooms within Topeka High School for use as an office for Security Services.
Topeka High School is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

CLGR17-29 by USD 501, proposing the construction of three interior walls to subdivide
a space into three new rooms, all to be used in conjunction with the use of the spaces
for a health clinic for Topeka High School. Topeka High School is listed on the National
Register of Historic Places.

CLGR17-30 by USD 501, proposing the construction of three interior walls to subdivide
a space into two new rooms, both to be used in conjunction with the use of those rooms
for an administrative cafeteria office for Topeka High School. Topeka High School is
listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

CLGR17-31 by USD 501, proposing the refinishing of a room within Topeka High
School for its use as a classroom. Topeka High School is listed on the National Register
of Historic Places.

CLGR17-32 by USD 501, proposing the removal of an interior wall, and the refinishing
of the space to allow for its use as an Athletic Director’s office within Topeka High
School. Topeka High School is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

CLGR27-33 by USD 501, proposing to enlarge a door opening, and associated
refinishing of the adjacent rooms to allow for their repurposing for use as a basketball
coach’s office within Topeka High School. Topeka High School is listed on the National
Register of Historic Places.

Other Items

Adjournment

!

HAPPY HOLIDAYS!!

ADA Notice: For special accommodations for this event, please contact the Planning
Department at 785-368-3728 at least three working days in advance.




TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION
MINUTES

Thursday, November g, 2017

Holliday Office Building | 620 SE Madison | 1* Floor Holliday Conference Room

Roll Call

Members Present: Mark Burenheide, Donna Rae Pearson, Paul Post, Grant Sourk, David Heit,
Cheyenne Anderson, Jeff Carson (arrived after all roll call), Bryan Falk (arrived after all votes) (8)
Members Absent: Christine Steinkuehler (1)

Staff Present: Tim Paris, Dan Warner, Kris Wagers

Approval of Minutes — October 12, 2017
Motion by Mr. Heit to approve; second by Mr. Burenheide. APPROVAL (7-0-0)
Mr. Carson arrived at 5:33PM

CLGR17-25 by Community First/Faith Temple, proposing the placement of a chain link fence along the
west (ear) property line of the Topeka Council of Colored Women'’s Club Building located at 1149 SW
Lincoln St. This property is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

Mr. Paris presented the staff report and staff recommendation for approval.

Sandy Lassiter of Faith Temple was present to represent the applicant. Ms. Lassiter explained that not
having a fence in place is allowing damage to be done to the grass and yard as people use the space for
parking for the adjacent playground and basketball court.

Discussion included the possibility of planting shrubs/bushes rather than installing a fence, as well as the
possibility of a wood fence. Mr. Paris explained that a chain link would connect other existing chain link
fences on either side. The height is necessary because of the basketball court so balls won‘t go over the
fence as easily and people will be less likely to climb the fence to go after the balls.

Motion by Mr. Carson for a finding that the placement of the proposed fence on property at 1149 SW
Lincoln Ave. will not damage or destroy the historic character or the historic integrity of the listed
property; Second by Mr. Post. APPROVAL (7-0-0)

CLGRa7-23 by The Pennant, proposing three signs to be erected on the facade of the property located at
915 S. Kansas Avenue. This property is located within the boundaries of the South Kansas Avenue
Commercial Historic District.

Mr. Paris presented the staff report and staff recommendation for approval.

Amy Wilson with Hufft Architects was present for the applicant. Ms. Wilson explained that the goal was
to pay homage to the history of the building, bringing it to a modern place and creating a new story.

e |

--- DRAFT --



TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION
MINUTES

Motion by Ms. Pearson for a finding that the placement of the proposed signage to be placed on the
structure located at 915-917 S. Kansas Avenue will not damage or destroy the historic character or the
historic integrity of the structure, nor the surrounding historic district; Second by Ms. Anderson.
APPROVAL (7-0-0)

Other Items

Mr. Paris informed commissioners that administrative approval was given for 3™ floor interior finish at

720 S Kansas Avenue.
Mr. Carson reminded about the 11/25/17 Jayhawk Theater marquee dedication.
Mr. Falk arrived at 5:49PM and moved to adjourn.

Adjournment at 5:50PM

[— S—

11.9.2017 --- DRAFT --- ?



December 14, 2017

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION LAW

PROJECT REVIEW REPORT
TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION

CASE NO: CLGR17-28 by: USD 501

Project Address: 800 SW 10" Avenue
Property Classification: Listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places, and the National
Register of Historic Places

Standards: Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
Attachments: Site Plan [ ] Elevations [ ] Arch./Const. Plans [ ]

Pictures [X]

PROPOSAL: This project proposes the construction of one interior wall, measuring 3’ 6 %” in
length, to separate two rooms within the central portion of the school building, immediately
adjacent to the central hallway and beneath the building’s central tower. No other physical
alterations will be made within this space. This project is proposed to repurpose these rooms to
function as the office for Topeka High School Security Services.

BACKGROUND: The National Register of Historic Places nomination for Topeka High School
states the following, regarding the overall significance of this building:

“Narrative Statement of Significance

Qverview :

Topeka High School is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places under
the multiple property documentation form, Historic Public Schools of Kansas, as a
representative of the City High School property type. The school is significant under
National Register Criterion A, as the capital city’s central high school that continues in
operation today, and Criterion C — Architecture, as an outstanding representative of a
Collegiate Gothic public school building. Constructed at a cost of nearly $1.8 million in
1930, the school reflected the city’s decision to build a centrally located high school to
serve the entire city. The school embodies traditional characteristics of the Collegiate
Gothic style with its red brick exterior, and stone detailing, pointed arches, multiple
gable roofs, crenellations and the dominant carillon tower over the main entrance. The
design of the school reflects an emerging trend in which the layout of specialized interior
spaces dictated exterior form, a departure from the rectangular boxes characteristic of
the Progressive Era. Topeka High School is significant on a state and local level as the
work of Thomas Williamson and Co., a Topeka architectural firm responsible for the
design of over two hundred public schools in the State of Kansas.”

o —— e reeeerer—— e ee————— ]
l— e o]

REVIEW SUMMARY: The Kansas State Historic Preservation Office requires that all projects
occurring on any property listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places be reviewed for their
affect on the listed property and the surrounding district. State law (K.S.A. 75-2724) establishes
that the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation be used to evaluate changes
proposed to any property that is individually listed, or is located within an historic district. The
following is an analysis of the application of each Standard to the proposed project.

Page 1 of3




Standard 1.

Analysis:

Standard 2.

Analysis:

Standard 3.

Analysis:

Standard 4.

Analysis:

Standard 5.

Analysis:

Standard 6.

Analysis:

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.

This project will not change the use of Topeka High School for educational
purposes. The interior spaces where this project will occur within a secondary
space, as defined by the National Park Service Technical Preservation Brief
(TPB) 18, Rehabilitating the Interiors in Historic Buildings. This TPB states that
“Secondary spaces tend to be of less importance to the building, and may accept
greater change in the course of work without compromising the building’s
historic character.”

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

No historic materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction
with this project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing,
spatial relationships, and scale, will be preserved.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings,
shall not be undertaken.

The use of modern building materials, such as sheet rock in lieu of traditional
plaster for the construction of the wall, will prevent this project from introducing
a false sense of historical development to this space. The US Secretary of the
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation do allow greater flexibility in affecting
changes to historic properties in order to accommodate their continued use.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

No materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction with this
project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial
relationships, and scale, will be preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

Existing flooring materials and ceiling treatments will be retained in association
with this project.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
Sfeature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

N/A

Page 2 of 3




Standard 7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not
destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property
and its environment.

Analysis: No historic materials shall be removed in association with this project. All
resulting changes to the massing, size, scale, and architectural features within
these affected spaces will be compatible with the spaces existing historic
character.

Standard 10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Analysis: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: In light of these standards and the preceding analysis,
Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka Landmarks Commission a finding that the construction
of the proposed interior wall within property located at 800 SW 10" Avenue, will not damage or
destroy the historic character or the historic integrity of the listed property.

APPEAL TO THE GOVERNING BODY: If the Landmarks Commission determines that the
proposed treatment will damage or destroy the historic integrity of the property and/or the
surrounding historic district, the applicant may appeal to the governing body. It will be
incumbent upon the governing body to make a determination, after consideration of all relevant
factors, that: (1) there are no feasible and prudent alternatives to the removal of the facade; and
(2) that alternatives to the project include all possible planning to minimize harm to the property
and the district that may result from those alternatives.

Prepared by:

e
Timothy Paris, Planner Tl

Page 3 of 3



100-0

6o0-L1. GO LD3rOld

2235 0L NS 003

Jooyds ybIH

a3 ey wyadoy.

C
n
O
Ul
Q
-
-
o
O
)
=
{*))

UIDWAN L33HS
3WYN 300D
1004 Jorod
UL 133HE
SNOISIAZY
3 %001 “Qu023M NSS!
0T 31va ansst
MW "AB QIO
W “AB NMYEG
MW 439VNYW 133r0Nd.
MW “L5UIHDEY 193roud

204 BAOWIY

V1999 5X 'wpedoy.
2 81N “I] IPISPIOM S EEGE

siooubuz JADId
BUIESUIBUT TN

00£1LE S8L @uoud
ozoLUTSeL X0

21999 5 ‘wyodo|.
00z# oY SPsUY S 906

SUQ 1PINYPIY
1091121

NOWYDOT
HSINi IN3DOY

OV HSIN

XUV LHOIZH NYId

NOISIAY 40 34025
7QN01> NOISIAZY

3ONIUIAIY
QO NWA10D

WNLYG NOLLYAZT3

MOBUY HLUON

OVLIONINFY
3dAL §00Q

[ ——

OV IONINIIY @
FdAL MOONIM
(S3dAL NOLLLLYVd '434)
Savanowiava  —<
YAHY NOOW/M 45054
HIBWON NV o
SAVNWOON  sueu wiooy

N

S AN~ sronon viz0

2oN3u3434
Wiaa

NOWYIHUNaa
ONIMVED

HIONON 133HS
o

JWEN MIIN
ourt wibg

FoNIUIIY
. NOID3S -
S~— wonnNTviza

40k = uB/VTTIVIS

eid 15517

[ SUION 109US 2
3 2
4
z g
Xapu| buimelq
o30ud 9HS

VA

o SINIWIINOIWAINOR QO dNod Mo 4 ANIOr NOISNvaXa a
aUvA aA ONOUOINDY s WTIoNn N WILSAS
OMAVATUMTIATIM MM TOVIAIW  1do3M 1004 HVANIT an HSINL NOLLYINSN| ¥ORALG 540
1HOIM 1M el dsiosd SANNOd 581 35V0 AXOd] WHOIINI @
ONOO ZLVNINV GOOM ™ vy do0u po AHoLYAYY A Hova Vi
Y3LVEH HALVM HM NV ONFAD GRS Bt NaHOLIX m 15v3 3
MOONM  mMam 35va 300 S0unt S INior 1 umvia wma
ONKOOH JOOM AIOSIA0OM an S Sva a0 T 15101 151 oNmMVHG  oma
ONWINOD phisienailos Vil HOLINVF Nvr ¥IHSYMHSIO ma
TIVM ANIVLISO1D ¥1LVM om XOHNOUONAF X0 Wviaa ua
SnIQvaaAoNvY ]
B3V JOOA, Lo FLL ABIVND 10 ADOTONHOIL NOLLYWHOANI u 1NOdSNMOa sa
4noHum om HOWILNI ANI ¥00a ¥a
NHUM m Wt vt NOLYINSNI  INSNI NMOa NG
ph 7% HISNIESIO TIMOL H3dvd aid s
samism o NN Lon Nomoma  wa
NIVI300J/03LY3YL 3UNSS3dd 1d S . 5t
T NOLLISOdNOD TANIA A HONI 34VNOS ¥3d SONNOd 154 ¥3LIWVIQ 3QISNI al VNOOVIa ovia
NNOHODJINVOUOTLUVIOA  20A CaviddNOUVEvAIM  daud 3900 ONIGUNG TYNOLVNAIIN ol wawia via
¥TINIA HNA QIHSINLTE NI AVMHOIH AWH NIVINNO4 ONDINKG 40
ONHOOT4 FLYNIYT ANA " uvd 5 219 LoH M NOLNOW3IG  OWiQ
TSN e INiod INd ONINOILINOD 030 010
WoWNEIA 3 Bvd Siid AV'NOUVIINIA'ONLVAH  OVAH T1n00 180
NOUVIUNIA  INIA ook o 1HOOH M 473aMH143a a
35VE TANIA o omoaid o noH uH TULOIWVEID e
JoviioN1I0N A Tt g ANIOd HOH aH W UVHD w
ozzvuaL 2 A LvHoREd st WINOZWOH  ZWOH Lauvd @
WOldAL dAL s 54 VL3 MOTIOH WH ¥OOKHOD 440D
NOISIATTAL A "hava Y JuYMANYH  MOH HOLOVHINGD  ¥INOD
T ozzvENIL o Twoliio 10 #3QvaH HOH SMONNINGD  INOD
LS 8L 51 Jiisaido s 3400 MOTIOH oH NOLDNUISNOD  4LSNOD
savauL a Gl oo QUVOBWNSIAD QB dAD UWONOD  ONOD
4ISNIISIC 43dvd L3110L adL VOISV GVO AR5 o TULAUNVED 19 NANT0D 102
NOWIL¥Vd 13701 P AR AOONIEAD o TULSSVID 59 MIINMOD  HIND
AL AL pbislsd NV ¥ LINN AUNOSYW 3L3HONOD o
SNOHdITAL at, HINMO QIHSINYNE ¥INMO lod0 SSV10 3 VLIN GILVONEY0D W
ava TamoL a1 aITVISN HOLOVHINGD TWHINID £ avan ¥
40doL ‘Ol ¥OLOVHINOD GIHSINUNG ¥INMO 1940 Ava aveo a9 135010 on
3A00H0 7 3NONOL onL ¥LLINVIAIAISLNO @ a@azNvAYY AW oNmED o
WOL100 7 oL 231 INVdN220 220 00v0 vo INMHINDD b
QAW 1 UINID NO 20 AdEA Q3 N INIOF TOMINOD ”
TANIA LI3HS s TwosOL 10N SIN ToVNNNIOMNLNNNA  NAnd IDVIdNLLSYD a
CIONISNS  dSNS. WNINON WO ONLLOOd oL QUVNO ¥3NKOD 0
FNLONYISVENLONALS  LONMIS LOVHINODNIION oN 1004133 L GITIVASNI 4OLOVHINGD
aoviols  Hols usvi 10Ul aud GaHSINENE HOLOVILNGD o)
LS us NOLLD3LOYd 3l VNOUVN  VeldN qatve v ud INanZD wa
INOUSINOLS s FIBVOIIUAY LON VINYO YN INBSION  don L3NigYD av>
QUVaNVLS ais HLHON N 4001 au NIIMIIE NG
TWUSSSTNVIS  USLS INVMOUDIN " ONHSYI SV INaWaSVE  IwsE
1T3UISAIINIA INOLS T INOLS 15 WY TN FuNLX a4 ONiv3D oua
25v44ns anos ss Wi U HSINI N WooHa3BAOE ]
3L3HONOD CFTVAS us GILNNON aw INIWAIN03 wvag wa
auvnos o5 TUL TRV il 3 oNDOTE  oxE
SUTUANINAS 4ds AUNOSYW AW 4 oNguna  oawm
SNOUVOWIDIdS  593dS INVLSIS28 BNLSION 7 234 quvos aa
WS0dSIa NIAGYN AYVLINYS ans ONMIED Nvd LN dW HIHSINONLLXT T Yl 40WOLLo8 ‘o
NIVLS NS ONIN3AO AINOSYI o NOLLYGNNO4 NaJ LWHISY  HdSY
BINIS ws JLYNIAVI VLIN W ad =%
1335 1Hs SNOINVTIIOSIM DS WavIY 213 v AUVYAIXONY  XOUddY
132434vn0S 45 JLANINANKINIA [ JowILa va GIZOONY  GONY
NOWds 1035 FTOHNVA HA NOISNVdX3 a WONINOTY WMV
TNAMDS  HOS AWNLDVANNYIA HIW oNsXa  1sba VNIV 1w
313UONOD GINIVIS/AHOD GOS B ENLOVANNYH an NIVIW3H OL ONILSIX w3 LINN ONGNVH &IV Hv
HLNOS s INNVZZIN  ZzaN v¥313> 13 213 400 GIHSINI I0BV v
NN dOL 500U nw WOINVHOIN MO Nasva wsa Tavisnrav rav
TlL 3gEny w TEvW o FWNLINULS QIS0 51 SINNAINS AINIEISSI0OY
ONIN3JO HonoY oy WOAXYH XV ININGNO3  diND3  LOVSALIIBVSIOHIMSNVOREWY  OvVav
woou Wy DIONVNLINVW NIV vnoa 03 LoV SALIBYSIQ HUM SNVDREY vav
oNHooY o4y HouuN W ONIHOOW AXOd3 a1 WoUSNO3Y SN0V
NOISIA3Y = T3 w MoNIodINT  uINE VLIV ILISOAWOD ININNTY wov
WoouL152 13y 1Hon n YOLVATE/NOUVATH ~ ATE  WALSAS FLONNIED TVOULSNODV v
INASRY Us3Y WOOH SNIAIT an TVOMIDIWOMDIE  157m 1708 YOHINY av
suoleina1qqy
“S1NIWN20Q
asanL awiHoL T SNIV3Y ‘QI0A aNY was 3L W30 50d8Nd ¥3

ANY 404 G350 38 OL GIGNILNI LON 34V ATHL “INO LOTLIHOHY 4O AL¥3dO¥d TWNLITTTILNI HL NIYWI¥ GNY LI3rONd SIHL NO 351 HO4 ATIAISNT9XT GIINAONd NIIA IAYH SININNDOA STHL

315 3HL OL 553DV 404 HL LDVANOD H4OM 3HL HO4 ANY ONLLUWGNS OL 4Old G34N3X3 38 OL §1 XYOM IHL

‘3115 60T 2HL LISIA OL 43N0 AUV WUINID
"3ONII434 AT SINIWNDOQ LOVALNOD IHL 20 LOVHINOD THL HINID. 10TY INIWN0Q VIV

v ATHL LDALIHOUY AdILON OL
‘GIIYDV SV YINMO AG GILDT13S NV Q315 30 OL 3V SNV NO 1NO GITIVD ALLDIXA TV SV TIaM 5 *SIVINZLVW ‘S3UNLX ‘SIHEING TIV

NS LOVYINOD FHL NI 39NYHO LNOHLIM G3QINOYd 38 ALNVNO ¥31138 3HL ‘SINIWNDOQ LOVALNOD

¥3HL0¥O " 119345 NY 40 35¥3 NI'ALN¥NO 40 AT3dONd 318VANQ IVOLLIHLETY
*1LT1dNOD 40 SL1N534 JHL HLIA GILVDIGNI SNHL X4 T1Y JQIAOH TIVHS HOLOVHINOD WOHIHIHL TIOVINI. TV IVHL VI3 L5roNd
3HL 0. WIN3D 3L 28V AZHL X 10N SONIMV

77 AB G3UINO3Y o SY ONIGNI SV 38 TIYHS 3NO AT GIHINO3Y 51 LYHM
GNYANYLNIANAWOD J4Y SINIWNDOG TI¥ “NHOM 3H1 40 NOLLTIAWOD ONY NOINDIX] H3dONd TH1 HO4 AUYSSIDIN SWILI TIV JANTON OL §1 SINTWND0A NOILINHLENOD THL 40 INTINI THL

“SNVd 3HL NI 4300510 KL
WD TV AJIEA Q1214

"4OYYI ANV LOTLIHDHY IHL OL 140434
'AQALS ATINSZUVD

anv Holud

"SYSNY) 'VII4OL 4O ALID THL 4O SINLYLS ONV 'SMYT TV 5v s
G3L4OQY ATNZHHND 3HL NI 3003 TY2IHLITTI TYNOLLYN ONY ‘3002 TYDINVHIIA 3003 ONIBNITI ‘3003 ALI4VS 341 VddN ‘J00D ONIGTING TYNOLLYNAALN FHL HLIM ATIHOD TIVHS X4OM TIV

XUOM IHL

0L S¥ 05 1IAONIY QI5040Nd THL IHNSNI OL WOIHLOTT " v L TLYNIGHO0D
150 ¥OLOVALNOD T¥HINID 3HL 1230l GALTIWOD IHL 2LND3XA OL ‘NI3UIHL GIANTONI LD3rOYd FHL 40 SVIHY ISOHL SNvid 353L
UuolleW.IOU| |RIBUSD

s o) ¥ 2LY34D OL VaUY 39VOLS 40 71300M38 -

45 062) 51440 ALINDIS MIN ¥ LVAND OL 35440 VI¥IL34vD ONLLSIXA IHL 4O TIGON3Y -

(45 902) 01440 SHOVOD TIVALIXSVA Y ALV3ED OL Y24V FOVHOLS WOOY 4340071 NLLSIXA HL 40 13003 -

s 950 ALV3UD OL 32140 SHOVOD. 40 300NN -

S £00) WOOHSSY1D HLTYAH ¥ 3LY34D OL LUN03 TIVALINODVA NLISDA 3HL 40 TIONY -

451941 IIND HLTYH T00HOS GNY v a1v30 oL 40 T3q0M3Y -

“SX VA34OL N SNIGING 3. 34AL Y. ¥ V3401 NIHLIM 53: v

uonduosaq 109l0id

Z1999 sesuey] ‘exado| 12241S Ui0L MS 008

jooydos ybiH e3ado] L0S dsn

-4O4 13dON3d

Vo0 diiispea ] M ©13d0L £ 102 HOYWTHOM VIVG-SNOHIUV

V4 FOCET A02BML




12301 €241 0ZHONATPHOIS VAVG-NOHIMAL

- 407k = ub/L VIS 40" = ub/L FTVIS P(‘\ 0"k = /L FTVIS
ueld owaqg ue|d owsqg ueld owsqg
R 301440 ALHIND3S 351440 SSINISNS/HILNID HLTVAH 301440 VI¥ILIAVD
3HvN 300> N
A \ -
|
[rpe— \\
aanonay
308 OL WOSNVAL
). o SR e g @ = aNv 4000 15ha
T [ /lnu:.— 210
| aaovava
ispa
T v 7 anonaN—
| L Dlddo
SNOISIATY omOoN | AOM ON | 9 14 NolLLLVd
e e 1 s e , S
Tiozu v g o | |
=) G : |
Joyiny AG NMYHQ e — | I & .
e
LN I9VNYI 153r08d | |
R oalnoe aroud | | 13507 HILYM
o | | wisraima— s
T @ = i
I | |
|
Somon | RoMON H
601
D uis |
7 sui0 | NIYWIY
oL xoMISYD
NIVIW3Y OL WIdL
- 30070 55v13
1 W 151X3 INOWIY-
A
v
—— I
5
Ci
8 2dH40
n E] Ue|d 100]d 3513 / e
- G Aoy 10forg
g =mme BovHoLs
2 6 HIINDD)|
g A : Huwan e
i = 0 T30 3020 — @B
Auitina3s) ssanisna)
iAa
H I wor
[ — —
m v
95
s
®) Ej
(0 5
=== s

ue|d 100 U0
Id 100} puoass SNV L34 5V XHOM RIH THL VLTIV OF GO WREILYA Ty JAOKIN KTILTIANGD OL GTHINOTH 4O SHYid
Koy 1ofoid 3HLNO GILYDIN) Y4OM T1¥ ILTIINOD OL G3HINOIY AUOM JHL 4O 34035 IHL SNIGHYO3H ONIW AEHL NI SNOLISING
ON 34 J3HL LVHL HONS GILND3XA 30 OL Si XHOM IHL ‘SNOLLION:
3HL HLIM AVTTINVA HO338 GNY N4OM 3HL 40 NOLLYDOT HL LISIA OL G303 51 HOLIVALNGD NOLLIOW3d G
HINMO

Al GTIAHAAY 5 SNYIN HONONHL ONY STALL 1¥ 18 OL TVINILYW NOILITOWIQ TIV 4O TYAOWIH ONY ‘¥116dANG LIS

NO 3HL 40 11N53Y ¥ 38Y

>, QIEUNLSIC YIHLO YO 'SIVIIALVIN ‘SI¥EIT 11V dN NVITO OL v
"NOLLITOWEA 4O 35UN0D
& IHL ININNG GIGTIN S¥ SHILTI4 IIYNAN 3OVId3d ONY NOILTIOWIA 4O YIHY NIHLIA S151a ¥IV NHALIA TIV IAO SHIAGD
: 1L5¥1d I0INCHd IHL 40 SISYHI TIV d 1500 TYNOILLIGQY

30IAOYd 4O 3LYO0 T34 ‘SIEIQ NOLLIIOW3Q GNY 1510 WOYd SYANY INGDVFQY TIY JLVIOS! ONY 19310¥d OL 3LVI4dOYddY
NOLLLLEVd 1510 "0 04 ¥XE NO JLSV1d 1IN 9 3IAOYd

00 3HL 40 IN ANV ILVIHD 80 ‘ONLLSDCI
oy ~ 111 ANY SAONEY ALYNIEL ‘B 40 dOL MO28
1 01.G35N 30 OL YIINOTON SANIM YIHLO ANV ONY "LINANOD TVIIELITTI 'SV ALSYM "HILVM TIV dvD ONY AW 9
= = “NOLLYWAOANI
Pt o] e IVNOILIGQY HOJ SNVId WIINVHOTW TONINTSIM - I5N7H TIAISSO HO SHISNAIA WWDINVHOIA ANV SLHOM TIV IOVAIYS 'S
A e oty E I AL 54000 TIY o3y v
BT LR il T N e o s T o
04 1 3aino8d 10 3N
- E SNY1d NO ON 00La NI I5v1 GNY TANIA “L1ddv2 ONILSDX TIY JAOWTH &
Wl
au 1NaDATHLOL GALYDIONI*213 ‘SINVE4 'S400T 'SONNIED ‘STIVM TIY INOWIY T
L — "SALLILLN NI NOLLJNKSID ANV OL
1148 1111 4O SUNOH VE 40 WIININ ¥ HINMO 3HL 35IAQY ‘UINMO 3L AR GIAOUAY 5V SINLL H3HLO UO SANOH 440 OL WM
1 i SR O GO SSMEILG 0 WASHEN DY TLHONGS T SN O Ch M Il 50 S0OM o A LANAEI
-4 4O GNOY JZIWINIW OL ¥OAYION3 OL §1 3H YYOM 3HL 40 3SUNO3 FHL LNOHINOYHL NOLLINHLENOD ONY NOLLNOWIQ

40 V34 3HL NIHLIM SSINISNG LINANOD OL im. LvHL dastAQy T

o< | SSION UORIOWSq [EI9USD

V42005 0T



col-a

agmwnn 13INg
INUNI0D

et owag OO SsoEoNG
029441 Pt 02010 S2003 gecioNEIR

«Omd & WYL VOIS
Ugjd owaq
WOOUSSYTO HLTVAH

FUUL A
snotmATs
o o e
oz S
D X G .
= e R ot H siInad
e Dwrow L o G Teouhaom I
M HLO3LHEY 13708 b1 wosHETYD B
Son waenon oo
(%@E
HIvday ANV MOLYG “TIvM .
TV LSO TAOWIE 3
i
A
v
Ci
n 3 iejd 16014 15414 ‘x
L oo ()
; = O
i Q
5
: o
n -
m SHOVOD|
B hanal TIvELINSVE|
;0 l Pt HT
i 0 b g N
105 i
B
C o Pt =
b
HITH =
ueld 100j4 pucdas /&7
ZI0Z18L Aoy 330(01d 3
WOOHSSYTD!
Hiwn
S50
SHOLI3MIC]
DDAV

sanr
v TE <
anv e
- 135015
L 1SHG
In0HIY:

e

4
o]
351240
£H0LD7HA
DUTRLY

TR

avis
1M HLOOHS
QHRD.
24D ONY
IMOHS

SnOW—A

HIQOWS 912
QNy #0073 ONID
"IACHY 910 40
JTUIAND OL TIVM
T AYID 150K
NOWEM 7 L3S

b Wb/l FATOS,
Ugld owiad
HOH40 SIHOVOD TIVELINSYE

o5t

NaoHS
SINIDG  dgorl
ounes 21

@I goidd0

Wit GNY.
00T 150G
nonay

"ENYId THL H1d SY RIOM TN 31 T1VATEOY OL GIMNGTS TVIBILYIN TIY SAOWIS ATIITIGNOD OL TIMNOTH HO SRYd
T4 NO GLYDIGN] XAOM T1Y 1L TIdWT2 C1 GIHINGTY XH0M IHL 40 34O FHL ONIGRYOTH ONIA HTIHL NI SNOUSING

ON 38V SHIHL LVHU [ HHOM AL HOIHM ‘SNGIONG?
prory NI HL 215iA OL GaKINORY K]

BINMO

NV STALL 1Y 30 OL o
" L IO IASTY 3 L

STERLYI SIHEIT TIY N NV 0L WG VI e

NOLLITOW3] 4O 35uN03

. & 1 20V1d; 40 VAR i
LISV AN 3HL 4O SISVHd TIY TwNoanY

QA HO 3LYD0724 "S8B3Q NOLIONIA GNY 151 WONJ SYJUY INIDVIGY 11V ALYIOSI GNv LI1108d OL 3LVISJ0Nd4Y

onMEd 40 NOLLLL¥YA 1510 30,04 ¥XE NO JUSYId TN 9 ICNCKS L

i 4 1avd d N ANY ILVIE 40 ONLLSIG

ANV SACHE 1ON OQ - 4330 JOOH MOT38. 4 YNIABL motas
4010357 30 0L 830NOY ON S3NT3 H3HL0 ANY ONY LINGNG) TW2RMLDHTE ‘GYS LGVM HILVM 11 JvD ONV IA0KIE 0

“NOLLYWEOIN|
TWNOMIGOY HOS SNV T4 TWINVIHDIW TONH], 4011 TV JOVATYS S
AINMO A el 14 GNV 54000 T InONIE T

L SOLTHETY. LN 00 TIVASN)

404 3

NV oL IANIA L3 TivanovEs ¢

YDILOVEd
ANILX3 3HL OL J6NH A0 SIVIHALYA FOVATYS GNY GILYDIGNI DL3 SINYE SHCOG GONIIES TTYM TIV BACHS
SN N NOLLINGIS ANY OL
B0l SUNOH ¥ 5O ATWININ ¥ JINMO ZHL 35IAGY UINMO FHL A GINCHAAY SV SINLL HLO 5O SLNOH 4O OL XLOM

TYAOWIL BV FI¥ U0 OL GNY OM FH1 #O SUCRIE ALLINESIS
80 QN0 IZININW ©1 51 3H UOM 2L NOLOWT
40 vadY 3HL L51AaNOd 0L T FHL KYHL GREATY PO

S510N UORI[OWa( [eloudD)

ERL L IO HINARIIA VIV ZHOH DA

eon

b

hatoorzaczaL




L0L-V

HIOWAN L33HE
IMYN 300

D3IOIED ‘IO SIUIENG 1N WIDH

UL 133ME
SNOISIA3Y
3 %001 ‘q¥OD7H INSSI
0z 31va 3ansst
W AT ODOIRD.
NN A8 NMVEQ
MW “439VNVW 133roNd
MW “153LIHO4Y 153roud
G001+ 3TWNN L33r0Nd

2041300134

-
TG
2
‘@
=
LN =
10
(=5
1 95

S o

(1]

[0)]

w0k = ub/} :3TIVIS

ue|d 10013
301440 ALHINDIS
A
v
= e N O [ e ey
o
XM ON
ovHoLs g
3
a5 va
L ‘oniishG ABIOT L
HoLvi <
orioan Wl souIN
o AYMING IATOTH
B ‘a Nivas o1
o2 it
wpamn—/ e G
woo sav 4
AV3E ONLLSDE o
L swisa |
Lspa o by
HOLY VM @ [nis] P
31NG NIV 3440 5
GITWISNI 55
‘GIHSINANA KINAD NFING
~SH3H001 MIN € . wan
v

2oV
4
“SALMIBISNOSIY HZHL 4O INILXE TINd

IHLOL SY ONIW ¥IHL NI SNOLLSINO ON 3HY JW3HL LYHL HONS GTLNTXT I LSAW 11 HOIHM 430N
GNY XYOM IHL. 3405 3HL
ATINd 3WOJ38 GNY XHOM 3HL 4O NOLLYDO SHL LISIA OL G3INO3Y 3HY SUOLDVHINOD TIY 0
| 1345 40 53 103135

LDTUHOHY IRV 10N THY SINLAL 10 FHTHM

*LOTLIHOHY ONY HINMO Al GILDTTIS I OL SHOT09 GNY ‘SIHSINI ‘SIHNLXIJ ‘STVINILYW TIv.

"NOLYI4INYTD 404 LO3LIHOYY IHL LOVANOD 1N GITI¥D ATLIDIAX3 LON 34Y SNOISNIIQ 3U3HM

‘SVIZLVW IALLIGNIS

v IV AREA QT
“ISIMYIHLO GILON SSTINN JHALINALS O JAISHIANN OL

NOLLYINSNI"LLYA .2/} € HLIM "0 .9} SANLS $XC NO ‘G ‘dAD X 3dAL 0/5 38 OL TIVM dORIZINI MIN
53NN anis SNOISNINIQ TIY

S9JON Ueld J00[] [eisusn

ueld 100[4 3sdid
Koy 120f01g

FETER)
HLVIH

351340 391340
ALHNO3S) ssanisng

< RO

301340]
VIELEIVD

uejd 100]4 puodag
Ko 320f0sd

7 WL 4O FISXIVE HLIM
HSNT TIVA HSINI - NIVAEY

OL WINL G/ 1551 - 1SN
LUV .0/5-C /M SANLS GOOM
8/ MIN JQINOYd
¥D018 S5VID L51X3 INOWY

¥ino

S3dl

%

T

id 150G

NNOBY LNO BuN4-

INd 2313
1503

N3/

ONLLSIXE

S3did 151X3
GNNOBY 1nO BHNA-

ANIVd ONILSIXE

ANIAIN
ONILSIG

.‘._>05:c |\
4000 1513

kb

@

AN

%i T

321440 SSANISNE/YILNID HLTVIH

INIANA
MIN

Y TIO:
o1 150

NIVLHND
ILNNOW
ONIITD

ANVd=TIVM

S~ lsauvan
A NV HOLYd

B

'NOLLIGNOD ONILSDG|
A¥ISIYd ANV TIVM ONLLSD

w0"b = ub/E $FIVOS

SadAL uonmied

w0k = ubr/L TIVOS

HINNY
QIO

Lva

QGNNOS s5VIDU3EN

TIDVINN B5-C:
20.91'97
40 3aisHIaND

HINNOY

or5c WINILYA

- 404 aN20T

HEINK 434

11v8 GNNOS.

20419 S5VIoU3EH

40 3aisHIaND QIIVANN BI5E
01 G3ddD
aN1S UMW 0r5C

NHOTO /M @38N335 3015 Y3

°G0 dAD X. AL 015

w0~k = ubr/} ITIVIS
uejd 10013
301440 VIN3LIAVO

ue|d 100]3

ANOHONOUHL
S311L 912 TXT MIN FLON

ONINTdO
" wocaamvo
TIvm

anis UW
2910 und

LAY IO
o Lsxa

|| SBIL V0L

INd D313 1503
v

ANNOHY 1NO HHNd

‘NOLLYDI¥EY4/430¥0
OL YOI SNIVAS 7 Lwens 2
"SRV ¥TTION TI0ISIA 4O DNLLSOHD ON HLIM G100 TINd JAYH OL
QIMINOIY SV S1¥OD ANV S¥ IAIITH TIVHS 'SONIID NO ATYINDLLAVA ‘INIVA X8VA '
'SNOLLYONIAWOD3Y W ¥3d ATddY ‘LNIVd U4H S1V0D
OML GNY 3 1VaS/IINI] GIANIWWOD3Y i 1vOD INO JAIZD3Y OL INIVA TIVM "D
“3LVIS0YJJY FUFHM INTIHALNID YOO MOTIE SIVINILVIV IONVHD 8
“SIONVHD WIHILYW
30iA0¥d OL v

SSJON ysiul] [e1aus9

¥ 1V v

| I I
S4OLEAINAOD| T T
SINOY3 LaNIBvo]

ERTETSTEIT

I I I I
330N I 1003 T Sopes. | HW I

pusbaT ysiuly

WRAVA  gaNny
HOJONIOT U B/ NOLLYNOISIG
HSINI WOON 43 WIILYW
404 ONaOM
0.9 SUVN HEIN 434
PO/ G335 |
‘Q4¥00 ONNOS .20
T/t NO 3dIs v3 ‘a8 ._.M.w. m-:k
4AD X, 3dAL05 N
0.91 'SM3YIS
3015 vanoLioa 5. 3dAL
TAOLINVIVIS o /L /M QNS
15n00v ‘00 4AD X AL S
e
e

P
S/LY

©12301 €22 102 HIUVASHOM VLV SNOHIUAL

)

s

W4 BTEET o2/




oLV

230NN LIINE
ANYN 300

wOrib = w9/ VIS
UOfEAS[S A0LB3U]
WOOY¥ WYX - 90F WY

wOmb = W0/} 3IVIS
Ueld Buijion paiooyoy
A0lH40 SSINISnE

T oV @
T El

zte

204 TN

G

; T O
- @

> g

W a
i A

=

195

S o

o

o))

auQ
1oOUYIIV

ov

TIONEAS[g 101931

O = W SHTYOS

WOOH WYX3 - Lol Wi

“IME YT TH34 WOLLHIA (LIE44Q) (N3 /M 135440 L VIO 4 QUVONVIS Bt 38 OL

UONEAS[T 101393}

»07b = ub/t YOS

WOOY WYX - B8Ol Wil WOOULSHY - 601 WY
i (fo
r
veas i) @ Lo
Coan Joan—"] ' facee \l&
"
v |3 s vBﬁ
Is el
N e sy v
" 0 incTiion &
H N wawvn
1a] WINOZINON B
X N\ ovaavn
eoiiain
prrT i
s stz
Fov ant v v
Soi oo
Tovan
201+ ol
20 = TN L ATUS

20nd = J /L SFIVOS
UOITEAS[T 10133U]

3seg lemeid

2074 = Wb/l STTVIS
UOHEAS[T 101193U]
WOOULSTY - 81 WY

&/m 3

Bve vy

N e

yva aveD
TeDtLHAA Bt

anw sagis
AL+ BV AYED
404 NPIDOTE

40vau

T N
R T 2 NIvHaE OL
iy J ek
ey N

N

20 = uZA L FIVOS
Jsuges raddpn

1oun
S3did

ST

H v

14

Sl
oexXrE

Ak = Wb/} FTTVIS
UBITEASTY 1011930
WOOUASIY - 8LF WY

- 109h

ki

N
0
=]
i
e

ot sIais
daL-uva
VD 04
onpac
40 vauy-

4O~3 = ZA L FIVIS
oUIGeD Jeddn

ro. 0

. veos aid
oo i syoraq “ssoiendy] souaiuy o
¥
Tun s 4 ) iove
X 7 3
N2 i
23 | 1yt #
3 1
& &
SNOIGY ! ) N ECET
a3 5001 “ano5TH INGE !
= g 1o
oz Fiva anost L o~ L 2
w R i 5 |
T (] INIVd 3 AL 40 FQITHOVE UM
_dmn L enemwa H a0 HSITH TV SN - NoWR: 01V ot
[ REIYNYW 1530 H | oy o 0L W, MY 250X - 1SN
g N L4H 24T M SONIE GOOM
Ll amuarirow o o 1ot s
[ 2SN 1537 Ot i AD078 SN L6X3 INONDY
,,,,, - [— «Od = WYL VYOS 1Ok = ubrit VIS
— UOeAS[d J0LaW| UOHBAST 101I91U]
. i ADMH40 ALIMNDIS U440 ALNDIS
) w
v M bt
we 7 ey g
L| L
n  mome Lo moTaR e .
3143 ‘SNOLLYINI W OVOT SFINGIHIS THALIG HO4 W G wdo N 4 » [Ben)
913 513245 2IN363430 AINO NOLLYOO1 NOUYTIVASN) 504 NMOHS :
3V L3 ZOVNOIS LIXd ‘536G HOH TS NENLI T ATGITS b - <] - > T *
2000 43d SV L 3
‘SWOGHLEY 1Y SNV LSIVHXI TIVAEN) ¥ JGIAGHd OL AINOD HOIN T N *
N Y o
NO G3LYDIGHI ¥ LT AR SNLS 1A YO S 875 C) DNV 11406
e o . B
09103 GIAOHdY 10) SINIS YoLHOD rap—.
GHVORYNIA 'S3ISLSNGN| QOM SNGULSHEY 4N - 53503 JONV T NG
eI ki
% oY RN
*S3]ON bUI®D gries:
ONLISIX

e
o
w3aNn

‘STIHING 3NN 4O WYY AG TIGIAOHA I OL JHYMJHYH 20 AAINT WY Ty 5
IZNOK8 XUV 38 OL HEINI "M
O A D13 TIOLS TIVA ‘TIOMSIEHL. dRiLS M SIWOSTIIV D 4074 =€ STWDS
T YT T 610 SLNG ATINVLS SIONH
SIIGO00, NITHIZOT T ile1sQq quier
O TIOSSIIDY UMIO TV ' 200a GOOM 3§
4015 40O
349I0T TIHL ANV JOLS TTIVM Tvm D
SRS 0 IONHOT HIONTAD TIAIA 11 903
S35 ON TOVIHIS LITAI0T TWOMANTAD V2305 V3
#1¥103 40} SNIMOTION IHL NO QISVE JHYMAHYH¥A '+ NI VO
IO 14 T € P
“INVINOD YOV 311 O1 STICHS 4L 7 5815070 IRYMOEYHE0 1TV T {
WENONUL LY i

$3ION w.:umcum 100Q

AN

amss | vlweiloufoe! vau

= amas A RS A IR
WORNTEL GNY)
200G 1V AgvHs /6 Joinond| nle e aretf oy |oel won 4000
amas
PifhL ¥ BOOG 3DVHOLS HNLISHA 5N =

amos

¥
=

amos |l wiewl o | oe ] von
¥
¥

amas

20k = o€ FIVDS

saRus U
el

50 G vxT ]

$5dk1 100G Sauiel 100q

(€]

e
R2ie

1le3aQ pesy 6V ANIA ]
- . H00Q GOOM OS
3 (e
wlul [ v . vio 7
THION BRI HEEEE T
HHERaHHER R HHEER 7 MR C I
mmsanm m mm | — anosaa
slzlzle i T VIS
HEREEL HoL5VEINGD
EINELH N i
2 Iz M AN ANMO—]
m fiee L
am 15pa
5
2 it o
amaan
Wb = /L TTIYDS

TE19Q 9seg 19590

wWOnl =W b/E SFTYOS

A0 ALRNDIS

T
15

‘GOOMATA HOUIE DILTYY YOIHL ¥ SNGLIO8 XO8 Gevea] ag)

=

QAANVS HM GOOMA Ald-L HONME DI VR ADIHL LZA 'S3ALS XOE IMVUQ)]
GOOMA HORIE DLLIVY it xoval ___ Cs}
GOOMAY TIoUE DLV /7 B3N G00M FS3A THG G T visnray| &5

GGOMA

HOHE JLITVE /M SAOHS HIINIA QOOM SSWOLLOR ¥ 5401 52015 HORILNY
HSIV4SAIYE 39VA05 Onos ] vl
TGS OL GaHOVLLY GBaairs GAvOaioL ] CA|

[

EEE IR P M|

I NO AEE 1Y STION VIS SOSVONYIS Frava] e

UKD AINA AT G153755 SV STind oW

51305 INNGH !

YN HUM NOIENALGE IS 285D 3AMNDOY (vDIdALl SI0NC Hamvilal
31594 ONUNIOW 553130V3 € 00999042 LM SNINGJO|

F383d 524 IONIH GIIINGD INSOT-ITAS 00GSHLES WOIR “SIONH]

3 IVNIAYY SII5vid NIV Q00N BIAVEd 19v3]__ 63|

VNIV JLi5V1d N7 GOOM 5avar iamvad] 27

YR SISV Id NVED GOOM SEOBOL 1]

suonedlldsdg Ansuiqed

“SI3NAYD

HOLYW OL HSINK S13HS GIG0XE “ININYTIN 30 OL HEINI LINISYD BOIS3ING
“UINMO AT QZLDITIS SV SHOOQ JOVESYd HOLYM OL NIVLS
NoLVIIEVA LaNIZYD 01 doled SNOIENINID TIv AN ol

HEINL

SV 43INIA 4O HILVA X008 B

“IVIWAL WOLLIA - SHIHILVA NIVED V.

14 HYO'

GOOM. VOOY NOISIAIQ S4f GNY Q0F NOLLII% MY HLM ATHO2 OL SLINIIYD T

A
WOLSND AcvaD
“SLIINIAYD

¢ wed

deiv

-

S91O0N J2uIqe)

T1R301 EOA L 0Z HISASPHOLE VIV SHOHIPAY

Sy 62

WH1G0YE H02SL



eoL-v

HITWAN 133K
VN 3002

g
1001 SO TSI N P S
200 PSP WO ek
FUstl 23T

|

SHOIGIATY

a3 ool 040014 3N
20T 2uvd ansst
A A8 Q303D
AW ABNATSG
i EROVNYN LI O
A SLINHIBY 1530
G005 W3GNAN LI Tl

i

(

041204y

-

. I9
'@

T3

WSIP
: 0

=

1 Q5

<

]

[+))

ZL0Z'81°3 1

WOOYSSYID HLTYAH

10d = ubfL 3TVOS

te|d 10013

Py

IS ¥3°00 dAD L5
Y 1190 GNROSI
OALS TN /LM

Ak 151G TN

w04 = /L $3T0DS
Uelq 1004
2140 SWWOLIFHIU DUITHLY

®

w0l w ik S3TYOS
Uejd JOO[]
01440 SHOVOD TIVALDISYE

v
e

190G oam

=
s |2
v oo |3
oL AMOMTIA
1900 1A ¢l
ASIRL ﬁ > 0G4
. B E
u , 75
i) ¥ ) | e
WogusEV> L L m— 5 somad & <
Wvan b : =
. i ; NYId
3015 v3°08 dx0 05 I — e oLaoLvian
NV L3R GNOOTM I W pe [ g== & e oLEa
NS WA B TM L
V3RV 150G 11N wav L : viokvID> Wvi3a
o S%Mxlw " . % . H 424~ 20072 OM
Qs 2t
e H ey 2 @ § bl | Smm—
. L | rvie a2
g RO - G i BN ~oNBoN IS
Tovsois , ) e
E T N
) B & AN
. o) o
A e é[
v
o
w10 a1
anon. ~oNEON IS
G any T e
Tm 3N 1023300 4D %
"inS wand AL 13 AN
SRELIGENOASE HiIL 4O ANELG Tid 404 = bl FTVDS @@ LOd = T LRIVIS
3L O S NI AITHL NI SNOLSING O JAY. JHSHL LYHL HONS GLLDTX 30 LS LI DA S50
N 0M THL 1403531 D PII3Y3Y ¥ llelaqg bupuel] 1004
A O L L4518 OL o o WOOUSSVID HLTVAH 201440 SHOVOD TIVGLINSVE
p o
AVH HINMO ONY L3TLIROEY Q3L ALENIET 10N TNV GINNLXAL BO SIHSING $OT03 IHIHM ><
CADALMINY ONY HINMO AZ GILOTTIS 38 OL SHOTOZ ONY ‘SIHSINIS SIUALX S IVIHUYW 1TV 'S
| (O S oMY DL LSVINOD 416 QTS MUISPARG 1O H
“STRALYA FALUIENGS avs 4001
TG TIY AN G € Eradedd
SEN TAINHIS 1O VD WA,
NOLLYINGNI L0 24 € HLM 70 .01 S0M5 ¥5T NO G 4AD X, JAL {3 3 OL TI¥IA EOREIN MIN € Ao,
HSMHIHAO 55 QL% 20 JOVH KO BNOIG! k] 5|
40 GILON 553NN i 4 AUV SNOISNIWIG TV 0L QIHNAOTY S XE
3 i} - AL BLNOSYW b
SSJ0N Ug[d J00[d [eIouss) o
ONSON
aivis ARy
0= bl FIVOS R
v sadA1 iooq
A Te T A et
Uejd 10014 35414 W ssanr 2015 va T 136 /10 1540 2 VIO 301
Aoy 3258[0sd Jucus] STNAMEN wor v 9
L AOCHSTVIO L NG ¥BYG 30 OL HEINIZ H
- S < X34 A D13 "64OLT TIYi QIORSAMHL ‘alitiS ‘M TIROTEIIOY D
1y 01004 SLLNG ADINVIS TION ‘4
53PS 000 N UISOTS 2
CrIIa TGOV WO T
055 w00
auvnos TIva Tim >
S35 1 2015 AAONILO GIATA |
TN ON IDYIHOS SLISHO0T WORONIAY v
am JHL NG 0I5¥0 v
324340 UINMO /#4 JT0AIHOS DNIAIN LUVNIGEO0D €
sroved “INVILNOD VaY 39 L STIOHSIUHL T SUISOTD AHVMOUVI BG TIV T
o R S
viroves HIAONuNL 1Y P NOLLIARISHOD TIRVIONVHOW3IN 20O+
L SSI0N SjApayog 100qg
1 0" = V1L TIDS
A Sowield 100Q
= (€3]
V3550
oy Erd IR
E =z
m %
3
ifs i
ugjd 100]4 pUCdag @,w% =t —
Aoy yoforg bakadl's
T
TS5 NODUIS R WolAL e S T N7 )
“NOUYIIBY4EICH0 ONAOWD TV WAL ™ | 15003 /002 VWaa| SevETIm NGRS i) lo-vd)
01 HORK SNIVAS 7 500N 40 57 i a
CEXBYIY HT108 1IGISIA BO DNELSOHD ON HLIM G102 T3 JAYH OL
S1VOD ANVW BY JARIOT TV ATUINDIAVS INIVD YA D 5 X7
GNOILYONIWNGIIY H4W ld Aldd¥ NIV ¥4I SLYOD DN DLV
oms "ivod e T D
EA H
<INV RV T I I T
v [FE— ) v

$310N ysiuid [eialiog)

) [ YIS I W |

pusba] YSIuL |

E120) EA 4 02 HIRNRIHA VLT IOHIL

woarsty

WIPOI3H SHL 6508

WAI007T 0TS




T




EMERGENCY
CALLSWITCH.
ONLY




December 14, 2017

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION LAW

PROJECT REVIEW REPORT
TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION

CASE NO: CLGR17-29 by: USD 501

Project Address: 800 SW 10™ Avenue
Property Classification: Listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places, and the National
Register of Historic Places

Standards: Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
Attachments: Site Plan [ ] Elevations [ ] Arch./Const. Plans [X ]

Pictures [X]

PROPOSAL: This project proposes the construction of three interior walls, all oriented to
reconfigure the existing office spaces for use as a health clinic to serve the needs of students at
Topeka High School. The proposed health clinic will consist of three exam rooms, a restroom, an
office for a social worker, a waiting room, and a business office. The location of the proposed
health clinic is on the south side of the interior hallway entrance to the building’s southwest wing,

BACKGROUND: The National Register of Historic Places nomination for Topeka High School
states the following, regarding the overall significance of this building:

“Narrative Statement of Significance

Overview

Topeka High School is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places under
the multiple property documentation form, Historic Public Schools of Kansas, as a
representative of the City High School property type. The school is significant under
National Register Criterion A, as the capital city’s central high school that continues in
operation today, and Criterion C — Architecture, as an outstanding representative of a
Collegiate Gothic public school building. Constructed at a cost of nearly $1.8 million in
1930, the school reflected the city’s decision to build a centrally located high school to
serve the entire city. The school embodies traditional characteristics of the Collegiate
Gothic style with its red brick exterior, and stone detailing, pointed arches, multiple
gable roofs, crenellations and the dominant carillon tower over the main entrance. The
design of the school reflects an emerging trend in which the layout of specialized interior
spaces dictated exterior form, a departure from the rectangular boxes characteristic of
the Progressive Era. Topeka High School is significant on a state and local level as the
work of Thomas Williamson and Co., a Topeka architectural firm responsible for the
design of over two hundred public schools in the State of Kansas.”

REVIEW SUMMARY: The Kansas State Historic Preservation Office requires that all projects
occurring on any property listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places be reviewed for their
affect on the listed property and the surrounding district. State law (K.S.A. 75-2724) establishes
that the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation be used to evaluate changes
proposed to any property that is individually listed, or is located within an historic district. The
following is an analysis of the application of each Standard to the proposed project.

Page 1 of 3




Standard 1.

Analysis:

Standard 2.

Analysis:

Standard 3.

Analysis:

Standard 4.

Analysis:

Standard 5.

Analysis:

Standard 6.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment,

This project will not change the use of Topeka High School for educational
purposes. The interior spaces where this project will occur are currently used as
security offices, and would be considered to be a secondary spaces, as defined by
the National Park Service Technical Preservation Brief (TPB) 18, Rehabilitating
the Interiors in Historic Buildings. All necessary changes to accommodate the
repurposing of these rooms will be minimal, and will not alter the space’s
defining historic character.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

No historic materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction
with this project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing,
spatial relationships, and scale, will be preserved.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings,
shall not be undertaken.

The spaces within these rooms have been previously altered to adapt their spatial
relationships to accommodate a variety of secondary uses in conjunction with the
primary function of Topeka High School. The US Secretary of the Interior’s
Standards for Rehabilitation do allow greater flexibility in affecting changes to
historic properties in order to accommodate their continued use. The proposed
changes will not create a false sense of historical development.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

No materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction with this
project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial
relationships, and scale, will be preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

No existing features, finishes, construction techniques, or examples of
craftsmanship will be removed in association with this project. All existing

 historic character will be retained and preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
Sfeature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Page 2 of 3




Analysis: No features within these spaces are considered to be deteriorated. However, all
surfaces will be uniformly finished with similar treatments to existing adjacent
spaces.

Standard 7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not
destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property
and its environment.

Analysis: No historic materials shall be removed in association with this project. All
resulting changes to the massing, size, scale, and architectural features within
these affected spaces will be compatible with the spaces existing historic
character.

Standard 10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Analysis: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: In light of these standards and the preceding analysis,
Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka Landmarks Commission a finding that the construction
of the proposed health clinic within the interior of the property located at 800 SW 10" Avenue,
will not damage or destroy the historic character or the historic integrity of the listed

property.

APPEAL TO THE GOVERNING BODY: If the Landmarks Commission determines that the
proposed treatment will damage or destroy the historic integrity of the property and/or the
surrounding historic district, the applicant may appeal to the governing body. It will be
incumbent upon the governing body to make a determination, after consideration of all relevant
factors, that: (1) there are no feasible and prudent alternatives to the removal of the facade; and
(2) that alternatives to the project include all possible planning to minimize harm to the property
and the district that may result from those alternatives.

Prepared by:

Page3 of 3



100-0

H3WWON L33HS
IWYN 3000
19045 Jo003
T 1338
SNOISIAY
G200 “040534 3n551
LozOik aLva ansst
0] A8 QNI
AW “AB NMYHG
N “43OVNYW 103roNd
MW “L53UIHoaY 153roud
60041 AN 1o3roUd

Ci
IQ
@
i3
ms_lv
10
=y
1 05
© o

]

o)}

LYYTTLTSBL uoud
99YOELEGBL XV

V1999 X 'wyedoy.
9N “1Q SPISPOOM MS EEGE

SEEIERT
BUTESUIBUT JIW

0lOL1LC SBL Wuoud
0T0LILTS8L F0d

71999 53 'wado).
00z# oY SEsUY § 906

SUQ PINYIIY
SRE VoY

thas o SINIWRINOIWAIMNOIY GO Liodmo a1 NIOF NOISNvAX e}
qave ar ONDUOANDY N nnTioNn M WaLSAS
OMOVAIMMAITTIM A TovidIol  1do38 1004 4vaNTI 0 HSINK NOLLYINSNI ¥ORALXA 540
1HOM 7y SNSRI 4380 3Y 5aNNOd 5@ VD AXOd] WHDINI m
ONINOOT4 ALVNINVT AOOM ™ ra ool £+ AoLYA ><_ Hov vi
B, NVId NI Q3103143 @y NaHa i Jovd a
INior 1 omvia Mg
NN - S O] owcoucconaosooon an sageoul o sums w0
ONREN0D o Kantas o HOUNVT Nvr HIHSYMHSIQ ma
(534AL NOLLLLAVd ‘432) TIVM IANIVLISOTO Y3LVM om " XOHNOUONAF  X0&T Iviaa ug
tERTIV Savanowive  —< 2570 G0OM m SKIVIRNYY o
L ARIVID ™ ASOTONHIAL NOLLYWHOAN! u 1nodsnmoa sa
HSINId 4004 ——— ssost inoHum om NOLLLLHV Nd HORILNI N 4000 ¥
VL HEINI ATGANN NV [1un] i " 43SN3dSIQ TIMOL ¥3dvd awd Hotvins  wenl 09 L
a5V TIVM TWYNWOOH  sweu uiooy il L L NOLLYWHOANI Ounl HI5NIdSIa dsia
Kool M NwizDdOgaaLYaYL BUnsSIed 1 SN .¥ONI NoISNaWia wa
HEINi ONIZD J— 9 Sone UL NOLLISOINOD TANIA A 'HONI 3VNOS ¥3d SONNOd = ¥3LIAVIQ 0ISNI al wNoowia  ovia
i T HIINON L33H5 GNNOJWOD DINYOUO TLVIOA  J0A CRAMANOLYAVAIMA  daud 300D SNIGING TYNOLLYNAZINI 81 ¥313wvia wia
o QL e A o | a1 o -
5 Y HAONWI, | ONIHOOTS ALVNINY] TANIA A v 4d 43LYM LOH " NOWMOWIa  OWEQ
aonen [ M IS s INod Nd ONINOILIGNOD 3030 030
NOISIAY 40 34005 Laae WOLMIA  1MIA TNve bty 4VNOUVIUNIAONUVEH VAN T0M00 0a
fanoTNorIN 7 2 NOUVIINIA  INIA oot G 1HOBH 1 4TI0M1d1a a
3oNB4I —_———— 35VE ANIA o olaNmd W unoH w T oW It}
P Wiz P I9VLIONLI0A A ALVNINYT DULSYIdALY ] 1 ANIOd HOIH dH WV UVHD w0
awsnanios (@ ” #30NNN V130 ozvaliL L auvioRdd  wd WINOZROH  ZRIOH Laduvd e
o WOlAL dAL s el WLIW MOTIOH WH ¥OQWNOD 40D
_— wanwan 133Hs NOISZIAL A freany v JYMGUYH MO HOLOVHINOD  ¥INOD
- i T ozZzvauLL u L0 140 #3avaH HaH SMOMNUNOD  INOD
WNLYa NOLLYAZYS .edausﬂml N NolL>s — 1 LS e En eas AR 3400 MOTION M NOILOMISNOD  HISNOD
AN TIvLIa savauL A GRGic b QUVOBWNSIAD QB dAD IUONOD  INOD
cityoitinggi Jnd = SRS NI 0vd 0L ol O VTNV o TN 3 NW10D 103
fitvreivey NilLHvd LN QVIHNIAO/ONVHAIAO HO nisve ik HINNOD  AIND
MONUY HINON JWEN MIIN XOIHL ML STV 3LV u NN ASNOSYWILZMONOD MO
oup] uixg INOHdTTL L VINMO GIHSININ 3NMO 1040 55v10 ,s W1IN G2LYDNHHOD "
OVLIONaU P ava 1MoL a1 QITIVISN 4OLOVHINGD WaINED 2 wan ¥
dAL 4000 40doL 0L MOLOVAINOD GIHSINNNI ¥INMO 1940 ava avao E 135012 o»
310040 73NONOL ozL ¥13WVI 305100 @ QIZNVAYD  ATVD oNnEd oD
s e s WOLL00 7dOL o9 INVdN220 220 20nvo vo NN HUNID o
AN393T T09NAS @RI L 4N N % AdIA Gl ~ 1NOroHINGS I
TANIA L33HS s TWIs OL 10N SIN TIOVNINADUALNENS N IOVIANILSYD o
T CIONISNS 5N TNINON WO ONLLOOA oL QUVNo ¥INNOD 2
TLONUSVINLONNIS  LONHIS 1DVHINOD NI ION N 10041734 L1 QITIVLSNIHOLOVHINDD
T VYOI WOLS NOWVIDOSSV S1L5V1d G30404NIZY SSVI0MIEl dud QIHSINNNA YOLOVUINOD DD
T aas us NOLDIION 3 VNOIVN  VeldN aavy 3 w INaW3D wad
T INOUZUOLS s TNV LON V/NUO VN INISIONTd  ¥on 1aNav> o
T auvaNvis ais HI¥ON N 40014 £ NEIMI3E NG
MWIUSSSIWVIS  USLS IAVMODIN " ONMSYI  Hsvl ININISVE Lwsa
L33ULSAFINGA INOLS T INOLS 1s RALYW LW 21X 1 ONv3E oua
3oVaNs aNos 55 WiIW uw HSIN N WOO¥aIBAORE ]
U3UONOD aTVES s aaLNnon aw INIWdINO3 e wa
E os T B 1w 753uN1X03 BUNLINYN 34 oNXOOW oW
ST ads AUNOSYW  ANSW 30V HSIN 44 oN@una  od18
SNOLWOMIDIdS  5D3dS an 34 o quvos aa
WS0MSIQ NDXVN AUVLINYS aNs ONITIZD NVd W1IW an HIHSINONLL T 3 JoWoLLo8 ‘o8
T g oo S0 NVIS NS ‘ONINJAO ANNOSYI o NOLLYGNNO Nad LIWHASY sy
T VIS ws VNNV VLIN W ai HouY
T e 0o S0 135 1Hs SNOINVTIIOSN  25IW WV 38l v AUVAIXOUdAY  XONAdY
133438vn0S 45 JNNIAWWINIA N soraLa va QIAONY  GONY
T NOWDIS 1035 TIOHNVIN i NOISNVAXE ] ANV AT
T Tnaos  aHos HIUNLOVIANYW BN oNusKa  1spa JUNEILY 1w
T 3U3HINOD GINIVLS/AH0D A0S 25 QRNLIVAINVIN aan NIVW3H OL ONILSIXE 75} LINN ONFTONVH a1V Hy
HinoS s INNVZZW  zzan w130 13 513 #0073 G3HSINI 3A0AY v
I SWONT99US T UINN 4L 400U nw WOINVHOIN  HOIN INIWISV NS Fvisnray rav
g S TUL u3ENY E TauvH o NLONALS Q35043 53 SINMICING ALMIBISSIOIY
g 2 ONIN3JO HoNoY oy WXV XV ANJNGINO  diNO3 LDV SALIIBVSIA HUM SNVORENY  ovvav.
g z WooY W INVNAINVA LNV wno3 ©3 1OV S3UNIBYSIO HUM SNYOREAY vav
3 g ONOOY o4y wouIN W ONINOOd AXOK3 a1 WOUSNOY SN0V
= g NOISIAZY A3y AN w AINIOEINT I VLI FLISOIWOD WANINATY wov
& ¥ WOOULSIY 13¥ Hon n HOLVAT13 /NOLVAIT AT WALSAS TIL ONMIZD WOUSNODY v
= 5 NS Us3 WOOY ONIAT an WOMDIWOMIDITE 103 1700 4OHONY av
X9pu| buime.lg SUONBIASIQQY

o3oud 9NS

v ‘QIOA GNY IS

5IHL I
ANY 404 G350 70 OL GIGNIINI LON T4V ATHL “INO 1DTLIHDHY 4O ALYIAOYd IWNLDTTTIINI THL NIVWIY GNY 153rONd SIHL NO 750 HO4 A

“SINIWND0Q

IHL WI3Q AYW OF ONIOT ONV 3504dNd ¥3HI0

315 3HL OL 55390V 404 LDVINO: IHLHO4

HLIM SVIIAVS

“IONTYI434 A SINTWNOOT LOVALNOD THL OLNI G

N320 3AVH S 35IHL

ANY ONLLLIWGNS OL Olid GLN3X3 38 OL 51 XYOM IHL
3415 GOF 3HL LISIA OL G3YINO3Y 34V SUOLDVUINODENS AUVINIYA TIV ONV HOLOVALLNOD VAINID

WHINI2. 102V INIWNDOA VI

LOVHINOD IHL

UV AIHL LOILIHIUY AJLLON OL

JULCETER) UV SNVId NO LNO G311VD ATLIDIXE LON SWaLl 3HLO TIV 5V T1J/A SV ‘JUVMAEVH SUOT0D ‘STVINALYA ‘S34NLX4 ‘SIHSINE TIV

wns NI 3ONYHO LNOHLI TIVHS XHOM 40 ALNVNO 411138 3HL 'SINWNDOT LOVELNOD

43H10 4O N NY 40 35¥3 NI'ALIVNO 40 AT3dOYd ‘T10VANG 1IVOLLIHLEEY ‘GNNOS ATIVANLONKLS

*1131dNOD 40 SLINSIH JHL HLIMA GILYDIGNI SNHL XHOM TIV FQINCHd “WONTNIHL TNBVHINI 7451 G JHOM TIV LVH1 TIV130 INIDILINS NI L5IrONd
IHLAO. WHINID IHL ‘QIONILNI 3 ATHL 10N SONIA

ONIONIS 5V 38 TIVHS S1LYHM

v
GNY*ASYINIAMWOD THY SINJWND0A T1¥ “XHOM THL 40 NOLLTI4WOD NV NOILNDTX] H1dONd THL HO4 AUVSSIDIN SWILI TIV JANTONI OL 51

SINIWND0G NOILINHLSNOD FHL 4O INTINI FHL

“SNVd 3HL NI 43802510

*4OMYI ANV LDILIHOYY 3HL OL L¥OGTH

Q3Ldoav. N 3002 WML ‘3002 WOINVHIIN

015V 05 TIGOWIY GI50d0Yd THL HLUM SLOMSNOD ON THNSNI OL TYDIHLITT] ONY ONITANTd TYDINYHOIW ONILSIXT TIV

anv: WD TIV AJEA QT 3HL

anLs ATINGa: g

‘SYSNY) 'VXI4OL 4O ALID THL 4O SINLYLS NV ‘SMY]IINYNIGHO ¥IHLO TV SV TTI/A S¥ SNOILIGQY.
'300 AL24VS 31 V4dN ‘3003 SNIGNING TYNOLLYNYLNI JHL HLIM ATINOD TIVHS X4OM TIY

‘NI3U3H GIBIUI5IA XUOM FHL UTANOD ATHIOUd
)

L

15NM YOLOYHLINOD TWHIN3D FHL ‘1D3r0¥d GALITIWOD FHL 3LNDIX3 OL NIFHIHL AIANTONI 153rO¥d 3HL 4O SVAYY F50HL.

SNV 28I

UOIBWIOU] [RISUSS

(45 561) 30140

v 31vad oL
(45 062) ‘331440 ALIND3S MIN ¥ 3LVIU OL 301440 VINILIAYD ONLLSIXD JHL 40 TIGONEH -

42 ONLLSIXE 3HL 4O TIGONIY -

(45 002} 391440 5.HOVOD TIVILINGVE ¥ BLVAHD OL V3UY 3DVHOL5 INOOY U3X207 ONLLSDG 3HL 40 THGONY -

s 958 3HL 40 T30ONaY -

s 200) TV3H ¥ 31VE4D OL 110 3HL 40 TIGOWIY -

1451911) DINND HITV3H TOOHIS ONY v aLvaud ol HO1D3¥IQ JUUITHLY ONLSIX3 3HL 4O TAGON3Y -

'S4 "¥334OL NI ONIGTING 13+ 3dAL ¥ NIMLIM 45 5£6'T ONPVIOL

1401 NIMLIM 53:

Z1999 sesuey] ‘@xado]

uonduosaq 109l0id

19941S Y10l M\S 008

|Jooyds ybiH exado] LOS asn

d0O4 T34dONTY

1391 EQ-BIOZHO HOHOW/Y

>

T AT

W4 EOOHZ 02BN



10l-d

HIOWAN L33HE
3WYN 300D

ubig Jooi4 uofijowaq

w0~k = ub/L :3IVIS

ugjd owaq

31440 ALRIND3S

AL L3NS
SNOISIAZY
a3 %00k “GH057M ISt
Loz aivaansst
T seanoro
Touny, A3 NmvEa
MW 4I0VNYW L3r08d
TN iDauoay oarowd
“otonamannn oarow

204130013y

jooyos qﬁ!H
eyado] L0S dsn

a9 e radoL

L10T'91°LL

oescueseny

7Yy

AUOM ON
asim

om

prra]

I

WIINTD
HLTVaH

301340
ssanisna

Ueld 100]d 3511
Koy 190[01d

Ue|d 100]d puod3S
Ao 129f0d

w0~k = utr/} FIVOS
Ugjd owaqg
3OO SSINISNE/YILNID HLTIVIH

NIV3Y OL Wil

ONIATIHS
1503
INOWIH—

S

;

WNd 2113
1500

Yy

ETE

“SNYId JHL ¥3d S XHOM ATN THL JLVANIOV OL GIMINOTH INILYA TIV JAOWI ATILTIAWOD OL GTHINGTH 4O SNV Id
L v IHL 40 34025 3HL
ON 34V U3HL LYHL I AOM FHL ‘SNOLLIGNOO 'S
FHLHL NUOM FHL FHLLISIAOL °

HINMO
A8 GIACHAAY S SNYIN HONONHL ONY SIALL 1Y 38 OL IVINILYW NOWLIIOWIA 11V 4O TWAOWIH ONY ‘¥1LSAN LIS
4 3HL 4O 11N53Y IHL

Q3UNLSIO YIHLO YO ‘SIVINALVW ‘SIIEIQ TIV N NVA1D OL 51 va Hova v o
NOLLHOW3 40 354102
341 ONINNG GITTIN S¥ SHILT IDVNANJ 30VId3H ONY NOLLTTOWA 4O YIHY NIHLIA $191a ¥V NANLIA TIV HIAO SHIACD
1L5¥d QIO 40 SI5WHd T d 1500 TYNOLLIGQY

3QIAOY ¥O 3LYD0T34 ‘SIHBIQ NOLLIIOW3A GNY L5Q WONd SYINY LNGDVFQY TI¥ 3LYI0S] ONY 11L0Hd OL JLVIIdONddY
'NOLLLLYV 15110 "D'0 .94 ¥XZ NO ISV “IIN 9 3CINOUd

4 THL 4O Livd SV 5 {7 JOOH MIN ANV 1LYIND 40 ‘ONILSX]
ANV JAOW3Y LON 00 - X: BLYNINAL ‘O MoTaE

401035 38 OL HIINOT ON SINI HIHLO ANY NV 'LINGNOD TWIIULD3 T3 '5YD ALSYM HILVM TIV dvD ONY JAOWIY 9
'NOLLYWYOdNI

d 1438 - 3503 SH3SN4HI0 11TV IVATYS 5

“HINMO 54000 TV INONIY P

TLL SOLSIASY L51X3 GHNLSI0 YO IAOWIY 10N OQ ‘STHSINI HOOTS MIN O NOLLYTIVLSNI

“§7ING3HIS ONY SNY1d NO ONY GIHSIIOWI 38 OL GILYDIANI SNOON NI 35¥A ONY ANIA 'L3dHvD ONLLSIX IV IAOWIS &
DIV

ANILA IHLOL 35N ALYDIONI D13 ‘SINVE 'S400Q 'SONMIED STIVM TIV 3AOW3H T
‘SN N NOLLANYSIA ANV OL
ve FHLISINGY Fm SV SINLL UIHLO 4O oM

INILANISIC ONY ANOY ISVANTHLO 4O IWAONIM YIS JLIINGD TI¥ TLNTXT OL GNY XHOM THL 40 S0ORIT IALLANASIA
4O QN0 ZIWINIW O1 HOAYIGN3 OL 51 3H "NHOM IHL 4O ISNOO IHL LNIOHONOUHL NOLLINULENOD ONY NOLLITONEG
40 VANY IHL 19NaNOD OL i, IHL LYHL QaSIAQY 1

SSION uonRijowaQ [eJouan

@®

WISEPOLAY SHL 620721 - LA 0T SN Id AAVISATEEAGYD IS0 €501 159 M) €1339L £4°4\10ZHIWATHOI VAV SNOHOMAL

W4 Z005Z 002




col-a

yaownn 133ws W0k =l VDS a ,w
TN 3005 UB]d oweq !
WOOHSSYID HLTWIH
A
Ul QUIG B3O £IONHT v
Wb i N
AL JAIHE
—
T
10394 A8 QIHDIHD &
s s 2 Twsssasnonin
R v oo = ¢ X
e TLOAUHDNY LIAM0N HLIV2H b
S s o
BIVdIA ONV HOLVd “Tivm
e o
A
v

0L MS 003

jooyos ybiH
e)ado] L0S asn

ass ey weay

auo
FOOUYIIV

ov

W4 3A0WIY

ueld 10013 15113

Aoy 300foid

TvaLasvel

:,,?
[}

Uejd 100]3 puosag

o3y 19foig

L

WOk = Wb/l VIS
Uelg owsq
FOHA0 SHOLOANIA SUITHLY

@®

anowad—

avis
M HLCORS
anpD

e IN N

a5 82t
E
B340
SHOLDTHI0
AUITHLY

e

d IE 9 1

R oG 7

25408
n

VIRV NOH4I03I

NOW3H 7 LMY

@

«Orib = b/l STVIS
Ugjd ouiad
32O SHOVOD TIVALINSYE

oaL

NMOHS
SINIDG  dgact
oLonod  @ZO
QI a3li0
InoW3s

3

WV ONY
400G tsixa
anowai

BNV Id THL ¥ SY XUOMATN T2 TRVANIDYS Of QIMNGTE WRRLYIR TIY JAGHIE ATLLTIINCD OL GIHINOTH HO GV T4
41 NG GI1VOIGN) EOM TIV 1IN0 OL GIBINOTH ¥UOM THL 40 TODS TH INIGHYIIH GNIN HEH{ NI SNOLLSIND
ON 24Y HIHL LYHL HONS Q3LADIXT 38 OL S| AOM IHL HOIHM HINN SLNIVELENCD ONY ‘SNOLIGND "RELANYVIYd

LKL VTV NHOM BHL AISIA Q) GRBINOI
HINMO
AT CIAGHAAY S SNYIW HONOUIHL GNY SIAIL LY 30 0L 1Y 40

YHOM THL A0 11534 ¥ 200 JHL NI
SIVIHIYA ST 19
“NOLIOWIA 40 354000
e GH2AT 3 VIt ANV NHALIE TIV 3N GHIAGD
DUSY FGACH BHL AQ SITYH TIY 50 TYNOLLIGDY
3aIOK, ANSDVFQY TIY JAVIO5H ONY 1520084 OL AUVRIICHY

‘S¥ NIVA3d OL ONNIZD 40 2UNLONALS 400X 40 JCISHIGNN OL NOLILEYS 15NQ 20 .95 FXT NO ILLSYTd I 9 30IACHd

IO Lavd ANY ILYIH3 4O ‘ONILSO)
ANV 2AONIY SLYNIANIL 'BYIS ALIHONOD 40 dOL MOTIR
404 G257 36 OL FIINCT ON SINFI HDLLO ANY GNY "LINANG TYIRLLOTTE SV ‘BLEVM UTLYM TIY J¥D ONY 3AOHIE
"NOILYHEOIN
IWNOILIAAY HO4 SNYTd TWIINVHDIA TONTSLION - J5n28 nEna TV 1OVATYS
IO N v IACHIE
it SoL53ETY Lon o TIViSNI
204 [
‘SAIIGIHIE GNY 5NYd NO ONY 0FHSTION3d 28 0% SIARIA TV IANONTY
]
ANZDXE 3HE OL 35Na8 13 'SIVE4 “SUO0G TONTHID ‘STIVAM TIY JNOWAY

“S3UA N NOLLINUSID ANY OL

UOHI SUNGH VC 4O WAININ ¥ SINMO IHL ISIAQY UINMO IHL AB GIACHIAV 5V SINIL UZHLD 8O SHNOH 440 OL XUOM
BAILINYSIC ONY GG’} STMUFHLO 40 TYAOGY BYS ZAFUDNTD T1v 31/133X3 OL ONY QM FHL 4O SI0RI JALHINSIT
4O GO’ A2WINIW OL HOAVEAN OL 6] 31 HOM IHL 4O IHN0 SHL LNOKDNOUHL NOLLINKIENOI GNY NOLLITOW3
40 Y24 34 NIHAM SSINISNE 15NGROD O IINLINOT TIIM AINMO BNIGIING 3HL 1¥HL GISIAGY 51 #OLDVRANGD FHL

6 w8

G

ks

SSJ0N UOIH[OWS( J8isusn)

4401 £0°B 0L HIATIOLE VIVE-TOH I

oy

WIEO0rE BOZE N



LOL-V

HIOWON 133HS
IWYN 300

Uuig 10013 O A9 pus 4O
0H91J0D *93(IQ SEIUEN V0D UIIBIH

T 133
SNOISIAZY
a2 %000 “Q¥003 N5t
Lozt 31vaansst
[ A8 0O
ann A3 NmvEa
TN waowvw oarowd
TN oauosy oarowd
B HIOWON 15370t

Ci
I
2
@
>3
MSL
nD
i
i1 O

© o

o

Q)

40k = ub/b SFIVIS

ueld 1004
301440 ALRIND3S
A
v
E - ;@ i 4
1 WA LEL k
womon
29VHOLS .ﬂ
5
S — 5
oniNad0
4513 NI —
woou 41
AVIYD ONLLSDG L
owisha
- by |
o /@ i) 2\
3WILNG LNIVd: 321440 t
Y
— [
'l
2l ETry g
_ = L I 1Y
QITIVASNI 29 [N—2s530
‘CaHsINANY BINRO NrLn0
“SABO0T MIN € Wan

“S3LLNIBISNOAS3Y HIIHL 4O INZLXE TINd

IHLOL 5V ONIW HIIHL NI SNOLSINO ON T4V JIHL LYHL HONS 0TLNIXT 30 LSAW 11 HIHM 43NN

NV XIOM 3HL

‘34025 3HL

AT 3MO330 GNY XUOM IHL 40 NOLIYCT JHL LISA OL GEMNOR °

123dS 40 53

Lomas

AVH BTN ONY LOTLIONY IS ATLOTA LN 9 SAILAIL B0 SIANL N0 SHh

“IDTLIHOHY GNY HINMO A0 GILDTTIS 70 OL SHOTOD GNV ‘SIHSINL ‘STHLXII ‘STYINILYA TIY
“NOLYLIYVID 404 L3LIHIYY FHL LOVINOD 1N GETIVD ATLIDIX3 LON 3uY SNOISNIWIQ 3HM

G5

‘STVIMALYW IALLISNTS

NOLLYINSNI"LLYE 24 € HLIM "0 .94 SONLS PE NO Q8 ‘dA X. AL .0/% 33 OL TV JOUAIN NaN

4ol SNWI TIV AJREA QT3 T

301340
ALNO3S|

T
o

SS10N UE]d JOO[] [EIoUs5

uejd 100}4 35414
Koy 120[01d

FILND|
HLWVAH

301440
ssanisng

I L]

Ue[d 100]J puod9s
Koy 3130f0id

NIVAZ3 OL

104 11 151X GNY SONTa|
151X3 15310¥d ‘310N

ANIAIND
ONLLSIXE

S3did 1513
GNNOYY 1NO HaN:

INIAINA
MaN

w0k = /L :TTVOS
ue|d 100]3
321440 SSANISNE/YALNID HLTVIH

LAY T

w0~k = ubr/L :FIVIS
uejd 100j4
EREEAEETER )

NOHONOUHL
ST 912 TXC MIN FLON

VM
anis UW
<0100 uni

211513

[
| »8IL 0L
| & Y
i nanNn ! u al
oNiLsDa |
7 WINL 4O JAISXOVE HLlM =
HSITA TIVIRHSIN - NV | H— S3aid 15063
‘oL WL G7A 155G - 11K i aNnoB 100 and
LLV0 .0/5-C /M SONLS GOOM
HIAO 'T'D .8/ MIN 2AINOY¥d
001 55v10 150 o3 (T)
iy 2o
o115
ANIAINN a=ie &
cnon IS S \
NvLin> .
GINNOW
— S — @ N>
Nva=TIviA
M imauvan
" oy HoLvd
nanNn oot
oniisba—| on 156
v [0 |
3una S o
. entns |
inowund |5 1ona 1six3 M
L
1 Waomm @
\. 153 d
f
A a |
R novoLs
1 wEws |
s o e o
[riom |
periiv @ W
N |
‘NOLYOI¥OVJNIQN0
o1 oM SNVS 2
“SXHYIN HITION TIAISIA 4O ONILSOHO ON HLIM MO0 TN JAYH OL
QIINOTY SY SLYOD ANVIN SY JAITOIY TIVHS ‘'SONIIID NO AWvInolLavd “INIVd X3va '
omLat ANIVI TIVM D
NOLIGNGD ONILSIG| 1003 A
i e A S oNdsY 03N NTRLNES o MO IR D 3
3HLOL T 30AL VM NUNLIY (913 414 1V ‘2LVINOUIdY 5V SolLS NOLLISNYL 43GENY FQINOYA OL HOLOVELNGD ¥
'OGNIM '§00G) NOLLONKLSTO 0 = ub/E FIVIS
ONLLSIXE SLOISUILNI| JN|
€ 3JAL TIVA 3U3HM LON S9dAL uoniyed S9]ON Yysiul4 [eisua9
T T T
S40LEAINAGS| T T
SiNous LINava)|
aannny
VRILYN o
P sl Eawr Nouiorsa o oot
HoINk WOOH 34 oMU R e 04N
aNnos sEvioiag 50.91'SIVN HSIN 438 HEIN 434 ONISE HOLVA
QIOVIND T 0.1 GALNDIS L Livaannos
20.01'91 awonannos 20 20.01'91 SovIouEL . . _ :
40 30IS43aNN +Z/l NO 30IS ¥3 ‘a8 - - r <40 3aIS43aNN QIOVENN BI5E
01 Q3ddiTD dAD X 3dAL 8IS UN 854 01 Q3ddITD
ANUS TN B N 2091 'SMINOS ANLS TUW 0I5 50,91 ‘S35 = T — T = —an ]
S 3015 va wowton 530A 5 3dAL i
2doL INvIvIs LM Q5T /M a3 305 ¥3
o PN g AT oo o0 pusba ysiuig |
4 e e
3 e SiLy

ONINI4O
4000 Q5VD

331 €81\ 10T H:

Aanant

W4 B3EET 0TI




oLV

w0 = L/ TIVOS.
ERYIEEEY

WOl = Wb/l STTYDS
UOITeAS[T I0LIBIU]

E]
> g
MSL
0
=y
1 05
S o
2]
Q

43029471

WOk = ot/ SFIYOS
UOREAS[Y 10119301
WOOH WYXT - LOL Wi

04 =0/ YOS
UGREAS[T J0L93U]
WOOH WYX - 801 WY

8
B,
Ca

5
£
AN
5z

sirz ocs

SHOCHLSIY ¥ SNV LSOIVHX3 TIVASN 7 2GINOUS OL BINOD HIIN

NO TLLYDIONI SV UTY AT SAALS U D ST 815 € ONINWRLJ 114105
YRNO 08 dAD -0/6 30 01 106 3 SOVIHXIND O
{103 GIACHAAY 8O} SRS ¥OILIOD

UOTBAS[T J0LISIU]

WOrib = il TS

WOOB1STY - 601 WY

oan—"]

53414
5T

WH dvam—

1}

20
00z

\lt
l.———— avaavn
TYANOZISOH .27

\
EeS e
N\ svewn
N o
oswas

WOrb = uZH L SFIVIS.
Sseg omerd v

WOl = WYit SIS w0k = Wb/ 3TVIS
UOHEAS[Y JOLIDIU] UGEAS[S JOHOIL]
WOOHLSHY ~ 814 WY WOOY1S3Y - 81 WY

N

v i
WINOZINOM 2P

o5 530l
hg - il GV
404 NPT

2O VRMY

40 vauy-

WO =2/ L HTYOS
TBuigeD J9ddn

Ok =\ ZIY b SFATYIS

#OI440 SSANISNE WOON WG - 901 WY
sgmon s
Tn30o> oA TV G
RN 5 auaNg> 38 0L
- - B w SANIS 195440 310N,
— 3
oo o
s " ey
a3z 3 iovad
< PP M
N &
23 |
= p
&
SNOIBIAZY " s
Tran e A
oz ava st 4 /o
S S
e 49 G3NIIHD TRr
_mRegern e a3 WL IO XV st
PO . S120) HSPTIA TI¥2A HSINL - NIV
AW HITENVI LIAOU ot OL WL QM 1603 ~ INENT
- L1902 /M S0AE COOM
iy aron 980 105 St AN SR
0BO-L4 HINWAN LI3rOHS A0 SEVID ASDA INONTH
..... w0~} = ubfs FIWIS 204 = Wb/b SATYDS.
| UGRIBAS[Z JOLIa3L] UCIBAJ[T JOLIBIL|
. 1 20140 ALMNOIS FDHAO ALINDIS
v H
- L a«
] e ; A\
LIl l 108A
N Moud 1094, roS
- 3 e | (]
743 GLIIHS BINFHFIY 'ATNO NOLYIOT NOLLVTIVASNG HOd NMOKS
I8V 312 ‘IOVNOIS LIXT ‘GINLXE LHOT 'STTIHO NEMLY 7 ANUNS ¥ {5 3 - X =

300 #3d S

-
Qe

a

ot dio

o

J—— e e s
2 OL UL ONTED L AN
.mmuoz uijian b anm
3015 w3 TINd ) LNT0 7 135430 o VIO
e s
OXad A D13 'SdOLS TIVA 'QIORSIINL ‘dliL5 ‘M SIHOGEIIIV D
B e o
S s s Te3sq quier
o T 2 400G GoOM 35
SIS B IDVIHIS MIONNAI TIAIA 0 3903
SIS ON IOVIHIS 5LI6HI0T WOBANILAD Y 35vi-3aI5 v2
1YA03 #0! DNIMOTI0H 3HL NO GI5VH JUYMOUYH B b el AVO (T
e AL ¥
ooy o SRISISEE TR ¢
BN o 3 B
ST S ABSUSE TSBF Z
SSION 9[NpsysS 100q J“
o] Z
T
wooa i Voo | 1w ——
am oS- wB9E (2
[ wa
e
- ot 4O~ = W€ TTYIS
[fe15Q peaH
» VL0t ¥OOQ JOOM D5
—TTTO R LI ey
o] |= ., 8 P P P
TION TIEETEIE o " S
R ] HEIEE 75 MR et
HHHHH ] 1218 =
2181315 g B 1 oo
Elale|a)s o
YR EE
3 =214 2 A™~— v
m A OMMIN
\/IP
i
: B
[ savmaavie_ ] 3000 A5 Tum
— WL O 16IX3
F7NAIHDS 40O0d i
w074 = ub/L FTYDS b = Wi} YOS
$adA] 1660 sewely Jooq
LD
&

(@m®\

o
oo
w30Nn

O = W/E YOS
TEI9d 9588 193301
HOi440 ALIHNDIS

26V UNIA . —]

‘GasINum
HINMO—1

Tz

1014

OGN FHE SILTVE YL v SAOLIO8 Xou BaWVEG] 53]

530G

GIGNYS H1M GOOMATY Ad-{ HOUIE D1LTVE XOIHL €4 S30IS XO8 HIMVEG]

GOONATA HOBB JITVE T e.uél

GGG FUiE SUTVa 7 BN GO0 SN TS QI ¥ v isniav] 25|

GEGMA

WM DLV A SIS HIENIA GOOM SHOLLOR 2 5401 *S30IS ORI i}

TIETVATI0vE SovanG ONos.] Al

T3S OLGIHoVILY (3dalHs QUVOea0w| |

350 QFEnIava. DA 1Al

TN WG TIREE 19 7100 WA SONVANVIS FBHE|  oh]
SH3NMO LINA A8 03105035 oV 5 1ind| |

S1TA0S INGOW|

V34 HiM NOISNTLXGHTINA SZAE-D# FAINNIOV [vDldAL) SIANS ¥3MVHT| 2h}
41V ONUNNOW S51130V4 ECO09T BGE HLIM SNINIGO)|
U030 524 0NN CTIVIINGI NSO TO-1IS D095MLE, WITIE SIONH

SIVNIY? SUGYId NIVE GOOM BIAVE 19vA] il
SLVNIAY] OISV NIVUD GOCM SQvaH egmvaa]  ¢a)
TISAINGT 1153 NIVE5 GoOMSE0Ba__ 1)

suoledy153ds Aijauiqed)

HOLYW OL HGINIE FTIHS GISOMXT "IN TIA 20 OL HSINK LINVO SORILING

“SIaNIEYD

il Hivic
NOLY2IEYS 1INIGV O1 HORd SNOISNZIIG TIV AdRKA Q1A
G ONDIDVE HIM 52903 YNOS 40100

anos. SIHEVY STIS ‘5401 HIINNOD £
“NIVA2U O1 SLINIBYD TOOKOS SNILSIXE HOLYA OL
HEING ‘BHIM - STING DRISOTY 4135 'GTIVIONGD Dep QL4 1A - SIONIH SUYMOHYH
GAAVIT HIINGA O HOLYWHO0B B

“1VOIIAL TYOLUIA - SNIHOLVIY NIVHD ¥
H0 v
E pr NoD T
WOLSND A0vED T

LSLIAD
SENBD TV 3

S910N ouIlqe)

aoom.

SR

SaaH0LH,

WHOONE HOLIR



-
mo F < 80k = W2/ FTYOS w0 =3t/ SFIVIS. “ 40t = ub/h SIVYOS.
[ UEJq 1004 U 100] Y UBjd 100jd
v 3005 WOOUSSYID HITVAH 331440 SHOLOINIA DUITHIY 321440 SHIVOD TIvaLINSYE
)1
T T e I A
00} SAHQ ST DI PUO B T
HPROD (IPIONSRY "WOOIIHE) I e T R —
T3S i L
= TR ] b i dav
¥ Oy IGIS V3 °00 &M 075 ¢l e ! H ey
ONY 1198 GNNOSIM i 114405
GOLS LW BIS-EU H Jisie] 1050
VALY 151X VN H " e
H y
SNOJSIATN Nivyias— £ H
T ra— O NNOMTUVE
02 %001 QH0I3E 3NS5 151X3 1231084
40T 3Lva 355 m & o 5F
LAomm  swvaansm |
i EOTeree) b “ o
PO ROl 3 b g f4
awA “AQ NV < < & & 19 L50GA 2
MIN HADYNYYE LDEr0dd . i
P i 205 ¥1°08 4A0 [N SN F S "] i
MR G0aUHoAY L93roNd Qv L1va GNOSM At gy [uvm & | el
e AN LN 55
TG AN OION VY L5 TN ay ] A
. i Iy 2
o ol B a5 401 | ) ——
i rv10a 38
I -, | ficas] ~ogon bivis
| : s | ) o
- i : ; s
) B & AN
! o . ! sma
v
tover
1170 38
300y -aNITON HIvS
QvaNg any Tivm a0 MIN
Tvm N prifereriies
“ino sind Erepr-pribiried
5%
“SIIMIENOGSH MM 4O NI TN SO s b TINIS @@ L0 = T L FTYDS
31101 oY N by 38v ML 2y 30 1508
QY XHOM KL 34095 AL ueld buijla) pa1dsyay ¥ ie19Q buiwel 10014
ATINd HICM L LISIA OL Gw‘"m_ﬂ o WOOUSSYID HATVAH HDI440 S HOVOD TIVELDISYE
AV WINMO GNY 1D3LHHDEY  ‘Q33ivID ALLOMdX) IHTHM b(
“LIAUNINY NV HINMO A0 QALOTTIS 30 OL £HOTOD GNV TIHSIN STINL0 EIVLELYW TV 5
"NOLIYILINVL) 04 LIALIHTAY 3L L9INOD L1 GFTIv ALUISTHG LON Ja¥ SNOISNINIO 3hm. &
STVI2EVH JALLISNIS . . a1z w00
ATIVNOISNIIQ ONIMICHO HO X0 4O INTHIINIANGS 0L HOMH SNOISNTWIA TIY MDA G € Ete
513410 G31ON SSTINN JHNINHAS 40 TQITHIONN OL oy
NOLYINGNI LIV .ZA €KUM D0 .08 SQMLS 9XZ NG 'S 'dAD X, IdAL W75 8 OL TIVM HOMALNI MIN 2 ONADIT N M ACYE UHIA
“ESIMAIHAD GILON SSTINA LS 40 35V WOk 36 SNOISNGNIO 11V A MO KLY
. 404~ 4AL TLNOSYM oL
2 S9J0N UB[d JOO[d [eIsus5 By
] onon
2 VL waH
S 3 A0 = Wbl WIS it s
H arw $8dA) 100Q
2 G “Gela oo e Jak ol
E e ueld 100} 1514 w : s snt a0s va g (126440 1830 14126440 2 i
K4 Aaxt1z9foid 4 [ STUIIHE N 7 2001 ALLNT RNV TV G
g 3 WOOUSEV1D . L ‘TZNOHA XUVG 18 OL HEINLS H
4 b i < O3 AT ‘DL BIDLE TIVA ‘QIOHSIALL “LS M CAHOSEIIDY 2
e UI 20 $ATA ¥ GUBGS S11NG ATINVLS SISNH d
m 53T 0001 D150 3
O34 SIROTEIIOY KIHIO TV D
dOAS HOO
-— awwnos 1L oY 401G Sin 3
- 233 @ HV IS IHONIUD G T
i M TS QN IOVHOS SLIHO0T WORGNIUD ¥
1 -
2 l AIHO| “HINMO /A FTNCIHOG ONIADY ALYNICHO0D ¢
S o ] ANVENO2 ¥0Y 30 0L STIOHSAEAL 3 SHE50T> IVINHO T ¢
o i k H1GNO: NY) NI kS
] o = v re ' I AIAGNENL LY 3403 NOWLINHITNG THIVIONVMOUALNI IIAGHd
i Q5 4 $SION SiNPaLdS 1004
o | 1 w0 = b/t FFIYIS
A
S— a A SSWEI] 1000
= D
ISV SR NI SN TV S5 61 VL3008
o Ho 1 =)
. rin
Ri4
e
UBJq 100[d PUoIsg ﬁ m@ Moz
Aoy waford Y E x
E
I | I
SAGTHTINAOS| 1 I
SINGE U]
SIS
40T0D WOOHISI WoldAl] " T GAOOHNIVA 04 AXOdd| SWUTIMNREHS] _iNiva] zowd|
“NOLYISRYS/3TU0 ONNHOIOTTWMTYKAL T | Tian5003 00 SVROad %!.E
0120k SNVLS 750001 L 2
“SxHA HITION TSI KO ONLISOHO ON KL H0I0D 113 IAVH B1
GIHI00TH £¥ SLYOD ANV S¥ IATIDTA TIVHS SONIIID NO ARMVINJLIV INe HVT 'Q ERTEEEFRINT
“SNOILYONNO A 834 ATddY 1INV BN 1905
omiany ) Nva Tm 3
; H
“SIONYHD WRIMLYA I
@14 1Y "ILYRIdOUAQY SV SLT NOLLISNYAEL 4288NY JAIAOH O HOLIVALNOD ¥
P T Y Y R IT I TI T NS T N ojey T B3 I [ 2dAL
$SJ0N YSIU] [e1ousg 5
e puS651 ysiuld

1201 E08' B0Z-HONARIHOLE YL VI-NCHIMAL

LY SHL €S0

WLLOOYZ ozB.



















PRIORITY

CMAIL +




December 14, 2017

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION LAW

PROJECT REVIEW REPORT
TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION

CASE NO: CLGR17-30 by: USD 501

Project Address: 800 SW 10™ Avenue
Property Classification: Listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places, and the National
Register of Historic Places

Standards: Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
Attachments: Site Plan [ | Elevations [ ] Arch./Const. Plans [X ]

Pictures [ X]

PROPOSAL: This project proposes the construction of three interior walls, all oriented to divide
one existing restroom into three separate spaces, including a restroom, vestibule, and office. This
space is located within a secondary service area of the school, adjacent to the school cafeteria.

BACKGROUND: The National Register of Historic Places nomination for Topeka High School
states the following, regarding the overall significance of this building:

“Narrative Statement of Significance

Overview

Topeka High School is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places under
the multiple property documentation form, Historic Public Schools of Kansas, as a
representative of the City High School property type. The school is significant under
National Register Criterion A, as the capital city’s central high school that continues in
operation today, and Criterion C — Architecture, as an outstanding representative of a
Collegiate Gothic public school building. Constructed at a cost of nearly $1.8 million in
1930, the school reflected the city’s decision to build a centrally located high school to
serve the entire city. The school embodies traditional characteristics of the Collegiate
Gothic style with its red brick exterior, and stone detailing, pointed arches, multiple
gable roofs, crenellations and the dominant carillon tower over the main entrance. The
design of the school reflects an emerging trend in which the layout of specialized interior
spaces dictated exterior form, a departure from the rectangular boxes characteristic of
the Progressive Era. Topeka High School is significant on a state and local level as the
work of Thomas Williamson and Co., a Topeka architectural firm responsible for the
design of over two hundred public schools in the State of Kansas.”

REVIEW SUMMARY: The Kansas State Historic Preservation Office requires that all projects
occurring on any property listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places be reviewed for their
affect on the listed property and the surrounding district. State law (K.S.A. 75-2724) establishes
that the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation be used to evaluate changes
proposed to any property that is individually listed, or is located within an historic district. The
following is an analysis of the application of each Standard to the proposed project.

Page 1 of 3




Standard 1.

Analysis:

Standard 2.

Analysis:

Standard 3.

Analysis:

Standard 4.

Analysis:

Standard 5.

Analysis:

Standard 6.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.

The subdivision of this space into three separate rooms will maintain, and expand
its historical use, requiring minimal yet compatible changes, and will not alter the
defining historic characteristics of this space. The interior space where this
project will occur is currently used exclusively as an employee restroom, and
would be considered to be a secondary space as defined by the National Park
Service Technical Preservation Brief (TPB) 18, Rehabilitating the Interiors in
Historic Buildings. All necessary changes to accommodate the repurposing of
these rooms will be minimal.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

No historic materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction
with this project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing,
spatial relationships, and scale, will be preserved through the appropriate
subdivision of the existing space.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, an)
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings,
shall not be undertaken.

The interior finishing treatments will all be compatible with the defining
characteristics of the treatments of other rooms within Topeka High School. The
US Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation do allow greater
flexibility in affecting changes to historic properties in order to accommodate
their continued use. The proposed changes will not create a false sense of
historical development, but will reconfigure the existing space to accommodate
the enhancement of operation of the school.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

No materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction with this
project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial
relationships, and scale, will be preserved.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

No existing features, finishes, construction techniques, or examples of
craftsmanship will be removed in association with this project. All existing
historic finishes will be retained and preserved.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
feature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Page 2 of 3



Analysis: No features within these spaces are considered to be deteriorated. However, all
surfaces will be uniformly finished with similar treatments to existing adjacent
spaces.

Standard 7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not
destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property
and its environment.

Analysis: No historic materials shall be removed in association with this project. All
resulting changes to the massing, size, scale, and architectural features within
these affected spaces will be compatible with the space’s existing historic
character.

Standard 10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Analysis: All new walls constructed in association with this project leave the original walls
intact, and can be removed in the future without permanently altering the
defining integrity of the space.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: In light of these standards and the preceding analysis,
Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka Landmarks Commission a finding that the subdivision
of this space into three separate rooms within the property located at 800 SW 10™ Avenue, will
not damage or destroy the historic character or the historic integrity of the listed property.

APPEAL TO THE GOVERNING BODY: If the Landmarks Commission determines that the
proposed treatment will damage or destroy the historic integrity of the property and/or the
surrounding historic district, the applicant may appeal to the governing body. It will be
incumbent upon the governing body to make a determination, after consideration of all relevant
factors, that: (1) there are no feasible and prudent alternatives to the removal of the facade; and
(2) that alternatives to the project include all possible planning to minimize harm to the property
and the district that may result from those alternatives.

Prepared by:

Page 3 of 3



100-0

HIDWON L33HS
SAVN 3000
1oaus 180D
UL LIIHE
SNOISIAY
03 %001 :0¥0234 3NS5
L0z, 21va anssi
N AT QIXOIHD
W “AB NMYHD
N I9VNYW 1O3r0Nd
MW “L5ALIHodY 1o3roNd
6002 AIINON L3Ol

%04 BOONIY

-
TG
@
1T 8
mSlv
)
=i
: O
C o
3
[0))

Z10T9LLE

LyVTTLTSL uoud
99YO LT GL XV

¥1999 5) ‘wpedoy.
28NS “1Q 4PISPOOM MS EEGE

SEEIVERTTE]
BUISSUIBUT JIWN

0l0L1LE 8L Pu0Ng
0204 1TS8LX0d

21999 5 ‘@yodoy.
0022 3AY SU3UDN 5 906

JUQ PINYIIY
SRE VoY

Nouvaon ovi aonauma
NN N oo — rivytor R O
(53dAL NOLLLLYVd ‘434)
TN wvanowvg  —<O
HENL oo Y34Y WOOU/IM 45 0S4
OVLHSING HIGNNN ONY [as
— AN NGON  owkraoboy
eI NI
aonmy G
o NOWLYATTD
T e Ao e
X ' HIOWNN VLG
NoISI3H 40 34036
P anoTS Noings
AN pv—
vi3a
sonauaaa
awsnmnes @
JR——
® =
p—
WNLYQ NOLLYAITE ORI, st NOLLDIS NG -
NOLLYDIJLLNIQ! w0k = .8/1:3TIVIS
MOYUY HIUON N SWEN MIIA
oury o
OVLIONIYIJIY I ea
aives @
I S
Toming]
T
1
1
T Utig 10014 SINNIO SI01INT NPV PUB O30l
1 .
1 T
T R S R T S P S S T
Il
1
m QWON 109YS M
H H
ES id
? 5
z g
s 3
g
Xapu| buimeaqg
o1oyd 9HS

avaa

& SINIWRANOIWATNNOTY  QOTY ANodmoy @ NIOr NOISNVaXa a
auvA ar e WNTIONN N WILSAS
OOVIIMMIOTIM  dWW JovIdOR  idosd 1004 ¥VINN an HSINK NOLLYINSN YORALX s
1HOM M SONGEMI 4308030 SaNNod a1 5V0 AXOd1 WHOIINI m
ONRIOO ZLVNINV GOOM w ANV 4008 b AoLvA m Hov3 vi
Ly Javm bl NVId ONNIED QL3143 @8 NaHL g d5vd 3
MOONM  mMam e S0 R 5 1Nior 1 umvea wma
ONWOOH JOOM GIOS/A0OM an s taianii b 15101 150 oNmvaa  oma
ONINOD piexminli i YOLINVF NvT aaHsVmHSIa ma
TIVA ANIVLISOTO 4LV om XOBNOUONAF  XOBT Iviaa ua
pricepiy B SNIQVEEAONYY 4
FULABIVID 1o ADOTONHOIL NOLLYWHOANI u 1nodsNmoa sa
1NOHLM om HOWAINI NI %000 ¥
NHLIM w H3SNadSIa d;ﬁ:&n«u nﬂ NOLVINSNI  nSNI NMoa NG
HUM " TiL NOLVWOINI  OdNI 435NadsIa dsia
#il zoz_\o._ww\%ﬂmzmn h NIVI30804/G3LV34L 3UNSS3Ed 14 SIHONI  <HONI NOISNaNIQ wia
i HONI 34VNOS ¥3d SONNOd I5d HILINVIQ FAISN al wNoovia ovia
GNNOIHOD DINYOYO TTUVIOA 208 Q3UVAIMINOLLVUVAISA  d3ud 300D ONIGUNG TYNOLYNMILNI 01 WILINVIG via
HIINIA UNA QSN NI AVMHOIH ANH NIVLNNOA ONDINIHG 40
ONHOOT4 LVNINYY TANIA " uvd 4 43LYM LOH M NOWNOWIa  OWaa
TINQUSIA 1537 1INIod INd ONINOILIONOD 33030 030
T bk iy AV'NOUVILNGA'ONUVEH  OVAH T0noa 00
NOUYVIINIA  INIA oM Wi 1HoDH 1 d7aM1dIa a
35VEIANIA o pcsc i il anoH aH TULOIWVEID o)
30V110V1700 A AVNAIUSYIaRivid i INIOd HOH dH WV UIVHD w0
ozzvusaL 2 GalvEodisd u3d WINOZWOH  ZIOH 130uvD e
WAL dAL SV3td 54 VLW MOTIOH WH ¥oak¥od 40D
NOISIAFTAL A Tid d JuYMaNYH  MOH HOLOVHINOD  INOD
UL ozZZVENIL u P Tt 4IQVEH HaH SNONNUNOD  INOD
s 38nL s 2Woddo e 340 MOTIOH oH NOLONYLSNOD  HISNOD
savaul a NGO ONdO QUVOBWNSIAD QB dAD 33WNOD  ONOD
¥35N3SI 83dvd L3101 adL Ve YIRS i TULIUNVED 19 NAMIOD 103
NOWIL¥Yd 13101 a A NAOONAIIND o FULsSVID 59 ¥INNOD  UIND
XML AL ETVISN N ¥ LINN AUNOSYW JL3HONOD o
3NOHdITEL 8L YINMO QIHSINYNG YINMO 1040 SSV19 » V13N G3LVONYYOD W
avoamoL [ @MVISNI HOLOVHINGD WHINID 2 avad ¥
40doL ‘0L YOLOVMINOD GIHSINMNMINMO 1240 ava aveo 2 13501 on
3A00U0 7INONOL 021 ¥ILINVIAFAISLNO @ QazNVAYD  AvD oNnEd o1
WOLLOO 7 dOL 3L 1NVdN320 220 0nv0 vo INMHINTD ©
QWL 1 HINIDINO %0 AdSIN QI A INIOF 0HINGD =)
AN LT3HS s TWO5 0L IoN SIN TOVNNIAUNLNANS  NAnd 15V1d NI LSYD P
GIONIASNS  dsnS WNINON WON ONLLOOd oL QUVNO ¥3INKOD o
FUNLONULSVINIONNIS  LONHLS 1OVHLNOD NI 1ON oI 10041334 u GITIVLSNI HOLOVHINGD
owiols  dols SULSVId 03 34 S5V19u3ald dud G3HSINENS YOLOVAINOD 45
s us NOWDI10Nd 34 WNOUVN  VeliN qatva v u ANaNED wad
INOUIOLS 415 FBVOIIdAV LON  VINYO YN INDSION  ¥onu 1aNBvD avo
QUVNVLS ais HLYON N 40014 i NZMEE  NwE
WAUSSTTNVIS  USLS INVMOUDIN My ONMGYH  HSVH INawasva  1wse
LFIUSATINIAINOLS 7 INOLS 15 WALV TN FWNLX 1 ONvaE oua
3ov48n5 ANOS 55 Wi un HSINI N WooHAIBAONE ]
U3INOD GIVAS s GALNNOW aw INIWdIN03 wvag wa
Juvnos o5 EyTEy e 7530144 FNLINANS e oNXOolE 9@
SUTVANINAS dds AUNOSYW  AMSW 30v4 HEINH 44 oNgune  oaW
SNOLVOHID3MS  53dS ANVISIS3H 3HNLSION W 13NIBYD H3HSINONLL 3l 234 auvon aa
IV50dSIQ NIXGYN AUVLINVS ans ‘ONMED NYd V13N dan HIHSINONLLG 24 34 40WoLL08 ]
NVIS NS ONIN3O AINOSYW om NOLLYNNO4 Nad LWHISY  HdsY
A WS ALVNINVI VITW ™ NIViQ 400 T WHDIMOMVANNIOILMONY  HONY
1THS 1Hs SNOINVTISIA D5 WHVIY 3 v LUVAIXONddY  XONdAY
1334 34v0S 45 TANIWHONINA NN ¥orILa a GIZQONY  GONY.
NOWD3S 1035 TIOHNVW HA NOISNVAXa oa WONNOY WMV
TGOS IS ATNLSVANNY w oNuska 15 IevNEILY Ly
3L3UINOD GINIVLS/AU0D QIOS 25 GEUNLOVANNYA ain NIVW3H 0L ONLLSIXE w3 LINT ONTTONVH 81V HY
Hinos s INNVZZIN  ZzaW VeI 13 o1 400 GIHSINI IACBY 43w
1NN doL 00y iy WONVHOIN  HOIW INGWISVE w3 FRVISraY rav
T 300NN ™ TauvH E FUNUINALS GI50dE 53 SINNICING ALNIAISSAIOY
ONIN3dO HONOY oy WONIXVA X INIANO3  diNo3  1OVS3UNIBYSIGHIMSNVOREAY  Svvav
WooH Wy INVNIINVA NV wno3 03 LoV SAUNIBYSIQ HLIM SNYDIIY vav
ONHOoY o4y HONIN W ONIMOO AXOdT a1 WUSNOY SN0V
NOISIAY ray 11 w AONIOEIWI  ¥aNE VLI 3LISOIWOD WININNTY wov
WoouLs3Y 13y Hon n UOLVATE/NOUVAI  AJ  WALSASFLLONMIED WolLSnoDY. v
iNESIY 3 WOOH NI n WOMIDIWOMIDIE 15313 1708 §OHONY av
suolleInaIqqQy
“SINIWND0Q
asaHL AG WK TIY SNIVAIM LOLIMONY ML GIOA ONY. vas 3L WaIa 50dand ¥
'ANY 40 G750 30 OL GIGNTLNI 1ON Y ATHL INO 1DILIHOHY 4O AL¥IAONA WNLITITINI JHL NIVW3H GNY NO 350 404 AT 383
/3L15 3HL OL 55300V HOJ IALLVNIGIA3M SHINMO THL LOVINGD IO/ IHL HOA TYGOOU YO Gl ANY ONILLINGNS OL HORd GALNDI 30 OL 51 XOM IHL
3U15 80r 3HL LISIAOL TIvaNy WaaND
“IONTIT AD SINIANOQ LOVALNOD THL 0 1OVHINGD 3L IWHINIO. 102V INIWNOG VIV

UV AL Lo3UM
0L 3V SNVId NO 1O Q311D ALLIDINAX3 LON SW2L1 43HLO TIV 5V T13M 5V 3UVMAUVH S1010D ‘SIVINLVIN '53UNLXI ‘SaHEIN TV

% i

AN LOVELNG 3HL NI 3ONYHO LNOHLIM G30INOHd 38 TIVHS XOM 4O ALLINYNO ¥3LY3YD 4O ALMVINO H3LL3E 3HL SLNINNOOQ LOVAINGD

U310 4O 40 352 NI'ALNVNO 40 43d0d ‘18VeNa WOLLIHIEZY ‘ONNOS ATIVINLONALS
“ILT14OD 4O SLIN5TH JHL HL/A T SO Y OO WOUIIHL JHOM TIV LVHL VLI INIDIIINS NI L5Ir08d
IHLHO. WHIN3D IHL GILYDIONI OL AL ATANISN: 10N SONIMVYD

v 28 TIVHS
NV ANYINIATANOD 34 SLNIWA50G TIY RAOM L 40 NOLLTIANOD GNY NOILN33 HI4ONA THL HO AWYSSI5IN SWALI v 30! OL o SINSANS0G NOWSTRLSNGS 1 36 INTLAI s

“SNVd IHL NI 43002510 "4ONNI ANV LO3LIHOUY HL OL L¥Od3d
anv 4Olud SNOISNIAIQ WILLILD TIV AJRIZA 1314 ‘SINIWNIOA NOLLINYULENOD 3HL UVANOD NV AGNLS ATINSIUVD TIVHS OLIVHLNOD 3HL

“SYSNY 'VHI4OL 4O ALID THL 4O SINLVLS
34 V4dN ‘3003 N

‘SMY1*IDNYNIGHO ¥IHLO TIV SV TTIM SV SNOLLIAQY.
] IHL HUM ATINOD TIVHS XAOM TIY

03140V ATNIHHND FHL NI 300D TYOILITTS ‘300 WIINVHIIN

e T R e o s o
UOIBWIOU] [BIBUSS

(45 560301440 3LYAYO OL 4¥D ONLLSIX3 3HL 4O TIQ0ONIY -

(45 062) "IDN40. ¥ 3LV3YD OL 3D« 40 13Q0N3Y -

(45 90Z) ‘301440 5.HIVOD TIVALINSYE V¥ ALVAUD OL VALY JOVHOLS :OO: ¥IXD07 ONUSIA IHL 4O TIONIY =

45 9£8) aLvaud oL 3HL 4O 13QON3Y -

(45 £04) WOONSSYTD HITVAH ¥ 31V3dD OL L4N0d. ‘:(Eu:au(x ONLLSIXT 3HL 4O TIOONN -
N HLTYZH 100HOS GNY 3010 SSINISNA ¥ LYIND OL 301440 ALINNIS ANY HOLDINIA JLLITHLY ONLLSDXA IHL 4O TIAON3Y -
“VA3dOL NI ONIGTING .3 JdAL Y oNnvioL 4O NIHLIM S35VdS

uonduasaq Palold
21999 sesuey ‘exado| 12941S Ul0L MS 008

jooyds ybiH exado] L0G Asn

-4O4 13dON3d

VIR diiepea] 159 1390, €44 402 HINNIIHOIY VIVTZNOHIWV A

eson

V4 OOt T A02SM




10l-d

HIOWAN 133HS

w0k = ub/L :FTIVOS
ugjd owaq
301440 ALIND3S

C
Ig
‘@
=S
MSL
N 9]
[T o
i 905
© o
o
o)}

2041300134

INVN 300>
A
\-
unlg soot3 wonowog
L 133HS I .
i .A 1d) T
f sy i
SNOISIASY XOMON xomoN |
02 %00k “QHODTM NS aovioLs G asi |
ERus] |
ozt 3iva ansst 2 |
3 w001 |
EER) N GDOID
oy “AaNAYED R — s
N “430VNYW 103r0Nd
MIN__ ioadirouy Laroud |
Goous NN 1337084 |
| |
|
RioMON XiOMON f
P |
L ne
= 01440
L J |
2 |
\

Ueld 100[d 35114
Aoy 120[01d

Ue|g 100]d puoJ3s

Ka3i120[01d

40k = ub/L :3IVIS

uejd owaqg

321440 SSANISNE/YILNID HLTVIH

NIvWad
oL XHOMasYD
ONUSDAE
NIVA3Y O1 WL

30078 55v19

o onmas
] e
0 nan—"

INd 2373
1503

aovioLs |

EZ

EWD il

MIOM ON-

AVMTIVH WOOMLSTH

"SNYd THL ¥3d SY XHOM TN THL JLVANIOVA OL GTHINOTH WINILYA TIV JAOWIH ATILTIAWOD OL GIMINOTY 4O SNVId

ML v 3HL 40 3d0D5 IHL
ON 38V W3HL LYHL K 1 44OM 3L NOLLIGNO:
‘SHLHUM 8VITINVA V0338 ONV YHOM 3HL 4O NOLVI0 FHL LISIA OL G3HINO3Y 51 YOLOVUINOD NOILITONIA ‘G
INMO
Al GINOHAAY Y SNYIN HONONHL ONY STALL 1¥ 30 OL IVIYILYW NOILITOWIQ 17V 40 IAOWIN ONY '¥3LSANG JUIS
IHL 40 115 Svady 3sn onar
‘GIBYNLSIA YFHLO YO 'SIVIILVIN 'SHEEA TIV 0N NVATD OL v e
"NOLLITOWEQ 40 354N0D
IHL ONINNQ QIGTIN SV SHILTII TDVNNNI IDVIAIY ONY NOLLNOWIA 4O YINY NIHLVA S19N1Q MY NINL3Y TIY H3AO SHIAOD
LLEYd 3QINCHd 40 S35YHd TIV oL 2 d 15N TYNOLLIGaY
3ainoud IN3OVQY TIV 311051 GNY 153108d OL 31VIIdOHddY
'SV NIVIN3U OL ONIIED O 3UNLONALS JOOY 40 JAISHIANN OL NOLLLUVA 15 “D'0 0% PXZ NO DLV “IIN 9 JQIAOUd L
"AOM NOILFTOWIQ TH1 1O 1V SY SNOILVALINIA JOON MIN ANV 31V3ND 4O ‘ONLLSDG)
ANV 3AOW34 LON 0 - 38, ALYNINGL BVTS MOTIO
1010350 38 OL ¥3INOT ON SINM HIHLO ANY GNY 'LINGNOD TWDI4LD3T3 '5YD ‘ALSYM HILYM TIV dvD ONY JAOWIH 9
'NOLLYWAOANI
IYNOILIGQY 4O SN¥d WWIINVHOIN IONIHITH - I5N3Y T1ISS0d O SHIEN4IQ IYDINYHOTA ONY SLHOM TIV FVATYS 5
“HINMO v 0NN ¥
L SOLSIESY L5IX3 BANLSIA YO IAOWIY LON OQ ‘STHSINIA HOOT4 MIN O NOLLYTIVASNI
“5TINATHIS ONY SNV, oL ‘NI 35V ONY “TANIA 'L3dHVD ONLLSIX TIY JAOWTY '€
]
ANILXA 3HLOL QILYDIONI ‘13 ‘SINVAA 'SH00T 'SINNIZD 'STIVM IV 3AOW3Y T
“S3LINLLN NI NOLLNISIA ANV OL
3HLFSINY Em SV SINLL 4IHLO HO SHMOH 30 OL YUOM

IALLANYSID NV GNOT FSYANTHLO HO TYAOWTH 0TS JLTHONOD Tiv 11ND3X] OL ONY XHOM 3H1 4O SAOWId JAILANSIA
4O GNOT ZININIA 01 HOAVIGNI OL 51 3H “4HOM IHL 4O ISHNOD IHL LNOHONOUHL NOLLINULENOD ONY NOLLIONIQ
40 V34V 3HL NIHUIM SS3NISNE 1INGNOD OL JANLINOD BHLLVHL EITRR

S3]0N uonHjoWaq [elouan

©L)

40"k = ub/b S3IVIS

ueld owaq
301440 VI¥ALI4VD
A
\
]
aanonay o——
30 OL WOSNVALL iy
NV 4000 15G: 4
PR
/I.«.WE. 210 Asoa S
a3ovwva oI — g
150G U
anowa—
olddo qum
NolLIAvd L
e J ot

| 1asowuavm
INd 9373 15D 151X3 INOW3Y

A

/

V-

1330 €21-1110ZHON A

woonwD)

1014

WITPOITY SHI 620711

V4 20052 102U



col-a

«Onb = Wb/ FIVOS

el

UBjd owad

b= ubrfl STIVIS

A0 SUCLIFYIA JUTTHLY

Ci
ITg
- @
>3
=
i A
=
de
© o

o

[+}]

AT TSNS

HIBAON LIINE 1 .»‘
TN 3900 ueld owsq %V %
WOOUSSYID HLTVAH
A
g oo 0K LT v
MR D SO B30 gaciER]
Ful 13a4s
SNOIGIATY
G230 Qo33 30531
"oz 1va 3nsst ROy
oo A8 QBRI 0
oy A3 ved P ssanoa
— amwd “m.mw o TWDmpO3AOWIE
I 43OV 153708 4
e e e WOOUSSVID <
MW IoduodY 1oarosd HiTvaH
= WRAON 1530
(ws:aux v
Hivaay ONY HDLYd VM
TUNG ONOTY SLTHOVAD
Tiveh 150 RO

Iy

Y

45827
fuei]

1540

©HOLOTHIA

DALTHLY

Ty

iy

&

=

i O

o0
SHOVOD,
_ = TIvELIXSva
-
=
W e &
UBjq 100jd PLicIag ﬁm
Ko afoid W %

HIOOWS 910

GNY HOO aNIHD
'IA0TY D 40
FOUAGNG 01 TIVM.
TULAYD L5
ANCKEA 7 LNDMYS:

©

g

«Ord = Wb/l FIVOS
Ugjd owaq
201440 SIHOVYOD NIVALINSYE

sihasd  sson

GV 3oiaa0
anonas

o i

4

“GNYd SHL K34 SV XHOMAIN TL TLVANIDY O OIUINOTH WIILYA TIV JAGKIS ATLLTIANOD Ot GIYN03H 40 ENVIY

Ey Tiv1{TWHOT 0L 140 34025 L
ON T8V JUTLL 1VHL t XBOM 3HL SNGLUGNCD
s FHOM 2L BHL LSIA OL GIINDIY T BOLDVAINDS NOUTIOND G
AINKO
o NV S LY 30 OL WROLYW T 40 g
NG 40 NOILYDOT XHOM NOLLITOWI 1 10 110534 ¥ Y
GIGUNLTIQ SIHIO HO TIVRIZLYYS ‘SINEIE] TIY N NV OL 5140, ‘ava W
"NOUITONAC 40 540D
. SV UL I FDVNUN FOVIdH ANy Nani3y

DLLGYId JGIACH] NUOM NOWLIIONIQ ML 4O SITYHA TI¥ ALYGORNOIIY OL QN0 SV SNOLiLLIVE 150G TYNOLLGTY
30IAQHd 4G JLYDOT24 SITIQ NOUTIOHIG ONY 1511 WM SYAUY LNIIVIGY T FLYIOS] ONY 103L0HA O JLVIdONddY

2 ONNT2 40 'NOULLIVA 1510 D'C .04 TXZ NG JUSYId TN 9 30A0HS ¢
“AHOM NOUIIONI0 TH1 4O 12Yd S¥ SNOILLYHIINGA OO MIN ANY ILYIO HO ‘DNUEXT
Anv anowd ALYNEL S #0138
-4 0L G360 38 OL HIINDT ON SN H3HLO ANY ONY LINGNGD TYIIILOTTA SYO ATV MLV T1Y dvD ONY JAOW3H 9
NOLLYWHOAN}
TYNOILIGAY KO SNYI4 TYRINVHOI TONTILI - IS THISE0 30 G435 TYJINVHITH ANV SLHON TIY JOVATYS 'S
W I 1% NO. 5400 TIY InoWIE v
AL TOLSIHTY 1oN0a TSN
404 7 s
4 NO TANIA Tivanonad ¢
ol DV

ANZIG BHL 01 25132 A0S FIVRELLYW HOVAIYS GNY GLIVOIGN! D13 'SIWY4 'SHO0Q “SONIIED ‘STIVAM TIY IACWIH
“FRUNLEN N NOWANKEI) ANY OF

UGHud SunoH ¥ HINMO FHA FSAQY 2 s 5Y SINIL E2HI0 4O oM
WA 2 VIV LG OL ANV SUOM BHL.
4O GNOT FZIHINI O HOAVIGNI OL B IH “XHOM 3HL NOILIOWIG
403UV 3L i LYHL GISIAQY ETTRRY

S910N UORI[OWSg [elousn

a1 E0-5 BOZH:

1 NI,

eson

4 E005Z ACZARAL




L0V

MIOWON L33
IAVN 300>
10014 990 A0S pus 93440
01212J8] *IIYO SEAUIENG JIUGD YIOOH
L L33HS
SNOISIAgY
G %00 ‘GH003 3nsel
ozt aiva ansst
MW acoorn
G A0 NG
W 3N L3370t
MIN___ialinoay 15arosd
Goons 30NN 133108

204130043y

%

. L O
‘@

>3

mSL
nD

=y

1 05

© o

0,

[o)]

w0~k = utr/L :3TIVIS
ueld 100[3
301440 ALIIND3S

XOMON
FovHoLS

%

Woou
VY8 ONLLSUG

1503

HOLYI TIYM
MIIN3 INIVd:

ONINIIO
150G TN

/i

Wl BoBuW

AYAVINO 3ATIDI
GNY NIVWad OL

MOGNIM ONLLSIXI

.

L

GITIVASNI 55
*GIHSINGNS SINMO
- SHIND0T MIN €

N———>s30
NELING
MaN

“S3LLMIGISNOAS3Y YIZHL 4O INILX3 TINd

‘IHLOL SV ONIW HITHL NI SNOLLSINO ON J4Y TITHL 1¥HL HONS GILNJTXT 30 LSAW 11 HOIMM 4IaNN

NV XYOM 3L

'3d025 IHL

ATINd IWOI38 GNY A$OM 3HL 4O NOLLYDO SHL LISIA OL GIINO3Y 3HY SUOLDVAINOD TIY 9

<7 153135

AYW HINMO NV LOTUIHDHY "GILINYID ATLIONX] ION JHY SINLXIL HO SIHSINII ¥OT0D THIHM
*LOTLIHONY ONY ¥INMO AS Q119135 38 OL SHO100 ONY ‘SIHSING ‘SINLXI ‘SYRALYN TV 'G
"NOLLYDI4INYTD 404 LOALIHOUY THL LOVANOD 1NO GITIVD ALLIDIAXA LON 34Y SNOISNIWIQ 3U3HM %

‘STVIYILVW SALLISNIS

N4OM 40 4ol TIVAJREA Q1A '€

NOLLYINSNILLYE .2/} € HLIM "0 .94 SONLS PXE NO ‘08 ‘dAD X, 3dAL .1/ 38 OL TIVA HOWALNI MIN T

351340]
ALYNDIS

53NN QN1S 40 3 5t Y 1

S9JON ug|d 10014 mm‘_w:ww

Ueld 1001 35114
Koy 120[01d

FETER)
HLTVIH|

351340
ssaNisng

[

=)
T LT

4
g1 18

=Y

351340
VINELFAVD

Ueld 1004 puooas
Koy 190fo1d

1nvd
7 WL 40 JAISHOVE HLIM
HSMA TIVM HSINK - NIVAZY
OL WAL Q74 155 - TNSNI
L1¥0 .0/5-€ /M 5ANLS A00M
¥3N0 "D /T MIN FINONd
%2078 55v19 155G anonay (1)

ANIAIND
ONLLSIG

S3did 15D
GNNoYY 1N BNy

ANIAING
ONILSIXI—
410 BiN4
303501
4000 15D
undas

STIVm.

-
Mt

S3did 1503
ANNOAY 1NO BHN4:

ANIAIN
ONILSA

ANJAIND
ONLLShaE

%w( T

Y TN

@ QaLNNOW
NI

S~ isxauve
. NV HOLYd

w0l = ub/L SFTVOS
uejd 100j4
301440 SSANISNE/YILINID HLTVAH

NIvLHND

ANIVd=TIVM

FEen

NOILIONGS ONILSIC]

3AY¥I53¥d ONV TIYM ONLLSD
3HL 0L 2 34AL TIVM NYNLIY (D13
‘fAOGNIM "¥O0A) NOLLONYLSAO |
ONILSIXA SLD3543LNI

2 3dAL TIVM 343HM FLON)

w0k = ub/€ STTVIOS
SadAL uoniped

Tvm
anis uN
-9.1n0 Hind

e

91 151X

w0~k = utr/L :FTIVIS
ue|d 100]3
3OO VI¥3134VD

ANOHONOHHL
STUL 910 TXE MIN ZLON

/“
S3did 1501

GNNOYY 1NO HaNd

ONINIdO
4000 G5V

‘NOLLYORBY4430¥0
oL 75000M Lwans
“SXUYI HITION TIAISIA HO ONILSOHO ON H1IM 40103 TINJ JAVH OL

QIMINOIY ¥ SLYOD ANVW S¥ JAIDTM TIVHS ‘SONMIID NO ATHYINOILEV 'LNIVA XHVQ

omL NIV TIVM

‘3LVINIONAY UIHM NTULLNGD YOO /0138 SVIUELYW FONVHD

"SIOINVHD TVINILYW

I v 438NN 3IAOYd OL

< d0 6 w

SSI0N ysiul] [elousD

o100 WOORLS3E oA | SODHHIVE 504 AXOda] GAVITIA NIAHIHS Tniva]_tova
ONNHOT03 TV TYoIAL| | TI3HG53'00C #VIOHd] SAVITIM NIAK3HS| Inva]_iova|

ONISDA HOLVA]

T o105

_
_
ﬂ _ _
| RS | W I

TGS TOGNI]_105M]

pusaba ysiuid

N
O
nouas & *
¥INNY
WLV s:

RITR Y2 404 ONasT Ezz:._l\ NOWLVNOISI HINNY fictivtiouad
U85 WINILYA

s WRALYA QTR
HSING WOOM 434 ¥04 GNa93
Liva %04 NaoT HeiNi 2

QNNOS S5VIou3Ald 20.94'SIVN HSIN 433 ”

PO /i Q3UN035 A Liva aNnos
‘HvOn aNOS o2 20.01'9% S5vI0u3aL
TANO3alsva'ag 0L ANIS ™ 40 3q154IGND QIIVAND B/5E

4AD X 3dALGS WO N 0L G3ddID

20,91 'SMIADS ANLS W /5T 0.9 'SMINOS TN
aats va woLios 5.3dAL 5, AL LT
7dOL INVIV3S L /M NG /M @INDI5 315 ¥
1snoov MO ‘00 dAD X, JdAL 05 N0 ‘00 dAD X AL 05
e e
e WLy

451 £8-B110ZHN

WISPOLIY SHI 620°L1 - 9I4I-2I0Z S

Vid 85 €6 02



o b= bl FIES S0 = /) SIWVOS Okl ATYOS WO = I EIVIS O 1) WIS L0 = ub/L TWDS 0% = ubf} VDS
N F < igid BUifies porsijod UOTEAS]H J01a3U] iGTBAS[S JO1STU] GOHEASIS 101310} UOTBAS[T JOIIBIU] ToneAsty J01aju] UONeAS[g 101ATU]
301340 SsaNisna WOOY WyXa - 50} Wi WOOH WYX~ L04 WY WOOU WYX - 80L W WOOHLST - 604 Wal WOOHLSTY- 81 WY WOOHLSIY - 814 WA
smmwn 133w
Feh 360D ~ GNin T1v OB
Eor (o) | 5, s 36 o
- { ) SANIS 135340 3LON] -
H @ o a woon
i 5 veus_sid v b @ " @ 2
P ——— at 3
INPayas 100G H21SG BIORIAY sopRu] o Larres e Cioan 4 oan-1 T F \It |/ - o ,z|.m.
— 3 LSiovid bE ot || 5100 3= N B 2 iz
LS = P - . = A >
3 w 2 R A — WLNOTMOH .Ty 4 Y N 4]
= X E} h v avas % N
5 3 = EINY N A I AR
19 ¢ 2 A : R v aves 3 ot
= i \x z ‘ N NGO 5 —
Y ot TR avaavo S
nomIAIY e o vt or Sive. ocsi e WL 0 ” vt ol
s osIv saais P oNXOON
435001 8033 NG5 o Pt Geaveives g, e S soutn Lovavy
o faav 404 ONBIDOTE
ot Biva e L i L / v R E
T Er) o
- feoe] IR T Wl 40 FISOVE MLl =
W "AaNAYE [y Hend TmHsinG- vl gBoe Lot 01 ot
LA HIDYNYW LIFMOM To1- (iln O1 WIBL OM LSIXD - 1NSNE
- 107G (T M OIS GOOM
R iomiiom 1530w e e o
GHO-LY ¥2AH0N L3708 A0 FEVI0 LS IA0HI
§ L WO = ¥/ TS A0 = /L TWOS Ok = 2 L FIVIS A0 n A L FIVIS 4= TR BIVIS
- GOl JOLPIL] UOITBAI[T J01193U} Sseg jomeiq v J5uiges addn TBUIqes Jeddn
N i 301340 ALWNDAS 301340 ALKINDAS .
t
v ¢ 4
| so 3 oy 0
T 106A
Mot 0an Mot M 2
13 SNOLY A1 4 Naee Ndo 4|8 ._.a A
T D12 "HOVNOIS 11X ‘SIUNLK LHOM S THEO NENLIE 7 Ak ¥ EEE puaiiich T
300 B33 5¥ L2 z
SAQOHLEIE LV SNV LSAYHXS TIVASNI 7 3QIACUd OL 4LNOD HOTN '€ & * /@
Y . .
10 G3VDIONE S LTV AT SANLS A 0 52 1S O ONYaS 114305 e : : H H o
XN G0 44D /5 20 OL S1140C ¥ SQVIHXING QIHSING G dAD T : : § b
{1vNO03 GIACUd4Y HO) SABIE YO2LH0D i vouE . . =
GHVOBYNIA ‘S31L5GNI TRIOM SNGALSNY 4N~ 53003 IINVT NG : . 2
Qa1Vanal Wl STINY TINS5 UMM FIAVE 38 OL AL DNTRD % s o = .
T v NiveTH > T
IS9JON bune) oo : : RN .
oNLsha . . k-1 B
n NG [ - —
Lo o (el
e 315 3 TH0d WOLLHIA (L1540) N30 14 L5440 o VIC) 5 CHVONVIS Hath 30 OL aann LR o o
STWMHGNG W3MJNS UG WOTY AB QACIACSd 38 OL JAYMASVH HT ABINZ WO YWY 5@ ¢ 2
TINONWH XUV 26 OL HEINI H b e
AN A8 D43 0L TIVINTTOHSIITL LS TSROSO A0- = & FVOS o
R PR GALA SLINR ATINYLS GIONM PO N
SIS 000} NITHISOTD el quer ?
. Oiad TAROSTIOY WAL Y d ¥00Q GOOM IS
n 3 105 ooty £
; 34T Thea GV 9015 Y Tum D
8 375 0 3OVIHOE IAANTAD TLON 8 a3
b SIS N FOVIHOT ‘S4T5A007 WORONTAD ¥ 533015 v3 fios3) O
w H1¥NOT YOI ONIMOTIOH IHL NG QISYE JEYMAAYH 8G » L VO BT -
UANANG I T T 1 =3 e e
“INWI4NOD va 10 0L SOTOHSIMYIL ¥ SHIEOTD T8VAGRYH KA TIY 2 I E R |
s “WGAONEL ol 1 PR
— Z PR L
H 6 S910N 9jNp9oyos jooq Z OO HOU SILIVE XOUL 77 SHOLT DY
g g PR— ‘GHONVS MM GOOMATY At HOME DUV XOIHL .1 3SAQIS X08 §imvaq|
= b= Gooma HORE SITvE B Tova] TS|
i O 7 > — frejaQ asey 19207 “GOBMATL HOHIE SLTA 7 B2INIA GO0M SINTIHS Q3xH 7 3IBVISOV] 25|
(9140 ALRSN: GEOMAT
34 ALRNDIS HOBIE 2L vE /M SICIS HIINIA QOOM SWOLLOR ¥ 5401 "SUGIS BORALNI
s — — T TvEaYa SV Gnos ] vl
i HOOG 1Y v 6 1IN0 4005 sans "RV 0L GHVILY Qs GIvOwioL Y onl
10 fre ] o arsniava o]
1 - b QOOMATH BIUINIO NO "WAHTL 1Y SII0H “WAS SOUYONV.LS L TIHS!
l Wi 3 4000 3ViO1S NI SEXA T8 = v s [aaf ] -
W q nc” h\“ OMiNLIE OMOS | 41} Esf 0L | 08 YOIt o Q.sﬂ? Yy i iiRA A8 G315 TS Y ETnd]___vh|
5 S rxz—1 SLIDOS LNNO¥|
. 5] vl o
¢ Q il vlon v Lonos | W weil o oo v e oo N OO = .
g - = |ved vo|aml v fomos | viwed ov |oc] vea S 153 21V1d ONLLN(OW 553132V3 EL 0099 UGHN HLIM DNINGHO|
s EGER 11e38Q peaH 2008 UNA v 234730 521 JONIH GIVIONOD ONEOT2-TIS 0BSSHLGS WATD STONiM]
0 . | I v | amon HoOd QOOM 95 PRIV STV NIVED GOOM Wi Sova] |
(] e ) 3 R R 7 e IV 1oV NP GO SavVI BVEd] ]
— o YN TOUY A NV GG0m Seooa] 1]
wln| |= Snlol aml v famos | o] sl o |oe ] veor
A st IR * u Y suoneoyidads Anauiges)
Si2ig|Ei2 m I HEIE L FERE \ || ——ag anoxaa
Q HHHEN HEEFALEIHIE 4 ans sil
R 2 sp
2151818 e e TSN N
208 & i g <4 s0MUNCD saaNava
3 3 @ v\“ S— TV CAHSINGT HOLYA L HGING YIHS GISOMXT “ININYIIN 261 OL HSINK 1INIOYD SOHUN 5
m = 4 OM TN HINMO - B NiviS '8
410291741 4 NOWUVIRIBV: LINIIVD OL 80Rd SNOISNIWI TV, I—aw> nﬁt K3
Mu( WL LFIHG ONDOVE MM
-] L] aros o T3 ‘6401 HANAOD »
L] e NIV L SLINGYS TOOHOS ONILEIK HoLYW 01
F T TN 7T TN I HE - T MBS N~ ST DMSOTD T3 G WINGD 695 021 B
= P .< “SIAVAT UFINEA 40 HOLYA 3000 '8
m_._DDmI,um J400d i oA SHLSLI YD ¥
¥1d w0 v
O ubTh b= e i - b
|JN<PHN.UMI b = b/ BIVIS WoIST 3V T
sadA] 1604 Sawely 100Q e
coam. NOIDS MY UM ATdNOD OL SBNIVO TV Y

D e 2D -

£

7'@‘
oave Ao

TREE

S9ION jsulqe)

EA) EABUIOZHISVERNO VNG RICHIMAL

-

SATpOLITY SHL 6802

00T HOTHM




I<
mo F b e ubil HIVOS WOk = Wil SHIVOS uOrd = uW/LSTTVOS
[PR— GBjq 10014 ueld J90j4 Ue|d 100]4
e 3955 NOOHSSYI3 HLTVAH 251440 SHOLOINIA LT IHLY 301440 SHOVOD TIVALINSYE
A
ey " ) ™
109K SHIK) TIONING IV PUY SWG s i
AP (PGOASIG WCOSTUL (90N — !
IR LTINS H H
f oy
Ao 3015 ¥3'08 440 2 rl i e i | e
Qv Liva GNNOZIA | : : sisos
NS T S5 S i e
VAl 159 TN Y2 | ; <
i3 H 3 .
o : ! ————
SNOIGIATY iyt — (G % i/
———— e i
IR %ﬁ | SueonTi 7
MW AR QRHOIHD feaix] o \.v“.ﬂ“‘m_( /
T agrewad > WOOHTTVID N > B 13 150Q4 =, o
o v < o < & ; = : S
WIR wmovvm oarond s va a0 4k i -~ N s Nvay
PR it 5 o ] oL
an aiey o | NV Live GO [ === @ : “SishG
[ 2AIBANK 1337 Ckd i 9nLE W B/ 4 \A T ——
Bl WARONLOICOMd VIV LSIXT THNI- L - VIORVID VLEG
a1 H M - BOOHE QM
S “ H H TSIV ZAC
L H H |
. aIvi3
: - ONISON HIVS
U ) uanans AN
— o AN
[«2) 5 A0
F O 150G
- é‘l[
\-
oy
w1 g
-onsaN s
waaan A
oo N .
00 mng 4L S LN
. S— . SALITIRISNOGS3Y IFHL 40 4HALXE TN O = b/l FIVOS @@ L0k = TN LIETYDS
i L 5 S Bk Y B Lyl jen
e etom s 34095 3H1 ueld DUiS) POy 3 lielaq bulweld Jeopd
wrind il HLUNOL o1y 9 WOOUSSV13 HLTVAH 391440 SHOVOD TIVELIASYE
AVA BINMO ONY LITLHO8Y AIHISYTS ALLDIIAXE 10N T8Y SIBNIXIL HO Trnia A
"LIIUHDEY ONV BINMO AB C3L3135 38 OL SHOTOD GNY ‘SIHSINK 'SIHMUXI 'S IMHALYK 1Y 5
NOUYHIEYT? 0 LITLHDEY THL LVIND L0 QITTYD AL LON Ja¥ ENQISNANIC UMM '+
STVILLYA SALUINIS ; . avis w001 o]
XHOM TWAMIAGTIS T INOD ONILSHAE > PR ‘I-
NOLYINSNEULLYE 24 € HAUM 20,83 SANLS X NO ‘GB 'dAT X FdAL.0/5 I OL TIVM YORILNIMIN T i ANIDTL NI S8 .r.hndn AR
ZSUNELC GRLON STIIN QLS 40 Tv4 WORJ Juv SNOISNIAIG TIV 1 i A IN0D LGOI
o i i H it « dAL AUINOSYIN v/t
g 'SSION Ueld 100[d [e15US5 Pk
m ONISON
& uv1s esuuns
S W, wGub = o/l FFIVDS T LD
wee . i SedA1 J00Qq
o G e sy P :
g w—e uejd 100]d 35414 % . s 5l va T LN /8 L5410 oL VI 1oL
2 Ko ool \Y [uinn] STURGat VAT S WY 48 CHINGa 38 OL TAVIGIVEL 50 AN ATV 1Y 5
3 L WOOUSSYTD L TZNOMD RUYG 16 OL HEING H
9 HEWIH < ONWAL AT D13 '54OLE TIVA ‘TIOHEIUHA ‘dhUS M IGIMOTTIDNY D
[l o 2 YA b BB SLLNG AYINVIS TINI 4
3 SRS 000\ N 5O 3
NN BIHOSTIION HIUGTY T
4015 00U
S — 3005 TIvL G doLs S o
by ST 8 ADVIHIS HIOGNITAD QAN 8
g a ST ON IIVIHIL T1I0X001 WONINIIAD ¥
: 31 v
P <o) INING Ay 38 OL STONSERML S S50 D SUVIEIVHIO Y €
i (o) e vt ! : + oL 8 M3 NG SIS SRt
i Q SSION SINpayYSS 1064
s o . "
o “u 1 i ] WOk = S TIVOS
(] o hl " S3UWIBg 100¢]
. -
~ =y = < T e T S
[43) TR I s & TE] e
S ER
E
Sy
1 §
.
uejd 1004 puodag @,m@ =t
Koy vofoid N
£
prom—
e “NOUVINGYS/E2AL0
SanmnE o 5a0am ans 1
“SXHYIY UITIOH THISIA HO DNLISOHD ON HIMM ‘H0103 Tird JAVH 0L
TIANOIE B S1YOD ANVH GY IATIIH TIVHS 'SONTIID NO A InD) v INIvd evd 'd ETCTeTRIET
ENOLVGNINOD o ka3 A1 LNl W 52703 IR
@:O ameony 10> SNivd Tvm >
iy 2
G0N0 WHELYA T
uog_r—uz a1y ¥ SdLE NOLISNYHL -
. P T YT T TR T R T o T T = STION 10[03 53035 B odh)
S3I0N GSiUig [IsU55 I L !
o< L puabai :m_:_n_ |

2,

COLOTHOY

WITPOLRY SHL €300

Wa0052 BOLUML




3\\. \\\\\\ \«\\\

&




il i s e e







December 14, 2017

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION LAW

PROJECT REVIEW REPORT
TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION

CASE NO: CLGR17-31 by: USD 501

Project Address: 800 SW 10™ Avenue
Property Classification: Listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places, and the National
Register of Historic Places
Standards: Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
Attachments: Site Plan [ ] Elevations [ ] Arch./Const. Plans [X ]

Pictures [X]

PROPOSAL: This project proposes the refinishing and repurposing of an interior space (no
demolition or new construction) from a racquetball court TO a classroom. This space is located
on the south side of the hallway underneath the entrances to the bleachers to the Topeka High
School gymnasium (aka THE DUNGEON).

BACKGROUND: The National Register of Historic Places nomination for Topeka High School
states the following, regarding the overall significance of this building:

“Narrative Statement of Significance

Overview

Topeka High School is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places under
the multiple property documentation form, Historic Public Schools of Kansas, as a
representative of the City High School property type. The school is significant under
National Register Criterion A, as the capital city’s central high school that continues in
operation today, and Criterion C — Architecture, as an outstanding representative of a
Collegiate Gothic public school building. Constructed at a cost of nearly 31.8 million in
1930, the school reflected the city’s decision to build a centrally located high school to
serve the entire city. The school embodies traditional characteristics of the Collegiate
Gothic style with its red brick exterior, and stone detailing, pointed arches, multiple
gable roofs, crenellations and the dominant carillon tower over the main entrance. The
design of the school reflects an emerging trend in which the layout of specialized interior
spaces dictated exterior form, a departure from the rectangular boxes characteristic of
the Progressive Era. Topeka High School is significant on a state and local level as the
work of Thomas Williamson and Co., a Topeka architectural firm responsible for the
design of over two hundred public schools in the State of Kansas.”

REVIEW SUMMARY: The Kansas State Historic Preservation Office requires that all projects
occurring on any property listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places be reviewed for their
affect on the listed property and the surrounding district. State law (K.S.A. 75-2724) establishes
that the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation be used to evaluate changes
proposed to any property that is individually listed, or is located within an historic district. The
following is an analysis of the application of each Standard to the proposed project.

Page 10f3




Standard 1.

Analysis:

Standard 2.

Analysis:

Standard 3.

Analysis:

Standard 4.

Analysis:

Standard 5.

Analysis:

Standard 6.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.

The new use for this space will require no demolition or new construction. All
proposed changes are limited only to the refinishing of surfaces, which include a
carpeted floor with vinyl base (over existing concrete), acoustic ceiling tiles, and
ductwork for HVAC. All necessary changes to accommodate the repurposing of
this room will be minimal.

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

No historic materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction
with this project. All new finishes (carpet, ceiling tiles, HVAC) can be removed
in the future, leaving the existing space intact. The historic character of this
space, as defined by the massing, spatial relationships, and scale, will be
preserved.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings,
shall not be undertaken.

The interior finishing treatments will all be compatible with the defining
characteristics of the treatments of other rooms within Topeka High School. The
existing space is not currently suitable for use as a classroom. The proposed
changes will not create a false sense of historical development, but will refinish
the existing space to accommodate the use of this space for other educational
purposes.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

No materials will be removed from the associated spaces in conjunction with this
project. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial
relationships, and scale, will be preserved. All new materials will be similar and
compatible with the existing historic character of other classrooms within the
school building.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

No existing features, finishes, construction techniques, or examples of
craftsmanship will be removed in association with this project.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
Jeature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Page 2 of 3




Analysis: No features within these spaces are considered to be deteriorated. However, all
surfaces will be uniformly finished with similar treatments to existing adjacent
spaces.

Standard 7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not
destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property
and its environment.

Analysis: No historic materials shall be removed in association with this project. All
resulting changes to the massing, size, scale, and architectural features within
these affected spaces will be compatible with the space’s existing historic
character.

Standard 10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Analysis: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: In light of these standards and the preceding analysis,
Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka Landmarks Commission a finding that the refinishing
of this space for use as a classroom within the property located at 800 SW 10™ Avenue, will not
damage or destroy the historic character or the historic integrity of the listed property.

APPEAL TO THE GOVERNING BODY: If the Landmarks Commission determines that the
proposed treatment will damage or destroy the historic integrity of the property and/or the
surrounding historic district, the applicant may appeal to the governing body. It will be
incumbent upon the governing body to make a determination, after consideration of all relevant
factors, that: (1) there are no feasible and prudent alternatives to the removal of the facade; and
(2) that alternatives to the project include all possible planning to minimize harm to the property
and the district that may result from those alternatives.

Prepared by:

Timo%ily_lsari;, Elannef 11

Page 3 of 3



100-0

HITWAN 133Hs
IWYN 300D

]

L L33ME

SNOISIAZY
a5 %001 Q4003 anssl
G0z ivaansst
R A8 GBI
ann A3 NmvEa
0] “430VNYW 123r0Nd
MW ioaunoav 1oaroud
GooLr 3NN 153r0Nd

Ci
-
‘@
15 g
.WS.IV
AN Q)
iy
1 05
<

D

o))

LyvTTLTSOL uoud
9SYORLEGBL XV

V1909 5 "exedoy.
2 8IS “1Q 9PISPOOM MS EEGZ

SI9SUIbUS JIADId
IV IEE V=R

0l0LILE SBL N
0z0L1ES8L X04

21999 5 ‘wyadoy.
00Z# 3nY 55URN § 906

SUQ PNy
D3Iy

NOLLYDO1
HINI IN3DDY

N o —

V1 30NaM3dI ®

‘3dALMOGNIM
(S3dAL NOLLLLYV ")

HER TV, AUV NOLLLLUVY o
HEw doons Y34V HOOU/M 45 0S4
ovLHSINY EIATN G [1uin]
svaTvm INVNWOON  swu ooy
HEIN4 ONIED .e
o ﬂu%hﬂﬂw“n HIONNN L33HS
V_ &
YW LHOIEH NVId L .
HIOWNN S———
NOISIAGH 40 34005 o | _
TanoNaEE 7 J
: BoNawzaan —_—
viaq
soNaaa e
awonwnios (O A0AON 130
N 17k
® _— wnnoN 10
oNauzss
WALYQ NOLLYAZTZ uoneol. NoIDIS ~— oAnN I -
NOWLYDIJLLNIaH 40"k =.8/L'TTVOS
MOV HitON onvia SWEN MIIf\
oury ez
OVLIONIUIIY I eixg
4L 4000 @
T E L
T
I
T

g

T i 1551 930

ST PUS 3010 517

3 ieaionen

uojsiasy Juand)

JWoN 1004S

3quinp 193ys)

Xapu| buimelq

ojoyd aus

il o SINIWIHINOINATUNOTY Q0T Atod Mol a NiOr NOISNVaXa a
aHvA ak ONDUOMNEY WNTIONT N WILSAS
OAVITUMCITTM MM ToVIdIOW  ldom 1004 HVaNTT il HSINL NOLLYINSNI S0RILX3 sl
1HoIM " N 438803 5aNNOd sa 35VD AXOAT WOLINI a3
ONIOOT LYNINV] GOOM ™ NIV J00% a AHOLYAYY ol Hova vi
UILVIH HALVM HM NaHOLX 1w 15va 3
gy s T S o wa
ONWOO™ GOOM QITOS/A00M an phiigraiad g Y 1st0r 150 ONMVIG  OmMd
ONWINOD “aiv N3y s HOLINVE Nvr HIMSYMHSIQ ma
TV TANIVLIS0TO H2LVM om Pl b XOHNOUDNAF  XOBT Wviaa ug
5v8 aooM M L Aavno 10 ADOTONHO3L NOLLYWYONI u 1N0dSNMOT sa
LnoHum om ORI N %000 %
il e g ourony i os b
N - S Ay NOLLYWOANI 0N ¥3SNIISIO dsia
oL Wnss I SN LHONI NOISNZWIG wia
uoworeen  n IMkwowml o
GNAOINOD JINVSHO TUVION 207 Q3WVAIANOLVEVAISS  dddd 390D ONIGING TYNOLYNEIINI 8l $3LINVIG via
ATINIA NA QHSINLTEA NI AVAHOIH AMH NIVLNNOJ ONDINING 4
ONIHOOT LVNINY] TANIA n uvd 4d $ILVM LOH M NOWIOWIG  ON3Q
TNOUSIA 1SIA INod INd ONINOILIGNOD 1030 030
TOUMIA  L8IA Tavd g HY'NOUVIINIA'ONLLYEH  JVAH Tn0a 100
NOIVIUINIA  INIA oo i 1HOOH M dTIAHLEIA a
35VE TANIA oA ONBWYY. oW HnoH uH TULOIWVEID )
39V170N1T0A A AVNAVI LSV vy NIOd HOIH aH W UVHD ¥
ozzvuaL 2 @tviosiad 34 TVINOZWOH  ZWOH L3duv> @
VOAL dAL 1Svoudd 2 WLINMOTIOH WH ¥OUWYOD 40D
NOISIA3 1AL AL Nivd v FAYMQUVH MO HOLOVHINGD  ¥INOD
L OzZzvEEaL u i 130 HIOVIH aH SMOMNUNOD  INOD
TEaLs 30NL 5L pifhsgyd 4o 3402 MOTIOH oH NOLOMUISNOD  MISNOD
SavauL u oMl bdo QUVOBWNSIAD  QEdAD UIONOD  INOD
4ISNISIT 43dvd 131101 adL OISV OVET Kovdnao0 a0 T IUNVED 1 NANT0D 103
NOLLLLVd L3101 a1 OVAHUINODNVHIAG Ho TULSSVID 5o HILNOD  WIND
X2MHL HHL aaTvISH v 3 LIN AUNOSVW 3L3HNOD o
INOHdITL L MINMO GIHSINHNAYINMO 1040 55719 o WLIN GILYON¥YOD "
4vaTamoL [N aITVISN HOLOVHINGD TWHINID 2 avan ¥
40doL ‘0L YOLOVAINOD GIHSINMNUINMO 1240 ava avio @ 135012 on
IA00H 7 INONOL oL H11INVIQ 3QISLNO ao QIZINVATYD Ao ONNED on
WOLLOD 7 dOL 071 1NVdN320 220 9Nv0 vo INHINTD )
WL 1 ILNIO NO 20 AdREIA QT nd INIOF TOUINOD n
AN L33HS s TWOS 0L 10N SIN TOVNKNITHLNGNS  NENd 30V NI LSYD a
QNSNS dSNS TVNIWON  WON ONLLOOS oL QEVNO ¥aNYOD 0
FNLONUSVINLONYLS  LONMLS 15VHLNOD NI LON N 10041334 14 GITIVASNI HOLOVHINOD
owiols  woLs NOWLVIDOSSV UUSVId GIOHONIZY SSVIoUIEH aud G3HSINGNA HOLIVULNOD 042
s us NOLLDLONd 30l TVNOUVN VN Qv 3ud u ININID Wad
ANOUSIHOLS 415 TIVOIIAV LON VINYO VN INIOSIONTS  ¥ON LINBYD avo
QHVONVLS ais HL¥ON N 4001 i NEIM3E NG
TIEUSSSTNVIS  USLS INVMOUIIN My ONHSVI MoVl INIWISYE WSO
LIILSAHIINGA INOLS T INOLS 15 ALY TN FunLx L ONvaE oua
3ov44n5 GNOS S5 WiIN un HSIN N WOOYIBNONE 4
IUIONOD G VIS ¥s GILNNOW am INIWdINO3 wvag we
uvnos o5 TUL TGV W 753N FANLNAN e oNXOOW OO
SHTVANINAS 4ds AUNOSYW  A¥SW 30V HSIN &4 ongung  oaw
SNOWVOWID3S  533d5 INVLSIS34 3UNLSION o L3NIGVD ¥IHSINONLLYG T4 e auvos aa
VS04SIQ NIXGYN AYVLINYS ans ONNIED NVd VL3 W HIHSINONLLG 3 34 40WoLLI08 ‘08
NVLS NS ONINIAO AINOSYH om NOLLYANNO4 NaJ LIVHASY  HasY
AT wis TLYNINYT WLTW R NIV 400 G WHNIDIMONVANNLOILHONY HONY
13 1Hs SNOINVTISIA D5 WYY 3 Vi AUVAXOUddY  XONddY
1334 38vn0S 45 ALONIWANAINA NI How1La va QICONY  GONY
NOWD3S 1035 TIOHNVW HA NOISNVxa od WONNOY Y
TGS aHDS HTUNLOVANNY BN oNlsha  1sb] VNIV v
L34INOD GINIVLS/A0D ANOS 2 TIINLOVAINYA ain NIVW34 0L ONLLSGE w3 LINN ONTONVH &IV nHY
HinoS s INNVZZIN  zzan VHILID 13 213 40O GIHSINI 308V v
LINN o1 400y nuy WONVHOIN  HON ININISVE ws3 Tavisnrav rav
L 438N w TauvH oW FUNLINLS QI50dXT 51 SINICIN ALNIBISSIOY
ONIN3dO HONOY oy WXV XV ININGINO3  diNO3  LOVSALITIAVSIOHIMSNVOREY  Dvvav
ooy Wy IONVNAINVA  INVA wnoa ©3 LoV SAUNIGVSIO HUM SNVORIAY vay
ONIJO0Y o34 HouIN W ONHOOW AXOd3 a WIUSNOY 5102V
NOISIAZY A3y AN w AONIOUINI  ¥INI IWLIW TLISOINOD WININTTV wov
WOOHLS3Y 13 Hon n HOLVATHNOUVAITI AT WaLSAS FLLONMIZD WOUSNODY o
NESIY 3 WOOH ONIAIT a TOMIDTIOMTE 10T 1108 $OHINY av
suoneina1qqy
SININND0Q
asIHL AGWIH TV SNV ‘GIOA ONY was 3HLWIIQ 50ddNd ¥:

ANY 404 G150 30 OL GIGNILNI 10N J4Y ATHL INO LI3LIHONY O ALYIAONA TYNLOTITIANI JHL NIYWIH NY 193rOHd SIHL NO 750 HO ATIAISNIOXA GIONA0¥A N30 JAYH SINTWND0Q 35THL

2415 IHL O1 55300

“AHOM FHL 404

SUILINVAVE ANV

“IONTLIT AO SINIWNDOQ LOVALNOD JHL OLNI O

ML

3415 6OF 3HL LiSIA OL 43N0

20

ANY ONLLLINGNG OL 4Ol4d G3LNIIXG 30 OL 51 XOM I
VHINID

VHINID. 102V INTWND0Q IV

‘QYIANNOING 3HV AHL NIHM SWALI HONS 4O LOALIHOUY AJILON OL ¥INMO ONV HOLOVULNOD

‘GIIYOV SV YINMO AY GALO3 135 NV Q31345 38 OL 3UV SNV NO LNO GITIVD ATLIDITdXE LON SWALI HIHIO TIV SV TIM 5V ‘JUVMIEVH SUO109 STVINALYI ‘S3UNLXI4 ‘S3HSIN IV

¥IH10 ¥O

Wns. NIZONYHD. ’ ALNVAO ¥3L130 3HL 'S LOViINOD

‘SONIMVAG 40 35VD NI ‘318vang ‘GNNOS ATIVANLONALS

“1TIdWOD 4O SIINEIH IHL ML HUOM TIV JOINOHd TIVHS “WONJINIHL TI0VHIINI k] T AL V130 INIELNE NLL23r0Nd
ML ML aawviIa

IHL 4O

“TIV AG G3¥INO3Y 41 S¥ ONIONIT Sv 38 TIVHS INO AG 3MINO3Y 51 LYHM
GNYAHYINIAIAWOD JHY SINTWNDOQ TV “SHOM THL 4O NOLLTIWOD ONY NOILNDTX] ¥3dOYd FHL HOJ AHVSSIOTIN SWIL1 TIV JGNTONI OL 51 SINIWNDOA NOLLDNMLSNOD THL JO INIINI FHL

“SNYId 3HL NI ¥3A0S5I0

anv

G314OQY ATLN3HUND 3HL NI 3002 T¥2I4LITT3 TYNOLLYN NV ‘300 TYDINVHIIW 3002 ONIBNNTd 3a

UOltid SNOISNINIG VILLID TIV AJRIZA 03 ‘SINIWND0Q

oLsvos

IHL HIM

WORLOTT

"HOYYI ANY LOFLIHOHY IHL OL L4O43d

L

"AQNLS ATINZAVD

SYSNYX VX341 JO ALID 1 IO SINLYLS GNY ‘S/MV]IONYNIGHO HIHLO T SV TTIM 5¥ SNOLLIOQY
341 V4dN ‘300D ONIGIINg

IHL HLIM ATWOD TIYHS XHOM TV

‘NI3U3H QIBIEI5IA XUOM FHL IUTTUWOD ATHIOUd

'd “IYINVHOI ONLLSIX] TV 4O NOLLYDIJINIA TII HLIM SNY1d WENLOTLIHOYY 3H1 JLYNIGHOOD

ASW YOLOVHINOD V43N 3HL 'LI3rO¥d QLI IINOD 3HL 1LNDIXT OL ‘NIF¥THL GIGNTIN LI3rOYd FHL 40 SV3UY JSOHL AINO SSIHAY SNOLLYDIIDIAS ONY SNYd TYANLIZLIHONY 35THL

21999 sesue)| ‘exado |

(45 956) II40 5.

(45 560 20140

¥ 3Lv34D OL vauy

UOIIRW.IOU]| [BISUSS

3HL 40 TIQOW3Y -

(45 062) TDII0 ALINOIS MIN ¥ 3LV3HD OL 3940 VINILIIVD ONLLSIXE 3HL JO TIA0MIY -
(45 002) FI1440 SHIVOD TIVBLINSVE ¥ ALV3YD OL Y34Y 39VAOLS WOOH 3201 ONLLSIX] HL 4O TAQONIY -

THLV NV 3LV3Y OL

T 40 103N -
(45 £82) WOOHSSYID HLTVAH Y 3LYIXD OL LHNOJ TIVELINODVY ONLLSIX3 3HL 40 TIGON3Y -

145 1911) DINMD HITVEH T

"X W3JOL NI ONIGING 3. 34AL ¥ NIHLIM .

v 31v3H0 oL

ILLSIX3 3HL 4O TIQON3Y -

WA3doL

uonduassq 193loid

19911S Yol MS 008

Jooyds ybiH exado) LO0S Asn

-dOd THdONW3d

) {iIepea) 1M ©:3901 €04\ 02 HOYVIIHI1d VAV SHOHIWVA

WA YO0HZ B0ZEAN



lol-d

HITWAN L3IHE
ANVN 1603

otg 10013 vatigawog
2L AaME

|

SNOISIAaY
02 %001 “QI0DT NS
sozau Qv 3nes
913003 A8 GIXDIHD
ony. A8 NG

!

sOnb = W/ SIVOS
UB]d owag
301440 ALRINDAS

AUOMON
FoVHOLS

W HIONYI L3O
A “LD3LHDYY LI3OU
[ U3TNAN L3 ONe

HI

04 12003

1008 YBIH
eado] LOS Asn

A rnreday

£10Z94LL

ey

xuoman
s i

faxin]

a0

EIo

§g ——
; o
3 ADIAHO
A
v
TiEld 1001 169
Aoy 130faid
H3IN3D
HLV3H]
P e
| ALIBOIIS] SANISNT}
Ot
v ..
L
=

g

=l

U€jd J0O[d pu03ag

Aax1oford

B
H

AN

)

1O o WP/l FTVDS
Ug|d oWsg
IDHA0 SSINISNE/HALNTD HITVEH

3
B OMIATIHS
IO IACWI.

waom
\I A

aovHELS

AT

E)

“SHYS Br4L M1 SY SHOM AN JHL TUVATRDY O GIHINGTH IWIHILYA TI¥ JAOW3H ATLLTIAWOD OL GTHINGI HO SHYId
s T

ON UV UKL LVHL KON G3LND)A 3d O% SI 3HOM ML NOLLIGN
e GV XOM AHL AiSiA D) G4 ©
AINNC
40 SNl SN SNV UONOUL ONe SIHIL 1 3001 1.0 (HEANG U
do £
GRRINLSHG LIHLO HO 'S TVRIZLVIA 'SIIGaG TIV el Wv15 OL B aH3vA a
NG TOW3G 0 oD
T2 ONIBNQ GIATIN SY SYILT FIVNHN 1OV ANV NOILIOAIA 40 YIHY NBLIZA $100a 41y ML IV 480 SH3NCD
IL5Yd IO 3L 4O SITVHA T Tvnoilacy
alrosd NIy T 57051 Y 101088 OF 31VSONATY

S¥ NIV OL ONIED 40 FUNLINBLS JOOU 4O IQISHIONN OL NOHILAVA 111G IO .05 1XE N LSV ‘MM B ICIAOHY
“AUOM NOILFIGIQ Thi4 40 14vd S SNOILVALINIA 100 MIN ANV ILVID A0 'ONHSIG

~

ANV INOWIH, FLYNIAUL MOT2E
« 01361 38 0L 4IONOTON GINTT HIHLO ANY GNY "LINANGD WIUIAT2 ‘G¥D ZLEVM ALY/ TIV D ONY IACHIE "9

"NOLLYIHOAN}
IWNOLLIIOY ¥O SN 14 WOINYHDIA JINTEIIH - I5N34 TAISSOd 404 SHIEN LT UL O S10N T SOV S
HINMO AT TIACUA4Y AL anowa v

UL 5OLSGY. 40 2AOWIS LON 00 TIvLSHE

404 0" -

SNY1d NG ON) asol ISV ONY TANIA ‘4] TIVIAGATY

]

AN 32 O 25 CALYIIONI D13 SIS 'SHOR 'SONTIED STIVM 1TV 3AOHRE %
GILINAR NI NOLLLNUSIG ANv OF
HORA SUMOH 9T 40 WIINI ¥ AINMO 3HL BSIAGY HINMO 3H4 AD GIATHAY 5V ST, HFHLO HO SENOH 1O G1 YOM,
IALANHSI ONY GNOT I5HANIHLO B0 TYAOKI 0I5 113HINAD TI¥ 131X OL ONY XAGH IHL 40 SC0INIE 2AILNNEIG
40 GNOT FZIINIY OL G 3H XHOM BHL. NoLonaa
40 vy B i

S910N Uohijowsqg _Ew:m.,.u

LYRL, GIEACY

@®

$Ob = b/l IS
UEjd owag
21440 VIHAATIVO

A

\r

_ i _

oY L
28 OL ROSNVAL \
TNV HOOU L5063

[ ssowauvm [
W 3T 459G 190 30032

A

v

391 £ A0LH;

WY SHL G - RBOTSIA W

Wid 20052 BOZRU



col-a

ue|d owaq
31440 SAOLOINUIA DUITHLY

UIDWON LITHS w0-4 = ub/L 3IVIS
v 3000 ue|g owaq
WOOYSSYID HLTVAH
A
uvld owaq SO 50PN 4
MY P 9310 §4200 BOGIOAE0T
FUL L3NS
snorsiAaY
w0l oo I
LoTouiL “3Lva 3nsSt " WP OlAY
E=r) o P
T e ssn H 530>
S vwoseanona
MW IOVNYW 153r08d " [scun] b
]
TR oauoay 5aroNa VAR
Gion_waenon L5arond
N 3unoau sv.
aIvaI Oy H21va Tiv
SHING NOT SLOVHD .
TIVIA 15 TNOW3
A
v

2041300134

C
TG
‘@
>3
mSL
10
=
195
S o
o
[0)]

2107911

o) el

T R

45888
[ets]
251440
SHOLOIMIA
SUIHLY

e

i ET9

3|
i

ue|d 100} 1si14
Aoy 120f0id

3010
SHOVOD|
TIvaiassve|

ue|d 100]4 puodas

Aoy 393[0d
-

WOOHSSV )|
HLTVEH|

351340
S40L23uI0|
SUDTTHLY]

HI00WS 91 .

GNY 4007 ONIED e

*3n08Y 913 40 |
30I54IAND OL TV
T AVID 150G
IAOW3Y 7 LNIMYS:

w0k = b/l FFIVIS
ueld owaq
321440 SHOVOD TIvaLIiSvE

NMOHS
SINIDG  4s9ct
oLono> [0

GV 351440

non |

4

EITTN

WVt ONY
WIESL ki 4004 15D
i e NONIY

“SNY1d JHL 7d SV SHOM MIN THL TLYLNIOV OL GIMINOTY TVINILYW TIV JAOWIH ATILTIANOD OL GMNO3Y 4O SNYId
IHL NO G3LYDIGNI JHOM TIV JLTIdHOD OL QIHINOTY X4OM THL 40 JdOS THL ONIGHYDTA ONIW HIHL NI SNOLLSING
ON 3¥Y JUIHL LYHL 51 X4OM3HL ‘SNOLLIGNOD '

FHLHLIM GV NMOM ML 40

LISIA OL GYINO3Y 51 YOLOVALNOD NOLLITONI
HINMO

A0 GIAOHAAY SV SNYIN HONONHL ONY SIWLL LY 30 OL WINILYW NOLLNOWIQ TIV 4O TYAOW3Y ONY ‘H315dWNT LIS
NO -0 NOILYDO Y4OM NOLLITOWI JHL 4O 11NSTH ¥ 34Y HOIHM SY3HY 35 O10Nd HO NOWWOD JHL NI SNOLLIONGD

SIVINILYI ‘SIEI0 TIY dN V31D OL Hova SHLLY
“NOLLITOW3Q 40 35UN0D
L 5 o ovidaY g ) IV NULIS TV
LLSYd 3CINCHd IHL 4O SI5YHd d 15N TYNOLLIGQY

30IAOYd ¥O 3LYI0T3Y ‘SI¥GIQ NOLLITOWIQ GNY 151G WOYd SYBHY INIDVIQY TI¥ 3LYI0S| ONY 1D310Hd OL 3LVI4dONddY

34 OL NOLLLLYVd 151G "D'0 .0} +XT NO JLUS¥Id IW 9 30IACYd

“XIOM NOLLFIOW THL 4O LéVd Y SNOILYHLINId OOH MIN ANV 3LYIED ¥O ‘ONLLSDA

ANV JAOW3Y LON OG- %230 ALYNINYL ‘BVIS MOTI8
1010351 38 OL ¥IINOT ON SINT H3HLO ANV GNY "LINGNOD TYDILOTTA 'SV ‘LSYM YILV/A TIV d¥D ONY 3AOW3IY
NOLLYWYOINI
IYNOILIGQY HOd SNY1d WIINVHOI TONINI4IM - I50 34 SuIsNIAIa TIY 3OVATYS
"4INMO AT GIAQHAdY JHTHM TLI5 NO JHOLS - STAVAI ONY 54000 TIV 3OVAIVS ONY INOW3Y
1L SOLSIBSY L5IX3 BUNLSI YO IAONIY LON OQ '5IHSINI HOOT MN 4O NOLLYTIVLSNI
404 3 12 10 INOWIY
“531NGIHOS ONV SNVId NO ONV G3HSTIOW3A 38 OL “IANIA TV INONE
WDV
ANILX3 3HL OL 35N 404 5 13 '5INVE ‘S00Q 'SONMID ‘STIVAM TIV JNOW3Y

“SLLILN NI NOLLANASIa ANY OL

Oltid SUNOH ¥Z 40 WNIINIW ¥ JINMO JHL 3SIAQY ‘$3NMO FHL AB GIAOHAAV SV SINLL UIHLO HO SUNOH 4O OL oM

IALLJNYSIA ONY IO 3SIMAZHLO 4O TVAOWZY BVS FLIYINOD T1V 341933 OL GNV WOM 3H1 40 STORiZd IALLNYSIA

40 GNOT 3ZININIA 0L JOAVIGN3 OL 51 3H "JYOM ML 40 I5UNOD THL LNOHSNOHHL NOLLINNLSNOD GNY NOLLITOW3Q
40 VAUV IHL 19nANOd OL Ty FHL LVHL GasiAaY

‘6

i

1

SSI0N uonRIowa( [eleusn

WITPPSLRY SHL 650711 - 9IH1-A107 SNY1d AHVISATIERA\GY Wo0rToI) CAsia0e3 ] 159 T1240) E01-\ 102 HIMASOHON VLV NOHIUAL

et

WA E00NE A



..<
Fo v 203 o utr/b I3TYIS &V N% 50~ = ub/L SFIWOS SOk = o/l TS
o gz Ue[d 76013 Y UE[d GO ! Ued 10013
IAYN 300D 01440 ALRNDSS 451440 SSANISNB/YZINGD HLTVIH 300 VINFAIEIYD
v
s 901030 A0S ol 90 inomsnou
D S o s e _— 2L 210 X LN
autt 12ams 1503 1271044 "JLON] MN
N—— S—— i
ontTa0
| sooa e
n B LE 1 TIYM
] s lin
snoranau aSnown
P L E— aman
a3 %008 QHODIH NG 20VHOLS ] Y IO
Loravy ALYC ANSH 3 e
E 15! 3
W R H > L
o o .
L QYN L0 - < i /ng»mﬁx
T loailvodY taarena CLIcEA Wik JouHiAN i~
N LDILIHIEY LI 0d .n AYA-ING JAIDIN
i e 5iroud z oL 1 .
ONINISO " Ny Loy =
wanan-/ Pk @ e v H did
oot i 3 WIlL 4O FTIADVE HLl =
HETA TIVAR - S 20 15063
AVHLE ONLSOG OLWIEL O L51X1 - INSNE N 221 L0 GNNORY 110 st
LV M SORLE GO0 "
1o N NG T 0 WA GG
HILYW TV, nd ¥3078 55vi0 150a a0y ()
prreiios &
L e
UITIVASNI 3D X530 £3dla 150 ONILSHG
TAHSINUNE YINWO NELUNG GNDOBY L0 BEnd
o N & N | Wi
v
Zo
A
INIAING \
“S3LNIBISNOGSIY ATHL 4O LNLLXD Tirtd ORISR d
3HLOL SV oMW T st 1 38 150 oo sino ns
v ML 24035 i i
AT S5 Y O s 40 NOLLYO0T 21 LS O OTANORH U THOLSVBINGD T '3 PRAT A
! o o313 3
AVN HINMO GRY L23HHOBY  "GIHEVID ALIDMAXT LON I8V SIBNLXIL HO BIHEINLS HOTOD JHTHM 3
“IDIRBIONY ONY SINMO AG I3IDTTIS I OL SH0T0 ANV SIHSING ‘SIHALXIY ‘SIWINLYA Y ‘G IA..V
NOLVELINT> 504 LIBUNIBY SHL LSVINGS 4D GTHD XOHEKA LON S ENOISN SIS S
VLY SN
F AT TV ASIBAQTE T Tivm {8
2 “5IMIHIO TILON SS3INA JHOLIMALS 40 JQISHIANN OL g 5
ym NOLLYINGNI"LEVE .24 € HUM "D'0 404 SQNLS bR NO OB "dAD XX, 3dAL 875 19 OL 1IVA AOZIN M3N T o d¥nd {5
[ ZCIAIALD GTLON SE N GrLs 10 T390 WO Iy NOIKGING 1Y 3 L L
0 ILON SETNA GNLS 40 A% WOW Iy SNOISKGING Y1 < :
x = Nd 3319 o]
T n; *S310N UBId 100 [e15U9D Va1t
2 I e
S e G U 160] 154id w. -
: QQ o Lo
i ¥0foig ¥ s
g U1 4
3
H HANID| T S (D)
20 @
v = =
m_ ALYIND3S | S5aNIsng] ~XHOM ON-]
0 T
I._ ]
P
i (@) g o) v CT T r !
=B il
7 L
x nf =
o g1 1w =Y
i . oYM
SzEu_mdu oL z AIWRIS 3
SSvin 2 TIOH TIISIA HO SIS ON ol HOT50 T s o1
2102793471 ATHINOIY S SLYOD ANYH SV JAITIIN TIVHS 'SONMELD NO AINVINDIRYYS INIVD JHvG "G
-, SNOLLYANIAWOITY H4¥ #3d ATddv 'INIVd ¥3 S1v0D
UB|d 1004 PUOIAS @(% NOILGNOD DNILSH oML 3 ANV TIVAL .w
ABIGId GV TIVA ONILSDE] “GIINYHD TYRHLY)
foxaaferg 2HLGL 2 AaAL Tiom L3 01 sy o oSN LYy
‘MOCNIN H0CAE NOILINH1SHO WO = WBIE VDS
ONLLSIX SLDT5HIINI] Jﬂ""
23041 TTo A ALON sadA] uchied $3JON ysiul] [eI5U95
N¥la I T
| Il
| 1
Y Sovduns
B DNy M T N PR T I e I 2 B 7
R ] D)
- OO0 ROCHITI oA | Spioouva s K] SR NRE]— Tval o]
i N HOTOD TR eAl] | Tt out nwos SHYIMMNDRE] " Tval vl
L — ) NouvNDIsIa
il ol we g Nouvnois s ) Loissg
ia A8 334 e W 04 a5
sive w0 anio o onaoa
ANNOS SEVIDNIE 30,91 '5UIVN HSINK 233 T GNLGHG HO1VA] T T
[t o CBg v annos ! L I I
‘RIvOn ONAOS o2 30,0100 ovisdiE
ZANDIQIE YIS BHONLT r 40 3qISHACNN QIIVAN BT T T T T
dAD X, 3dAL B/5 WD/ OL Qddd1TD
2 e 20 51 waos
a9 V3 oLs08 5. 30AL S adnd ot N I 03 I S [ ]
o s st g maBI o
iy Neoe wREN  won— B mawemnn pusbaT ysiul4 |
e -
rord s

L EBBUEOTH:

WYL SHL E5a

WA BIEEZ HOZMIAL



cov

azawAN 133K
IWVNFC03

FAMPNS 100q ‘YOG “RieEAN] soliaig
AN L3ams

SNOISIAR
QG330
Sivaansel

Aa GBS

A8 NG

3OV (531080
MW aiioay 153r0nd

[ WIGAAN 133Ol

l

@3 %001
Tzl
W
A
A

l

#

l

l

l

Ci
TG
@
>3
mSIv
0
=iy
10905
C o

]

Q)

ueld

UiieD Paysloy

«Omib = ubrf} SATYOS

321440 SSANISNg

gy
g2

&
| Ey

204 = utr/b SHIYIS
UOBAS[Z 101193}

#0nb = Wb/l FTYIS
uoneAs[y J01IB3U|
WOOH WYX3 - L0k WY

WOOU WYX3 - 901 Wy
SR TV OB
oy o | g iiainas g o
. T 3/ | Sas (38440 10N
H veas i)
%
2 v
g o
Y
27 |t
g 4%

Sve ocsl

o

66

«Ob = ubr/} STIVIS
oneAs|g Jousiu|

ANIYG T WL 40 SQIDOVE HIM
wvrn 70 01

49013 ST 453 IAOHTY
«Ob = o7/} YOS
UOHBAD[T I0LSTU]

wGik = Wb SFIVOS
UOHEAS[S 10LeiuU]
WOOH WVX3 - 501 WH

o @
[

UCITBABT JOLISIU]

sOrb = W/ STTVOS

WOOU1S3Y - 601 WY

@

w0 = T LIEYDS
958 JAUIS

veus_ml o
Cioan ioan—" A
wvas ([ Sadld L —
= r e I —
= = WANGZIHOH v
=y
N vaovo
1] I\ TVANOZIHOW .50
vaavan
; - WaILHIA 8
iz oc o
/ ol
Vo AL~ 48 BVHD
404 NP0
Jovany

201 = W2/ LAEIYOS
o5ey IOMEIq ¥

Ok = Wb/l SIS
UCITEARH 10LID3UY

WOONLSA - 84 W
=

ar

4/ 1047

Sadld

316v0 7

[ dwam

va sV N

Nt o1

arorholi.ze /) oy o

avgavan A
WANOZIOM 0
avnovas

Wtk 5 /n 1
Q5TY 53GI5

AL avi v o
w0 o0
HO Viay

w0k =T/ L BIYDS
T5uIqeD reddq

UGITEAS[T JoLIau]

e

«0°k = Wb/ STYDS

WOOYLSTY - 814 WY

at. — 108

40 V-

WO = T L YIS
jaulqe] 1addn

(Oa\

HOHH0 ALRIND3S ADMH40 ALMNDIS -
A o
v w3 0 an 3
i o HOHIA
N soTIE 1041A. Mmoiae N
243 SNGILYINIIYD GVO) "STINATHIS UMLK HO4 b = N Nado xl ﬂ
v
Yy DL "FDVNOIS LIX3 ‘TIUCLXE LHOT SITHEO NUMLIH ¥ AlddS ¥ s BB Y, —— FL
300D 8345V L2 =
SHOCHLER LY SNV LSAVHXE TIVASN 7 I0IACHd OL HINGD HIIN € N *
o
NO GILYDUANI SV (LTY A SANLS LN YD 62.8/3 0 ONIAYYS 11405
D G A 050 01 S8 105 3 N s
{I¥I03 G3A0Yddy 8O} SRS YOI LU0D [—
VYN SILLTIGN o ONORLSHY et Srh 2o I sou
TFIVAATH HLIM TIINVG TGS ‘ALIHM IAPE 38 OL T ONNED anaiods
SIJON mC—__UU Riyh
b ok 1.
prs
IOIS YT Y10 TWOLHIA (LISL40) LNI0 /M LIS 340 o4 VIO & GUVONYIS 3491 30 0L
STINE S 30 WY AD GONG e 55 G SAMOYEL 86 AN T Y S
AZNONE N¥VG 30 OL HSIN "M
OXNIJ A ILF COLS TIVM 'CIOHGIUHL ‘ddLS ‘M SAHOSSIDIIV D 40 = JE VIS
bR T G S A ST 3
SIS 0001 NOTHISOTD T liejaq quer
oomaa TMORSIODY GOy 4 H00a 4O0M 35
i uoo
NG5 TIVL O s S s
SUHIS 9 IOVIHOS HICGNTUD A3AA% ‘T 203
SIIG GN IYIHDS ELTBXIOT WORANIID v a5va-3dis va
YN0 4O DNIMOTI0E IHL NO QISYER INTMAATH ¥G + | WL AVO biT
ot '
INYILING Y0¥ 31 01 SOIGSIONS 5 SISSD SO AR T I
P H P
_|W\
S9ION IINpPayds 100Q Z
Z
T B R SN TV S TS 5T Z
T o] .2
" amas ¥l Ly 0L |06 You \ e i
. el o [ | v
R G
4000 1 Wetonon] | |wlm wnf o [oe] vou acoa sonus
oM D5 sl
T —— . il o |one | vou
w| |Snlvoloml v [amos| v e ou low] vas
[coi-] coll #0%) = u€ SFIVIS
. u S vf o] v | omos | v]ve o Lo | veos
Zor] <ol [e39Q peaH
. = Vn|fonl v |amos ] wlwed ou Loe| e 400G GooM 95
T 3 77 ) T T P e M
o o]
winl lul | Fleelon v lonzst vaedoc]on] o
SION SRR T EI -
mmnxnmmmwuw IR \
ommmw mwmv”mmn =
HiRHEAE ifF |38 s 7= i ] | -
HEE = s
HER d
RIEHHE e s
m M = TM AN
]
4 T~ wias
om0
S T e . m
J1NA3HIS 400 i
WOk = W FTVIS
S8dA1 160G seuelg Jooq
s
.
4
3
gl-
B
!
2
N,
P e
=

18190 95eg JoxIa1

690 ANIA

anoxas
Tivm—t

R—

HOLOVEINGD
TIHSINUNS
AINMG -]

L

Qb = WP/E VIS

AD1440 ALRINOIS

N

150a

re
5 [oed] F
z i m.v\ﬁ
p &
N
¥
i€ el w®
3 2y "
[ —
n [30-7d]
35
P —
N
an
R

TOaRAT TN DU TV 3 3IHL A SROLIOu Xon SIRvaa] %)

5353

QZCENYS HIM QOOMAT] ATd+Z HOUHE UL TVE MY .24 S30I5 XO8 S3mvud)
GOOMATd HOHE JILTvA 7 S¥ova] _t5|
GODIATA HIIE LTV 1 NN QOO SIS Gaxel 7 Tvisriav] 23]

A6 Id]

HOBIE HTVE /84 SICIS HIINAA QOOM 'SWO. LG ¥ 5401 53015 HORIAIN)

HEWEAIYE ToV48NS QoS ] o
TENIEYS 0L GAHOVLLY Gdi GEvORIoL v Th]

3903 3SAIGA ] ]

HALNTT NO WWLE 1V S30H WS ‘SONVONVIS JTaNsT  SH]

FANMO NN AB GIL0TTIS SV STIng] ____evi]

SIO0S INNOH

1% HUM NOISNIIX TN B282-0# 3018132V {IvOIdAL SAANS ATMYHA!
31V ONILNNOW 559130V4 £C GBIDBOFS HLIM DNINIAO)|

“TI930 628 10N GIIYIDNGD ONISOTO~TIS 0BSSHLGS WE TN

TV SH5YId NIVSD GOOR SIAVAI T9va] 0]
SNV T J1;5v1d V0 GOOM SOV BImvad] 23]
IV ISV NivaiD GooM 580001 (3]

suonesydadg Ansuiqed)

SINEVD

HILYHOL

et 3
“HINMO ASt GALOAT3S SV SHOOA VS5V HOLYW OL NIVLS
NOUYORIEYd J3NIBYD OL MOk SNOISNINIG TIV ARSEA TR

HSIN

M

132HS ONIOVE HAW "SI0 VIS 40100

HSIN 3800 - STINd INISGTS 4135 G IVIONOS 1598 GT} VI + SIONIH ANVACNYH

“anvi

SISV

*STU5 '5d0L UIINAOD k]

"NIVIGEE O SLINIIYD TOOHDS ONLSHA HOLYW OL

TEAVE} HIINGA 4O HOLYW HO08 B

“IVDKIAL TYDIL43A - ONIMOLVIN NIvHD v

30

A

GOOM. VOOY NOISIAID 511 GNY G0V NOLLDIS MY Hitt AT4HOD OL SL3MEVD T

i

“WOLS? 3V
SIS

S9jON IouIqed

P11 EA A NOLHISA IO VAV IOH AL

HI00VE LOZHAN




eoL-v

HITWAN L93HE
IWVN 3000

sl
100(3 @300 5,1019H] DAY PUP SO
52007 [[9GIa50G WOOISTL) YaH
FULL L33HS

|

SNOISINZY
“Gu07H InsS!
Aivaansst

X9 20D

)

03 %001
Zioz ot
MW
AN “AGNMYVEG
N
LA
600-L1

IH

“439YNYW LO3roNd
“LOLIHO8Y 13roud
A3AWAN 153rosd

!

o’
G
> g
. N =
10
| 5 &
: 05
=
o
o))

uOib=

ue|d 100[3

ub/L 3OS

WOOUYSSYID HLTVAH

T

3015 Y100 dAD .85

ue|d 100[3
301440 SHOLO3IA DUITTHLY

w0k = ubr/L :3TVIS
ueld 100}3
301440 S\HOVOD TIvaLDisvE

SS]ON ySIiul] [eiouan)

QN 11va GNNoS
QNS W 015 losm
| Vatv L51X3 TN A -
| sz (8 S
| nivway— || [Es) %
| | OL XHOMTIV I a4V B0 |
| | 1spatoaiond | || A0 5401530
m | OWISKA  JUTHLY 2075V Wi
| s |
| | 14w i
O H | oy i
<&l WOOHSSY1> 2 L 72 15034 5 A
HLVIH | 9 c TN
P | NIvIN3Y
3015 V3 '08 dAD .05 | — oL ¥oLviavy
‘GNV LLVE ONNOS/M | Neiieaiony ONILSI
NS W D15 ! ~—_
YaHY L5IX3 TN | av VIokv2 Vi3
ol || e 3+ 4001 GM
| £ ] owima asiva 2t
a |
P a1 | El | N—— o
> H_ al | 3 | L U130 38
a3 I | ONISON Hiv1S
) | VBuY NOURORY | ovaoLs ’ \ 30008 MIN
L = v
> | B Av i L T o
| y st — N\ | oBisa
A 500 é’
v
sy
w130 434
ancav. ONISON HiviS
QVIHAING ONY TIVM. 430004 MIN
TvmaMING 1133310 09 .
1nowina 34ALL0/5 AAVNINYT
“SALIGISNOUSY M3HL 4O INALXE Tind L0-b = b/l VIS WOnb =T/ LIFTYIS
IHL OL 5Y NI BI3HL NI SNOILSINO ON 38 JIIL LYHL HONS GINDTXA 38 LSAW 1 HOIHM HIGND
GNY WHOM 3HL 3405 L ue|d buiia paidapay 'e}aq buiweig oo}
'ATIN4 IWO376 GNY XHOM JHL 40 NOILYI0 SHL LISIA OL GIHINO3 TV SHOLIVHINGD TIV WOONSSVID HLIVaH 301440 SHOVOD TIVELINSYE
Loatas
AV HINMO GNY 1D3LHDHY ‘GO ATLIDIAXT LON 3HY SIMNLXIL HO JHIHM hl
“LORUINIHY GNY HINMO A8 L0335 30 OL SHOTOD GNY 'SIHSINK 'STANLXI ‘SIVALYW TV 'S
NOLLYLIBYTD 04 15TLHOHY 3L LOVINOD L110 GITI¥D ALLIDIAX3 LON 3a¥ SNOISNINIG Ju3Hm. +
SVISILV ALLISNGS avis 5007
ATIVNOISNIANQ SHIKIGHO HO Y6OM 40 INTHIONTNOO OL HolHd SNOISNTAI TV AN QT3 'C T , | et x
ISIMETHLO GILON SSTINA JANLONHLS 4O IAISHIANN OL | | ONIOT1 NI 38 '35V TANIA-
NOLLYINSNI'LLYD .24 € HLIM 0 .04 SONLS PXZ NO QB dAD X, JdAL .0/5 38 OL TIvM HORALNI NN 2 i | o S o o
; SNOISNIWI TIV %
| | | | oL a3HNO3H SV X
B | | it dAL TUINOEYH 1
*SSJON UE|[d 100 [el3u39 | | | Y AT4-1IE I OoY PAE-
| | oNISON
” | | YIV1S ¥3geny
| =
| W | w0k = ub/L :FIVOS UL L34V
| iy ! $adA] 100Q
[ [ on
UB|d 100] 3511
Id 100l 3sil4 | a5 8 | 05 V3 1104 VOILUEN U3440) LG M L3540 £ VIO GUVONYS i 38 1
Ao 19f01d | [ s TSN AN WOV TIV 5
L WOOUSSVID | L 3ZNOMA X¥VQ 10 OL HSINL  H
< | ML < OXW3d AB D13 'SdOLS TIVM ‘GTOHSINHL ‘dIdLS ‘M SIWOSSINY 'O
I LTVIH
| 1 219X v 01004 SLLNG ATNVAS SINH 4
| | | 5335 0001 N1 450D 3
| | | OXW3d SIHOSSIOOY MIHIOTIY
| | dOLS YOO
| FYYNOS TIVL ONV JOLS STIVM 3UVNOS TVANLIALHIYY QOOMIDOY [SOLS TIVM D
| 5335 8 30VIHOS UAINIAD GIAIY '
| | | SIS ON TOVIHOS '5135%007 WORONITAD ¥
| | | 04 IHL v
“43NMO // TINTIHOS INIATH ILYNIGHOOD €
s | 38 045 v T
s o ! 1 INHNL LY FHOD N LSNOD TI0YIONYHR Ja1n08d '+
; oy e welvo | s 3 NOILOALSH AN
. gl m S9]JON 3|NpP3aydS 100Qg
[} L | 40 = Y/L VIS
H I A saweld looq
g =
CTE NG5V i3 SHVRORYH S3AAT GN S5V T3S SAI938 OLV- AL U000
S~ 3 oL [z ] _veer
> =
= 13 =Tz
HI 1M = SN mmuu«.v vmmma H
Sy HEHHEERE IR
ql& m gl g8
HEHE
SRS
| L]
ue|d J00]d puodas o SWRaEVT_| TAVET | #o0a ]
£y 120(ol o
H#ofoid 5% 3NPayds Joog
5105 015 dAS VoML
SN)
45105 WOOUIS3 WIRIAL SWOOURLV U034 AXOda] SAVITIMNMEEHS| — INva] covd]
‘NOLLYDINOY4/43040 ONN 80109 TVM WakAL] ™ T T13H5003 '00¢ 8VWOud] SAVITIMNIMEIHS|  INiva|_io-ve]
01 40Md SNIVIS 7 SA00M 4O 53 ang 3
"YYW HTTION T10ISIA HO DNLISOHD ON HLIA ‘40163 TIRd IAVH OL
IANOTY 5Y SLYOD ANYW S¥ JATIDTY TIVHS ‘SONMIID NO ATYINDLLAVY 'INIVd XVD ‘G SNILSDE FO LA
“SNOLLYONIWOD3 4 ¥3d ATddv INIVd a4 S1YO ”_‘
omLany INVGTIVA D
g ]
SIONYHD WRALYW I I
414 1V ‘2LVIIOUdIY SV SJINLS NOLLISNVAL ¥388NY JCIAO¥d OL. v

530N

I N

B3 T

WA |

pusba

ysiuid

erdoy

WISSPOLISY SHL 6201 - 4107 SNY I AMVISATBEQYD o)

W41005Z 0TS









December 14, 2017

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION LAW

PROJECT REVIEW REPORT
TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION

CASE NO: CLGR17-32 by: USD 501

Project Address: 800 SW 10™ Avenue
Property Classification: Listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places, and the National
Register of Historic Places

Standards: Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
Attachments: Site Plan [ ] Elevations [ | Arch./Const. Plans [X ]

Pictures [X]

PROPOSAL: This project proposes the removal of a clay-tile wall, separating a hallway entrance
to a locker room/restroom, and repurposing this space for use as a reception area for use with an
adjoining office. The removal of this wall will leave the header (visible scar) of the location of
this wall on the ceiling. This space is located on the 2"-level of the southwest side of the hallway
underneath the entrances to the bleachers to the Topeka High School gymnasium.

BACKGROUND: The National Register of Historic Places nomination for Topeka High School
states the following; regarding the overall significance of this building:

“Narrative Statement of Significance

Overview

Topeka High School is being nominated to the National Register.of Historic Places under
the multiple property documentation form, Historic Public Schools of Kansas, as a
representative of the City High School property type. The school is significant under
National Register Criterion A, as the capital city’s central high school that continues in
operation today, and Criterion C — Architecture, as an outstanding representative of a
Collegiate Gothic public school building. Constructed at a cost of nearly $1.8 million in
1930, the school reflected the city’s decision to build a centrally located high school to
serve the entire city. The school embodies traditional characteristics of the Collegiate
Gothic style with its red brick exterior, and stone detailing, pointed arches, multiple
gable roofs, crenellations and the dominant carillon tower over the main entrance. The
design of the school reflects an emerging trend in which the layout of specialized interior
spaces dictated exterior form, a departure from the rectangular boxes characteristic of
the Progressive Era. Topeka High School is significant on a state and local level as the
work of Thomas Williamson and Co., a Topeka architectural firm responsible for the
design of over two hundred public schools in the State of Kansas.”

REVIEW SUMMARY: The Kansas State Historic Preservation Office requires that all projects
occurring on any property listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places be reviewed for their
affect on the listed property and the surrounding district. State law (K.S.A. 75-2724) establishes
that the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation be used to evaluate changes
proposed to any property that is individually listed, or is located within an historic district. The
following is an analysis of the application of each Standard to the proposed project.

Page 1 0f4




Standard 1.

Analysis:

Standard 2.

Analysis:

Standard 3.

Analysis:

Standard 4.

Analysis:

Standard 5.

Analysis:

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.

Although this project requires the removal of one original wall, the header, or a
visible scar that denotes its historical presence, will remain. Two additional walls
will be refinished with an application of laminated gyp board. This larger room
will then receive a layer of carpet over a vinyl base. Collectively, these proposed
changes are deemed to be minimal, and will maintain the spaces historic
character.

The interior space where this project will occur is defined as a secondary space
by the National Park Service Technical Preservation Brief (TPB) 18,
Rehabilitating the Interiors in Historic Buildings. This TPB states that
“Secondary spaces tend to be of less importance to the building, and may accept
greater change in the course of work without compromising the building’s
historic character.”

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

This project does propose the removal of one original wall to expand an existing
reception area. The use removed (shower and restroom) from this space by the
removal of this wall is of an historically tertiary nature. The new or expanded use
of this room will be consistent with the historic use of this space. The historic
character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial relationships, and scale,
will be preserved.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings,
shall not be undertaken.

The interior finishing treatments will all be compatible with the defining
characteristics of the treatments of other rooms within this area of Topeka High
School. The existing space is not currently suitable for use as a classroom, or its
current use as a restroom/shower. The proposed changes will not create a false
sense of historical development, but will refinish the existing space to
accommodate the use of this space for other associated educational purposes.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved,

The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial
relationships, and scale, will be preserved. All new materials will be similar and
similar and compatible with the existing historic character of other offices within
this portion of the school building.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

No distinctive existing features, finishes, construction techniques, or examples of
craftsmanship will be removed in association with this project.

Page 2 of 4




Standard 6.  Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
JSeature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities
and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Analysis: No features within these spaces are considered to be deteriorated. However, all
surfaces will be uniformly finished with similar treatments to existing adjacent
spaces.

Standard 7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to

historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not
destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property
and its environment.

Analysis: All changes to the massing, size, scale, and architectural features within these
affected spaces will be compatible with the space’s existing historic character.

Standard 10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Analysis: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: In light of these standards and the preceding analysis,
Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka Landmarks Commission a finding that the refinishing
of this space for use as a reception room within the property located at 800 SW 10™ Avenue, will
not damage or destroy the historic character or the historic integrity of the listed property.

APPEAL TO THE GOVERNING BODY: If the Landmarks Commission determines that the
proposed treatment will damage or destroy the historic integrity of the property and/or the
surrounding historic district, the applicant may appeal to the governing body. It will be
incumbent upon the governing body to make a determination, after consideration of all relevant
factors, that: (1) there are no feasible and prudent alternatives to the removal of the facade; and
(2) that alternatives to the project include all possible planning to minimize harm to the property
and the district that may result from those alternatives.

Prepared by:

Page 3 of 4



Timothy Paris, Planner 11

Page4 of 4




100-0

HITWAN L33HS
IWVN 300D
1904 Jon0D
UL LT3HE
SNOISIAZY
5 %00k “Qu023¥ nss!
10z 1va anss
MW A8 GIXOIHD
WA A8 NMYE
W 39VNYW 1O3r0Nd
MW “LDALIHodY 153r0ud
60021 AIANON LO3rOUd

204 130034

-
=
2
@
=
. N =
P 0
o
: 95

© o

1

(o))

L10T'9L°LL

LyYTTLTS0L Puoug
SSYOTLEGBL XV

$1999 S ‘onadoy.
2 8INS “1Q SPISPOOM MS EEGE

SISauIbus DI
BUIS3UIBUT JIN

00L LT SBL @uong
ozoruTgeL X

71999 53 ‘wyodo .
00z# oAV SwSUOY § 906

SUQ PONYIIY
SREI oY

NOLLYDO1
HSINK IN3DY

N’

OVL 3NN
3dAL MOGNIM

(534AL NOILLLYVd “43y)

HENITIVN. YV NOLLLYVY
HENM d00W Y3dY WOOU/M 45 0S4
OV HSIN HIINON ONY [101]
P SANGOH  sutsibo
i an>
uzummuw%w HIGWON L33HS
frren—— I e
i
NOIIAgY 4o 34035 (
/QN01D NOISIAIY
\AW — i)
iz
sonauzaa
135
® _— wowy
uonE207 FoN |—
aivanouvs N frimet=
S~— wannNviaa
NOLLYIJLLNI w0~k = u8/1:3TVIS
AOYY HLUON ONIMvEa QUWIEN M3/
oun us
‘OVIIDONINIIIY e
e @
1 o Doawnia] o]
f
f
T i 1901 530 T PUS 53010 T
1
1 T S R TG Vs AT e o o
T — oL o
| Wi T ior
Il 19eus 18r03| 100
—
[ BWON 19008 =
H H
2 z
z 5
& g
-3 2
g
Xapu| buimeiq
Gloud aNs

e o SININIMINOIWATMNOT QO Ni0d MO a1 INIOF NOISNYdX3 n
auvA aA Olas  wel wnTIoNn Il WILSAS
OMOVATMMAIATIM MM Tovidiosy  ldow 1004 ¥VINT Bl HSIN NOLLYINSNI 40RALG iR
1HoOM m TN dUOT SaNNOd sa I5V0 AXOd3 VD3N o
‘ONIHOO 4 2LVNIWY] GOOM ™ Avii0 JooH s ANOLVAVY mn Hova vi
¥ILVEH ELVM W NaHOLIX m 15v3 3
MOGNM  maM N S BT o INior i amvia amo
ONROOH GOOM GIOS/A00M am Seva tduns . 15101 157 oNmvia  oma
 oNwEA0D pHrwmpied va YoLNVT N WaHSVMHSIa ma
TIVM TANIVLISOTD 23LVM om sniavaoNvY f XOBNOLONAr X081 v13q ua
35va aoom am VL asvno 10 AOOTONHO3L NOLLYWHOINI u 1N0dsNMOQ sa
LNOHUM om HOWIINI NI ¥ooa ¥
L " PRIyl b NOLVINSN TSI NMOG Na
HUM - . L NOLLYWHOANI OdNl 4ISN3dSIQ asia
J0MISIM m o 5 SIHON  .4ONI NOISNIWIG wia
sunousomoowna  1a NVIBRCEIRLEEEE szavia o a wNoovia  owia
GNAOMWOD JINVOYOTIVION  20A ama  30029NGIND a1 wa13wvia via
ATINIA aNA QIHSINITSE NI AVMHOM A NIVINNOA ONIANIHG 40
ONHOOTd ILYNIAYI TANIA n vd W 431YM 10K e NOUNOWIQ  OW3Q
TNOUSIA ISIA 1Niod INd ONINOLLIGNOD 3030 010
WOUMIA  L4IA Jnvd N UVNOUVIUNIA'ONLUVAH  DVAH Tanoa 0a
NOUVIINIA  INIA GooMAd G 1HODH M 4T30H14I0 a
35vE TANIA o oNBHR: B 4o e TULDIWVEID It
FovII0NIToN A SV Sisviiva 5 INIOd HOIH dH W VKD w
ozzveuaL z Cllviodin  tad WINOZWOH  ZOH 13dvD @
WOIAL 9AL Ievoad 5 VL3N MOTIOH WH ¥oak¥Od 40D
NOISIAZIAL A Tve % JeYMANYH  MOH HOLOVHINGD  HINOD
T ozzvuaL 1 oM 25 4HQVEH UOH SMONNUNOD  INOD
315 3ans s ey 56 2400 MOTIOH oH NOUDNUISNOD  HLSNOD
savauL a oMo ONdo QUVOHWNSIAD QB dAD U3WNOD  ONOD
¥35N3SIQ 3dvd 137101 adL HOLNUQVOTANART0 gt T AUNVED 19 NANT0D 10>
NOLLLLAV 13701 a RN o TSI 59 ¥IUNOD  WIND
XL AL pbliaretiy v ¥ LINN AUNOSVIW 3134ONOD [
oHdTHL s UINMO IHSINGNG ¥3INMO Io40 S5V19 ° V13W G3LVONHNOD W
#va 1MoL 51 aImVISNI HOLOVHINOD WHINID 29 avan ¥
40doL ‘0L YOLOVAINOD GIHSINNNA HINMO ) ava avao ey 12501 on
IA00¥0 7 INONOL 031 HIUINVC 3aISLM0 o azNvAYD  AVD oNnEd o1
WOLL00 7dOL L INVdN220 2% 0nv0 vo INNMUND o
G3UIINIL 1 UILNID NO 20 AdIIA Q31 ) ANIOF TOMLNOD n
AN L73H5 s TWos 0L 10N SIN FOVNMNIAMLNNS  NEnd JOVIANILSYD >
CIONESNS s TNINON WO ONLOO4 oL QUVNO ¥INKOD 2
TNLONYLS/IVENLONALS  LONKLS 1OVHINOD NI ION aN 10041334 1 GITIVASN HOLOVHINGD
VOIS wols NOWLVIDOSSY SULSVId GIOHOANIZY SSVI0N3E daud ‘GEHSINGNI YOLOVALLNGD )
s us NOLDILONd 303 NOULVN VN aaLve 3 4 ANINZD Wi
INOUIEHOLS 415 FIBVOIAY LON VINYO VN INBOSIONYd  ¥onw 1INBYD o
QHVaNVLS ais HLHON N 40013 w NZMEE NG
TSSSTNVIS  USLS VMO m ONMHSVT  HSV ININISVE  Lwsa
LFIMISATINGA INOLS 3 INOLS 15 MRV TN UL 1 ONivaE ou8
3ov4Hns anos s5 WiIW U HSING N WoONaIBANOME ]
3U34INOD GTVES us GaLNNOW aw ININAINO3 Wvag wa
2vnos o5 EyTEy ) 1w 7 53UN103 BANLINANS E oNXDoW X
SYTVININS 4ds. AUNOSYW AW 304 HSIN 4 oNaune  oaw
SNOUVOID3dS  593dS INVISIS3Y 3UNLSION an L3NIBVD H3HSINONLLYG 38 o auvon an
WSOdSI NDAGVN ANYLINYS ans ONMIED Nvd WLIN an AIHSINONLLE B 34 40WoLI0n ‘o
NVIS NS ONINIO AUNOSYH on NOLLYONNO4 Nad LIWHISY  HdsY
IS Wis JUVNIAVI V1IN w ad HouY
135 15 SNOINVTIIOSIM 2SI WavIY 3l vi JAVAIXO¥ddY  XOHddY
1334 38vn0S 45 TANINWONINA N ¥orILa a @mdoNy  dony
NOUD3S 1035 TIOHNVI HA NOISNVAXa axa WONIWOTY WY
TGOS aHOS ATNLOVINNYW s oMKl 1ska NI v
L34INOD GINIVLS/AY0D QIO o QEUNLOVANNYA i NIVW3Y 0L ONLSDXE a3 1IN ONIONVH &V v
Hinos s INNVZZEN  zzaW VE3L 13 513 40O GIHSINIA 300V v
NN dOL 500U nw WOINVHOIN  HDIW iNavasva  Ins3 Tavisnray rav
TUL 3mEnY w TeuvH o JUONKLS Q504X 53 SINNI0IND ALNIBISS30Y
ONIN3JO HoNoY oy WONIXYH xvw INJWGIND3  diNO3 LDV S3UIIBVSIQ HUMSNVOREAY  DVVav
Wooy W SONVNIINVA  INIVW wnoa ©3 LDV S3UNIBYSIC HLM SNVOIIAY vav
ONHOoY ouy “ouin W ONINOO4 AXOd3 a3 WOUSNO2Y 50DV
NOISIABY e 31 w JOoNIDEINE  aINd WLIN IUISOAWOD WANINNTY wov
WOOuLS3H 13y Hon n YOLVATNOLVAT AT WALSASTULONMED VOUSNODY ov
iNaISE us3d WOOY ONIAI @ WOMDTWOWLIE 1071 1108 §OHINY av
suoneInaIqqy
. “SINIWND0Q

253HL 4O NOLLYZEO A WIH OL GILNYAD SLHOI TIV SNIVLIY

3HL'GIOA GNY T/

Was

Q3X144¥ IHL WIIQ AYW OF ONIOT ONY 3504dNd ¥3HLO

ANY 404 G150 30 OL GIGNILNI 10N 4V ATHL “INO LITLIHONY 4O ALYIA0Nd TWALOITTLLNI IHL NIYWIH GNY 15IrONd SIHL NO 750 4O

“3U15 3HL OL SSIDIV 404 IALLVANISIHA3Y SHINMO IHL LOVINOD JYOM FHL ¥Od

‘IONIHI4T4 AT SINTWNDOA LOVAING THL

ISTHL

ANY ONLLLIWGNS OL. 38 OL 51 XYOM 3HL
3115 80T 3HL LISIAOL. i A WEINID
1 1DVHINGD 3HL WHINID. 10TV INTWND0T VIV

“G3UILNNOING UV AFHL NIHM SWLI HINS 4O LOLIHOUY AJLLON OL INMO ONV UDLOVALNOD

‘QI3UDV SV YINMO AE QALDT 135 NV QaIdID3AS 30 OL 3UV SNV NO LNO GITIVD ALLIDNTdXE 10N SWALI HIHLO TIV SV TIJ/A SV ‘JUVMAUVH SHO10D ‘STVINALYW ‘53U ‘SIHEINI TIV

¥IH10¥O

‘SONIMYAQ

WS LOVHINOD FHL NI 39NYHO LNOHLIM 03INOY 38 T 40 ALL

3HL 40 L4IDNOD NOISIA TWHINO THL

40 35¥ NI'ALNYNO 40 AYOM
*1LT1dIOD 40 SL1N534 IHL HLIM GILVDIONI SNHL X0/ T1V JQINO¥A TIVHS HOLOVHINOD WON.IN

y ‘SINIWND0Q LOVELNOD

43d0¥d ‘310VENG
(IHL T10VH2INI ATOVNOSYIH 51 QIHINO3H XHOM TIV IVHL IVLIA INTIDIIINS NI 159r0dd

'GNNOS ATIVANLONALS

‘GIONILNI BV ATHL

v

S1LYHM

GNYASYLNIAIAWOD THY SINTWNDOQ TI¥ “XHOM THL 4O NOLLTI4WOD GNY NOILNITXA ¥3dONd THL HO4 AHYSSIOIN SWILI TIV INTON OL §1 SINIWNI0A NOILINKLENOGD JHL 4O LNILNI THL

SNV 3HL NI 4300510

4ol WOLLED TIV AJREA QT3

“SYENY) 'VHIOL 4O ALD JHL

“HONYI ANV LOILIHOUY 3HL OL L4034

‘smv1

IH10 TV 5¥

q3Ldoav.

L 5V 05 1IQ0NIY GI5040Hd THL HLIM SLIMNOD ON FUNSNI OL YRLITTI ONY ONITWNTA “IDINVHIIN ONLLSIX] TIV.

NI 3002 WoRLFTI

TVHINGD ML

'3002 WOINVHOIN

31n3X3 OL "NIZYIHL GIANTONI LD3rOYd FHL 40 SY3HY FSOHL

34 V4dN 3002 NI

g

THL HUIM ATIWOD TIVHS XHOM TIY

‘NIZ¥3H GIIII53T YHOM 3HL FLITTINOD ATFdOUd

1314 HLVA SNV

3HL ILYNIGHO0D

SNV

36IHL

21999 sesue)| ‘exado|

145 19¥1) ‘DININD HLTVIH TOOHIS GNY 31440 SSINISNE ¥ 31v3MD OL

45 561) 301440

s osz) !

¥ 3LY343 OL vauY

UOIIBWIOU] [BI3USS

3 3HL 40 T30ON3N -

¥ 3LV3¥D OL 39

3HL 40 TIGOMIY -

(45 908) 391440 SHIVOD TIVELINGVE ¥ LVAHD OL Y3HY 3DVAOLS INOOH ¥3¥007 ONLLSIXA HL 40 TIQONY ~

45 9c8)

Lvaud oL
(45 £82) ‘WOONSSYID HLIV3H ¥ 3L¥34D OL L¥NOD TIVALINOIVH INLSIXA 3HL 4O TIONIY -

135 GNY 40103410 NLLEDG

40 TH0ONaY -

40 1300W3Y -

“SX V3dOL NI ONIGTING 3. J4AL ¥ NIHLW 45 546°C ONNVIOL

V3401

v

uondudsaq 109loig

19941S YiolL M\S 008

Jooyds ybiH eyado] L0S asn

-dO4d 13dON3d

©13391 £4-A1I0ZHINNTIHOIY VAVG-SNOHINA

o)

R4 EO0ET A02B



L0l-d

HITUON 19INE
RN 300D

el 10013 uorijowag

20l = ub/L JIVIS
UE[d owsqg
ADH0 ALRNDIS

&

6004 HIBWON L3104

w04 300Dy

|Jooyds ilﬁ!H
e¥ado] L0S asn

3559 st eradar

162Kl

auo
1OUYIIV

ov

UL 123HE

SNOEIARY AOMON
03 %004 “CHCOI IS FOVHOLIS
T asss
Ll IDYNIW L53(08d

Kz

AOION
FLILY

Annot

E,,gg womon
o 45 600
@ 1 E
A0
A
HIENID|
v
ALIBODIS] SSINISNA]
S

uelg ._ow.w._ wﬂ.m @o@

i

P

H1]

54 =1

330440}
RETEe]

Ue|d 10014 puoJag &

v

Koy 19foid

104 o ut/L SFIVOS
Ul owsq

421440 SSANISNE/YTINID HLTVIH

NWaH O Wity
-32079 55719
151 IAGHT:

Wd 5T
V4 1506

H ONATIHS
150G
ko TAOWIN

AovHoiE

TAEH

FEWD

< XEOM ON-
@ |

"GNYId THL ¥4 BY XHOM/AIN 31 VLDV OL ATHINGTS WINILYW TV IACWIH ATILTIHWOD OL QIHINOTH 50 SNV
3L NO GALVDIGN] XHOM TI¥ J4TIdMOD OL GRHINOIN X5OM THL 40 3J0DS IHL INIHYTZH NI MITHL N TNOILSINO
ON 34V SUIHL LVHL OL S1 ABOM I HIBY NOUIGNOD
‘BHL HLLA HVI IV 3O3R GNY YEOM FHL 4O NOLLYDOT aHL L1SIA O1 T2HINDZ St AOLIVIINGD NOLIOWITC G

Sz;o
A GIADHAAY SY SNYIN HONOHHL ONY SIALL 1Y 36 L IVINILYA NOLLFIOWIG TIV 4O TAGIKIY ONY 2ILS4ANG THE
14O LINGIH ¥ 3y 250 2101

QIBUNLSKD HIMIO HO 'FIVIHILVW "SRILEA 11V N NVA D OL 51 wa HIVZ w B
"NOUFIONEQ 40 58100
3HL ONIBNG GITIIN 5V S3171 IDVNNNL JOVI4TY GNY NOILNIONIA 4O YIHY NiHLIA 5190 H1v NEALIE TV I SHIAQD

DUSYd JGACE 1HL 40 535VHd n 50 TYNolLiGaY

ACINCHA HO ILYIOT3 “SHIFAC NOLNONIA GNY 1510 WOMd SYBHY INIDUFQY TI¥ LYI0S( ONY LIZLON OL TAVRIHONMSY
' NOIGLIVd 1500300k o

“AUOM NOISFIONIC J141 4O L4v4 5Y SNOLLVALINGA OGN MIN ANY 1IVIND 40 ‘ONLLSOXT

ALYNIR3L ‘BY1S 2UIHONOD 40 dOL MOTI8

ANV 3AONIY LON 0G - X3

01 G25N 20 OL ¥IINTT ON SINIT ¥3HLO ANY GNYLNGNOD TWIIXLDZTA ‘SYS ‘LLSYM MLV TIV 4 ONY JAOHIY 9
‘NOMYWEOINI
SNYId TYDINYHOTN 198 SHITHIC SLHOM TV IOVATYS 'S
IO 5 QT >
FUL 50153857 40 TAOW3H LON 0a TIVASN|
404 I
mor F641 GNY ANIA W INONTE T
oIS
ANZLE THL 02 353U YOS SWRALLYA FOVATVS ONY CALYIIONI 213 'SIAYE SHO0C TINTIID 'STIVA TIv JACHIE
SN N NOLLINYSI) ANV OL
HOfHd UK bT 4O WIAININ ¥ HINMO SHL ITIACY UINMO SHL AB GIACHIIY 5V S3WLL HIHLO HO SHIION 0 OL RUOM
SHANTHIO HO QYIS ATHONGS Y TLAITX] O ONY N¥OM TH1L JO SOOIN3d AL i
HO GNOY AAINIY O HOAYZCNI OL STIH “XHOM JHL 4O I5HN0D THL LNOHONOHHL NOLLIGHLENOD GNY NOILITOWIG
40 VaY 2L £onaN0s o1 i, Ty casiagy 5| 1

SIJ0N uonljowsa( [eisus9

@W

w0k WL S3TYOS
UEjg owsq
IO YRIZIIAVD

GINONIY pro—

25 01 WOSRVALL L
v 4000 1593 \
saoumn ¥y,
N—swon o S
ncwas
aaoVAVT .I/ﬂ
sy
ano—, L
Do 3l
NowiLve (%
wa P~ T

u>o§x./n :
1 “ ﬁ

[ wsowsuwm [
NG 298 1513 1513 IAOWIY-

A

V-

=20

ITPPLTY SH 6200

WAZOO¥E A0ZRM



col-a

H3TWAN L33HE
3WVN 3000

uvlg oweq 930 500N
Y PUD 0340 542003 goeiarsng

UL 133Hs

|

SNOISIAZY

i

G5 %000 "G00 st
“dozowm___aivaansm
) X8 Qw00
oy, “AaNwvEa
W “30VNYW 1337084
MW U5aLirouv 153roud
Goous 3NN 1337084

204 1300134

C
=g
@
i g
ms.lv
10O
i
: Q5
S o
o]
Q)

21079111

w0k = ub/L :FIVIS

N——————3uinoau sv-

ueld owsqg
WOOYSSYIO HLTVIH
A
v
. o
a SHINOD
s LT
WOOUSSVID -
HLWVIH

4IVa3d NV HDLVd TIVAM
THIINT ONOTY SLIXDVAD
TV 15D INOWIY

<&

ueld 100[d 35113

Aoy 120foig @

3014:0]
SHOVOD|
TIvaLaxsvel

Ue|d 100]d puodas

4o 123fo1d

ueld owsq
01440 SHOLOINIA DUITHLY

a5 0z
[uns]
251440
SHOLDTMIa
DUTTHLY

EIT)

sann
VM <
aNv ond
- 135010
HELvM 15D
nowas—

1 ETI

GNY 40074 GNID
‘IN0BY 01 40
ISYIANN OL TIVI
T AVD 150G
3NON3Y 7 LNOMYS

HLOOWS 912 i

w0k = ub/L SFIVOS

Ue|d owaq
301440 SHOVOD TIVALINSYE
! |
o
P 05
oS
NG ason
oLonod> [
G 3s0
noK3Y
/
v oy
004 150
peen

WOMTIV TLTIINOD OL GIMNOIY MHOM THL 4O I40IS TH1 ONIGHYSI ONIW BHL NI SNOLLSIND

8 OL 51 J4OM FHL ‘SNOLLIGNO:
1INV IWOJ38 ONY YHOM 3HL 4O NOLLYOO' 3HL LISIA OL GIMINO3Y 51 ¥OLOVUINGD NOILITON3A G

UINMO

AR GINOYAAY S SNYIW HONONHL ONY SIALL LY 30 OL TVIHILYW NOLLITOWIG TIV 4O YAOW3H ONY ‘¥3154WNa LIS

NO 40 NOLLYDO "YHOM NOLLITOW3Q JH1 4O LIN53H ¥ 34Y NOWWOD THL NI SNOLL

I0UNLSIQ Y3HLO O ‘SIVINILYW ‘SI¥EIA TIY N NV3TD OL va v 0

"NOLLIOW3Q 40 354N0D

3HL ONI¥NG Q3N SV SY3LTH 3DVNUNA 30VId38 NV NOLLNIOWIQ v
LLSYd JCINOUA “XHOM NOLLITOW3 3HL 40 SI5VH TIV LLVGOWWOIDY OL G3MINO3A 5V S d 1510 TYNOLLIGQY

0IAOYd 4O 3LYD0134 ‘SI¥G3T NOLLIIOWIA ONY L5110 WOMH SYINY INOVFQY T1Y 3LYIOS! NV L93108d OL ILVINdONddY

'SV NIV34 OL ONNIES YO 3UNLINALS JO0Y 4O JISKIANN OL NOLLLLYVE 15N "0 .04 #XE NO JLLSYId IN 9 3IAO¥d L
“XIOM NOLLIIOWI THL 4O 13Vd SV SNOILYH1INId 4O0H MIN ANY TLYIND ¥ ‘ONUSDA
ANV 3AOWIY LON 00 - X: 953NN ILYNIANEL BY mona
-+ 01,0351 30 OL ¥39NOT ON S3NIT ¥3HLO ANV ONY 'LINGNOD T¥DI4LO313 ‘S¥D ‘ZLSYM HILV/A TIV 4D ONY IAOWIY 9
“NOLLYWAOMNI
IYNOILIGQY 404 SNYd WWIINVHOIN IONIHI43 - I513Y TU0ISSOd HOd SIS TYIINVHOTW ONY SLHOM TIV IOVATYS 'S
HINY TUIHM TS NO 3 v INOWH b
L SOLSIASY LSIX3 BANLSIT 4O IAOW3Y LON O ‘SIHSINIJ HOOTS MIN 4O NOLYTIVISNI
404 3 1 o1~ 39IAOUd 110 INONEY
L “IANIA TvVanona T
WDV
N2 3HL OL 35 s 13 ‘53N ‘SHOOQ 'SONIED ‘STIVAM TIV INOW3Y T

SN NI NOLLINYSIA ANV OL
UOltd SUNOH VT 4O WNIINIW Y JINMO 3HL 3SINQY “YINMO 3HL AB J3AOUAAV SV SINLL UIHLO HO SUNOH 40 OL YUOM
NLLJNISIA ONV AN SIMAFHLO ¥O VAOWEY 8Y1S FLFUINOD T1V 3LND3X3 OL NV NUOM 3HL 40 SA0RId FALLINYSIA
40 GNOT JZININIW OL §13H HUOM 3HL. NOLLIOW3a
40 V3NV 3L 19NaNO3 OL T, 1¥HL G35IAQY 1

SS]ON uonIjowa( [elauas)

€00 102+HY

Py

B

ndeoore s



LOL-V

s = w5/l SS5IVOS

Hamwnn Laame UB[d 1003
3WVN 3003 301440 ALWNDIS
A
v
g 014 0O RIS B MG
DI DAY TG TR dHEOH
Tt ks :
. o @@ e
———— VAL f
SNOISIABY
e AOMON
a3 %001 Qd00TH T Joveoms "
sz ava angat 3
] X8 A %
e Ad Kovad
) AI9VNYW L3O, o <
AW 3limoey 10aron B
[T TGANN 103708 Lotz O
oniNGIO :
FrYepie poe sl C1E) S vosis
woor 44w 4
AV3EE ONLSDA fred ) |
ow it N ¥
o o asuor ; i
oLV TIVM - [aue] 6 3
SuliNg 1. (ORI vy B
et W
;- [
T 71 j TG
R
VGR35 [ ]
‘SN HIND { weLIE
- S3X001 N - N wan
o)
a
SILMIGISNOSIE HHL 40 INLXE TN
L OL Y QNI AL TV HIL 1YL 30 150 1) 42
ONY XIOM I X 34035 IM1
wnnd AUOM 5L LA OL v v

204 100IY

l0oyss yBIH
e¥ado] L0G asn

2593 oy BrdaL

11529

JEC

AYVVEMINMO ONY IDTUHOHY GHILINYI0 ATLISI LON Y STHNGL HO FIHSING $0703 TIHM

“AZILHIEY QNY HINMO AR GI123136 36 O SAG10D GNY 'SIHSIN 'SIHNIXI STRILYA Ty
“NOLYDIIYID 504 LOTUHIYY 3 LIVINDD IO GITIVD ATLDIXS LON T4Y SNOISNIWIA 2IHM

EIVIALYI INLSNAS

NOWYINSNILLYE (214 € HLiM D005 SANLG PXE NO 08 "dAD X AdAL 875 36 OL TIVA JOINLNI MIN
ISIMIHLO CILON SSTINA GALS 40 23%4 WORA 2UY SHOUNANIG TIY

40

2ot 5

10 T ASKiEA QYL

e v e

S3JON Ued 100[d JeIsts

Ueld 10014 5413

W)

Aoy 1ofosg
HALNID|
HEWa,
4401 3D1440]
| ARINDUS| | SEANSNE
it
“u N by T

1
{
1

|

g1

2
E.QN

F440]
V33V

Ueld 100]4 pucoas

Aoy poford @

2y

A1 ITT

1Nvd

7 WL 40 3OISAYE MM

GO TIVM HSiNG

Nivad

H3N0 T LA MIN AGIACHY

X010 SETH 153 3noma (T

53dld 155
UNORY KN 8N4

1NIAING
ONSIKI—

|~

o |3
P
M/ ol
e 2072
V'

NIVW3 O}
14 17 4553 GNY STNRE

1S 1531084 LON]

53dld 15K3
aNnoBY NG BN

ANIAINA
ONuSHG

S e i
- i
T ®

@

104 = Wt/ SIVOS
ue|d 100j4

401440 SSANISNE/YIINID HITYIH

v i

ANIva- Tivm

S iopaawan
ey NV HILYd

FEen

I

oM o]
AVITIVH

'NOLIANGO ONILEPA

2AHI5TE ONY TIVA ONILERGI
|3HL 01 T 3dAL 11V NaLL3 FD13]
*MOCNM 000 NOHINBLSTG)
ONLLSIXE SDI5HILNI

Z AL TIVA BUIMAA FAON)

w0 = Wb/E SHTYOS

SedA uohiieg

nooss 5 3

HINNAY
UK a5

Live
aNnos seviouasld
QIOVINA B
20.9'912
0 Jaisyaann

NOUVNDIEIE
eI

404 GNI9TY
SN HOOY 334

20,915 IVN

3015 ¥a WOLLOY
¥ d0L INVIVIS
15009v

sanNng
R

20 w
“01 s L
QI

N9

NOHLVNDISIa
TR
Ho4 QN30T
SN 38

N 20 9t ‘58

5 3IAL
UL I TN
"0 4AD X, AL 15

-~ NOLLVNOISI0

. WRALYH

04 aNaoT

N 33

Lvg annos

20.8'013 S5VID¥3a

40 3qK5aNT QEIVINT B
01 G

QSN BT D0 .95 'SMIUIS

5 34AL 24

/M a3NDI5 30k 2

el o G0 AD X, AL B

AnoHBNoHL |
STUL 9D TXEMAN ALON

sObw it/ SIS
Uejd 100}
FOHH0 VIILTIYO

ONINIO

Hooa asvd
Tivm
s Uk
0400 NS
EAY 210N
v as0a

<&
‘WoouLERY

NG D3T3 L5DG

“NOLYORBYHICHO

04 HOi ENIVLS 3 SIwE 3
SHEYI HTTION TI0ISIA 5O ONILSQHD ON MM HOT0D TINd IAVH 0L
¥ I3 TivH "NV VG ‘G
“SNOLLYONZNWO3 4o #3c ATddY 'LNIVd Ha¥d SLYOD
oML n INIvd TV D
2ua HONVHD B
“THONYMO YINILYA
W 1y 2 v

S510N (SIul] [eisusD

N T e

WO WOCULTH VoW | ORIV B0] AXOd3] SRV AR Thival_tovdl
ONN D109 FVAIVOlAL | THN5053 0ot HWOR| SHVITIR NI, INVa] 6 vd)

NI TS TVA]

T T
i I
I I I
T Tie T S 1

pusba ysiuij

e,
R2r)

e
oLy

SO BBOLHINNTRHOM VEVEINOHIMAL

e

4 BTEEL HOLAU



2O & W0 HIVOS

NOFI< Ue[d buiiad psoopey

204 = /LIS
UGHeAs|] 101193u]

4G = a0l BIVYOS
UCHEAS[Y J01193U]

b = Wi SIS
UORBASET J0uB3Uf

wOnib = ub/t WIS
UOHEAS[T JoLd3U|

Ok = utrll ZTUDS
USHBAS[Z JoMa]

0 s

201340 SSANISNG WOOH WYXA - 901 WY WOOH WvXa - L0 Wi WO W3 - 801 WY WOOULSTH - 604 WY WOOuLSTY - BU WY WOOHLSAY - 81 WY
wanON e
SAVN 90D " ONN TV WO fordy fforh
S fordy o | o, iy va o hﬂ» (o 7 3
N— V w [ 2 SAMS 135440 FLON; O/
- i veas wd e vems wis|  ~ioan veas i) = o @ o b toan
DPHIG J00G TTIOQ “OROADL3 Jopotul r.4 3 w F .
" Coan ¥ ¥ Yo I woan-—] N \u: N e )
st 3 P Jreg| Dmalp i i3
= =3 M A % o V8 BVHD - '] . sk
X d INOZIOH T 4
e . oL oo 8 svaavan T o
23], 2 N\ wvoovse  ANOZBOU.CH / 2 M
S . B | : WINOZON T g aven s
e - B ] . AN sveava  TINOZIHOH ¢ oswene
NS % [— WIHIA G ava vao ar-ovo
SNy N ot o awe o 5z ocsi ol Wollean o ot
PR . W ! oswsaan . ot
ey ) \_S\ e, OSSO et
3029085 ALYG ANSSI EEM \u o 404 ONDIZOTE 404 ONIXDO8
Pt L < o8 > 10 VI G
L A8 OA0IHD i
SHR A8 NMYIQ {2:3] | ARIVA 7 AL 4O AGISNDYE HUM
v rer— 121440 H
MALA HADYNYW LOIMOdd 0t 201
A ADALIHDAY 137 Oitd
Sa0Lt QAN LI Odd “¥007T STYID LSIXI IAONIY
. +Od =/t FTVOS 40 = L TTYOS WOk = TR LFIVIS WOd = T L TWIS Qb= ZN L HWIS
- UCIIRASIT JOLIDL UOHEAS[F 101197U] 9Seg IOMBIG v jouIged oddn Buiqes Bsddn
1 OO AMYNDIS 20140 ALRINDAS
A th w
v — se % o w0 8
W io8n
n  moTe oan Mo [ Fl
213 'SNOILYINITWD YO GAINGINOS FUNLKH O - 5 e R Nido 4[4 ;... s
e g g ]
Y "D13 "ADYNDIS 113 “SIMEXES IHOM 3 THAO NINLAN T AWdNE b ] - -] = = T pmiiiio , X
2000 8345 &) i ]
SWOOULSIL LY BNV LSNYHYD TIVASNI 7 IGIACEY OL 4LNOD HIIN 'E N | N f@ @u\
P .
i -3
HO GIVSIGHI ¥ (LTY A SONLS LA ¥0 52 1876 L) SNIAVRLS 114105 i :
#RENG G0 440 0330 0 111105 3 S0V OGN Tk T feal— : 5
V0103 G3ACHdY 401 S3IS YDiLIOD “ .
ayvoavin it ar o Wk o : 3
CHIVAATY UM SHINVS CIBOSTI ‘2UIHM #OKPZ 38 0L TULONITES 1 A
M GHY NIYWIY
*SSION bullisd i ¥ y e
onLISDG. i
NO) i
s
INnOA
IS VI TN WOLLHIA (LISI0) 110 40 L3S-HO . "G o GUVONYIS 0 30 OL - waonn £
STNAHENG JINIANT $D WY AN GICIACU 36 DL FIYMOYH ¥A AJINI ANV TV °5. L ———f e — —_ § M
AZNOHE XBYC 20 OL HEINIS W o u _ d -
QX4 AB DLT'SIOLS TIVA 'GIOHSIHL “dlli’ M SIROSEIY D 40 = JE TYDS | !
T YT 611904 SLLAD ATINVIE TIONH == o
S oo oo 3 11€19q quer CAr | i 2 |
OIS SIMOTTAIOY IO TV ' 400G GOOM 35 = "
g e g e B
: F9YNOS TIVL aNv 40LS om0 R
H SIS 0 IOVHOS ROTNTAD QTR 3@ T
2 5305 GN IDVIHDS G.3BAO0T WORANIAD v 5v3-305 v 3
3 Hwnoa MMCHYH S Y WL X0 -
"IN /M TINQTHIS INLAIY © i
INWIINO YOV 10 O SGIOHSIHL 3 SUIT0TD IYATRVHAG TV T I
2 UIAONENL EY VRS P
AL 2 —
2 _HOOMATE HOBIE DILTVH XDIHL WA 'SWCLI08 XO8 ¥3MVug) 45|
i@ SSION 9INpayos 1604 Z 0
WO 5 WBIE SIS QIGNVS H11M QOOMATY At KOHIE DULTVE XDtHL .20 5S3QIS X08 BIMvaa) !
7 u q_ TS =, 00OMATS HadlE SUTVE UL SHovE] |
i N — - 11e19Q aseg 1207 BB T VO8I DUDVE T N GO0M S3nTaHs Qaxks 3 THVISNTav] 25|
OM IS WiabEu O |LoE] YR 2 1440 ALIBNDIS GOOMATd]
- HIHIE JUTIVA 14 SIOIS HIINIA GOOM SWOL108 3 5dO1 ‘S3GIS JORTING|
- FOTREL G I B e S R R WS vaSHOvE Tovaunt 0os bl
§ 4500 1 45 100N ulu sl ot wi | ol werfosloe} v 4o0a s un T3RI6Y5 O GaHOVILY Qe ONVORIOLY] ow]
PO TR &% ity — o0 conrvave 4wl
5 Wil 7 4000 TOVHOLS OIS I5N3H " il -viol amlaus| amos Laal wresf o Lo | vou caomAd #3UNT) NOTHAEE 13 S3TGH VNS SOBVONVIS THHE]  sh
m SDiL i SAINMO LN AT TAUDTHS SY STnd| vkl
i =20 p iR \ P
2 0w £ TWIS Tvm Y3 HUM NOINADGTIN GZ8E-DF 30NV (WDMIAL 53015 davAvata 2
& ] = L 15K3 3LV ONUNIAON S53 TH2V4 €2 000U 801 HAIM DNINSO)
L o 11813 PEoH 25va Usin vt 98970 521 IO GTIVIONG ONISOTD~4125 0BSSH/G# ANTT FIONIL, "
= = el oe |oe | wior H00Q QooM 35 SLVNIN DTSV NivH) O00M 53Ry Toval 1]
a T i) ) P e 28 TS a FLVNIN DU S 1 NIVED o0M SOVaH damvaa] il
M— % T 1 STV 21 5v1d NIVS5 G60M %800a] 13|
sin| [= il oe | ioe | veot
Ml TIOR BHEER s 7 suoljedyidadg Alsuige)
s|2lg(z|2 m LRI oA [ SOO—— anoaze
3 gl3 E 7 ans proell
H m 2|%|R R -4 \\\ ~
m al2l5l% & 4 aNoAZE N
a g aena armvisy
HHHE S w7 aomne
3 - i@ ™ avisd QaHSINGG p
i = I o] HOLVI O HlES {1IHS GI506X “ININVTIN T8 OF HSING L3NIV2 BORCLENI 0
- 2l 12 2 UMD 48 QA0S S SHOOQ FOVEENA HOLYA OLNVAS 0
Ziozartt a | LN z. NOLLVDIEYA L3NGV OL HOd SNOINGID TIV AdMiIA QT 2
o R L3345 ONINIVA HAIM 53003 FHVNOS 40102
i f S anos BIHSY K RIS ‘501 o
- L 1 e 119 “NIYWIH O SLINIEYD I00HIE ONLLSIXE HILYW O,
SV [ sooq T = s i LT e Hom Ut R B
] - amatn “SAAV3 4TINEA dO LYW X0OH '
TNG3IHDS ¥00d Wi WO SR ANED ¥
1430 >
4Ok = 0 FTVIS 40 = /b TS AV HErT n x
WOLEND TaVED
$30A1 T00q sduiely 16oq “S1INGYD
) GO0M- Y005 NOISIAID 51) GNY 00Y NGHLITS Y HIUM ATW0D 01 CLNIBYD TVt
3 FTRR D) 3 D A, S9ION IPUIqed
crmur s P
vl for ]
R, et " -~
TOSUNE STRTTIIS 2 ~ 2
& 4 .w. 4
g
g
auQ ;

e
% e L
R

Ron €

TITE

eydoL Ea-aN0TH:

ITRPRLRY SH E30°0) - HAL-AOTSNY W KBS BEATY I 0S5

W41005Z HOZHM




oLV

40~k = ub/L FTIVOS

w0~k = ub/L :3IVIS w0k = utr/L :3TVIS
ue|d 100]3 ue|d 100]3

ue|d Jooj4
HDOWON 133Hs
NN 1000 WOOYSSYID HLTVaH 301440 SHOLOIYIA DUITHLY 301440 SHOYOD TIvaLINSYE
A
v :
PR == S —
uuld [ m T ST
100l 93140 5101291 20V PUO SO . 7
542003 [IPGIONSOG WOOISSHLD YiooH | |
T 133Hs |
—_— | ™ WVIE PIL
of ory 3015 v2'0 dAD .05
GNY L1v0 GNNOS!
QNLS U 0/5-EIM 10sm
VAUV L5 TN % g
| snzz |9
SNOISIATY Nivivad—] [cs] =
O HOMTIH 44Y 3oudo
93 %001 Q02 NSS! 151X3 1931084 TAON SHOLOBUIG
Liozou Lva 3nsst | o OWISIX3  JUTHLY L
SO s o <
N ) | 0 w :
— S WOOHSTYTD 2 <& [ L
A xaNmvea < o B N .
oy “G30VNYW 153r0ud vy
7 AWM 3015 v3'08 449 .05 I — 1 — | oLsolviav
WIN___iIoalirouy 193705 GNV L1V GNNOS/M = = (€D —— oNUSED
—_— QNS W B/5C/M | ~——_
60011 A3TNAN L53r0Nd VAUV L51X3 TIHNI | AV , VIOIV/D IVA3
_— o || enora 34~ 40011 M
I W oD sk o3 QusIve 2
- E1 3
. ’ KB 3
| 430004 MIN
L. = . N yav
@ | Il i f VL T e
| = o el e e N\ | 0T 1500
| _. A
A T .
b I
N torva
A WL 38
~ONISON diviS
avanag az( .3(3 4386NY¥ MaN
TvMIMING 115 43R0 T Xe
100 ¥ 34AL.0/3 ALYNINYT
“SANEISNOUSI H3HL 4O INALXE TINd 0= ub/b VDS @ Ok =2/ LFVOS
FHLOL 5¥ GNIW HI3HL NI SNOLLSINO ON 34Y. JHTHL LvHL HOAS GALNSTXI 30 IS 11 1DIHM SIaND
GNY XOM FHL 34035 3HL ue|d bulliad paidalay 11e39Q bulwe.y 10014
ATING TW: HOM 3HL 3HLUISIAOL TV Y WOOYSSYID HLTVaH 301440 SHOVOD TIVALINSYE
AVIA ¥3INMO ONY LOTLIHOHY ‘QILINYID ATLIDNEX3 LON JHY SIHNLXIL HO STHSINIJ HO10D IHIHM hq
"1J3LHIYY OGNV HINMO A8 Q31D37135 30 OL S¥O10D cz< {\uxuz: 'SIUNLXI ‘SIVIIALYW TV S
NOLLYOLIMY) 04 ML 13VINGD 110 GIT SNOISNINIQ JU3HM f
“STVISILVA JALISNZS | . avis 400
oMo TV AINIAQTIL T | T T I 9NOD SHILSIXA
ISIMETHLO GILON SSTINN JHNIDNALS 4O AISHIANN OL | | | ONIDTT NI 38 “I5VE TANIA.
NOUYINGN L1Y0.21 €Ki 30,0101 W 0 G5 4k o 3 9530 OL T bOUINI A 2 | | 1 I | sk sgiodiirigio
“3SUMSIHLO G3LON S53TNN ANLS 40 394 WOK 38V SNOISNIIa 11V | | | | | 902 Lehal oL
-, | dl¥ = dAL ‘ALINOSYW bk
] *S9]ON uegj|d 100|4 _m._w:.wmu | | | GNY ATd b/E IM OOV $XT
g , onton
| | 7 | V1S ¥IgANY
o | | = E
S W | | | | {1 60"k = ubr/L :IIVIS TUL L3d8VD.
| wav 7 | sadA1 100Q
% P | | | | ol | |
g mme Ueld 10014 3sdid | | e | | 3015 va Tind ) NGB /A L3540 L Vi
2 Aoy 13f0id | [ucus ] | | STINUHSN YIS 40 WNTV AS GICIACH 38 OL FUVMAUVH ¥Q AUINI NIV TV S
3 L WOOHSEVID | 1L 3ZNONT XV0 10 OL WSINI
g o1 5 | | | | < g2 s T o AR OLISY Y
] 1 i | YT ¥ 641004 SLING ATINVAS SINH 'd
H | | 205 000} NDT 250D 3
| 1 OXWId 'SIWOSSIODVY HIHLO TV ‘Q
| i 1 dOLS YOO
-— | | 34¥N05 TIVL GV 4015 T o
| | | | S35 0 30VIHOS HIANTAD QAT 8
g | ! | SIS GN IDVIHOS 513501 WIRANIAD ¥
i (@) | | ! P IHLNG Gasve v
13 l 3 | | UINMO /M 3T1NAIHOS ONIAIXN ALYNIGO0D ‘€
g 321440 | | ANV oL ¥ T
H 5HIV0D | T | “¥IAONNL LY 340D NOILINHISNGD TIVIONVHONIINI IAIACHA 1
4 TIveLIXSVE| | | | e ——————————" e
o] o d SSIO0N 3[Np3ayds 1ooq
B
o “u | WOk = ub/b STIVIS
D A sawield 100Q
=_ v
= D
A » S A SR A G TV T O S5
Iy o
TaIoN Enmra
m 2
%2 §
ue|d 100]4 puo>3s et —]
LORELICY " x
i 390foid oE
: _ _ =
5V 8 GMG5] 1655}
s ] VOWEGH| ___ SIvNIRYT oisvid]
T 1 I BT TVNAVT it ovia] 10|
2
321440 ONNED)
iR SH0LITUIA UO0DWOOULSIY WOWAL | SWOOUHLVE 403 AXOd3] SAVITIMNIMESHS] _ INiva[ covd)
i) UTHLY] “NOWLYOIBVA/NICHO ONN'HO100 TIVMIVORAL] | T1aH5503 00 BVINOUd] SAVITIM NIWaZHS) il o
- T 11 OL HOWd SNIVIS ¥ uans 1 a
SNV HTTION TUISIA HO INILSOHD ON HLIM 'HO102 TINd IAVH OL
. 22K GI4INOIY 5Y SLYOD ANVW SY JAIIDTY TIVHS ‘SONIIID NO ATHYINDILAVA 'INIV XiVa ‘0 T
au il ] ] ‘ML GNV 431V35/43WItd GIGNIWNOD3Y U4W 1VOD INO JAEO3U OL INIVA TIVAL D I
uah =]
O : e _
R TTEY H s v
. = SON 0jo) | SRS I AW

o< AT AT e SSION Ustul] [eISUsD pusaba ysiuig _

R3O, EA°A'H0ZHIY

ARNATBIGY

esrn

e

WIL00¥T B0zl




VMEOL













December 14, 2017

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
KANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION LAW

PROJECT REVIEW REPORT
TOPEKA LANDMARKS COMMISSION

CASE NO: CLGR17-33 by: USD 501

Project Address: 800 SW 10™ Avenue
Property Classification: Listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places, and the National
Register of Historic Places

Standards: Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
Attachments: SitePlan [ | Elevations [ ] Arch./Const. Plans [X ]

Pictures [X]

PROPOSAL: This project is proposing to enlarge an existing non-historic door, and to re-lay an
uneven and un-level floor, both intended to repurpose an existing utilitarian storage room for use
as an office. This space is located on the 2"*level of the west end of the hallway, west of the
staircase entrance to the south bleachers to the Topeka High School gymnasium.

BACKGROUND: The National Register of Historic Places nomination for Topeka High School
states the following, regarding the overall significance of this building:

“Narrative Statement of Significance

Overview

Topeka High School is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places under
the multiple property documentation form, Historic Public Schools of Kansas, as a
representative of the City High School property type. The school is significant under
National Register Criterion A, as the capital city’s central high school that continues in
operation today, and Criterion C — Architecture, as an outstanding representative of a
Collegiate Gothic public school building. Constructed at a cost of nearly $1.8 million in
1930, the school reflected the city’s decision to build a centrally located high school to
serve the entire city. The school embodies traditional characteristics of the Collegiate
Gothic style with its red brick exterior, and stone detailing, pointed arches, multiple
gable roofs, crenellations and the dominant carillon tower over the main entrance. The
design of the school reflects an emerging trend in which the layout of specialized interior
spaces dictated exterior form, a departure from the rectangular boxes characteristic of
the Progressive Era. Topeka High School is significant on a state and local level as the
work of Thomas Williamson and Co., a Topeka architectural firm responsible for the
design of over two hundred public schools in the State of Kansas.”

REVIEW SUMMARY: The Kansas State Historic Preservation Office requires that all projects
occurring on any property listed on the Register of Historic Kansas Places be reviewed for their
affect on the listed property and the surrounding district. State law (K.S.A. 75-2724) establishes
that the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation be used to evaluate changes
proposed to any property that is individually listed, or is located within an historic district. The
following is an analysis of the application of each Standard to the proposed project.

Page 1 of 3




Standard 1.

Analysis:

Standard 2.

Analysis:

Standard 3.

Analysis:

Standard 4.

Analysis:

Standard 5.

Analysis:

Standard 6.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.

This room will retain it original configuration, but will receive a new floor and a
larger doorway, making this space suitable for an expanded array of uses. The
proposed changes are deemed to be minimal, and will maintain the spaces
historic character.

The interior space where this project will occur is defined as a secondary space
by the National Park Service Technical Preservation Brief (TPB) 18,
Rehabilitating the Interiors in Historic Buildings. This TPB states that
“Secondary spaces tend to be of less importance to the building, and may accept
greater change in the course of work without compromising the building’s
historic character.”

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that
characterize a property shall be avoided.

This project does propose the expansion of a doorway within an original wall to
expand an existing reception area. No character-defining feature within this space
will be removed. The new use of this room will be compatible with the historic
use of this space. The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing,
spatial relationships, and scale, will be preserved.

Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and
use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, such as
adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings,
shall not be undertaken.

The interior finishing treatments will all be compatible with the defining
characteristics of the treatments of other rooms within this area of Topeka High
School. The proposed changes will not create a false sense of historical
development, but will refinish the existing space to accommodate the use of this
space for other associated educational purposes.

Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic
significance in their own right shall be retained and preserved.

The historic character of this space, as defined by the massing, spatial
relationships, and scale, will be preserved. All new materials will be similar and
similar and compatible with the existing historic character of other offices within
this portion of the school building.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved,

No distinctive existing features, finishes, construction techniques, or examples of
craftsmanship will be removed in association with this project.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new
Sfeature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities

Page 2 of 3




and, where possible, materials. Replacement of missing features shall be
substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

Analysis: No features within these spaces are considered to be deteriorated. However, all
surfaces will be uniformly finished with similar treatments to existing adjacent
spaces.

Standard 7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to
historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if
appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and
preserved. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Analysis: N/A

Standard 9.  New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not
destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of the property
and its environment.

Analysis: All changes to the massing, size, scale, and architectural features within these
affected spaces will be compatible with the space’s existing historic character.

Standard 10.  New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in
such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of
the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Analysis: N/A

STAFF_RECOMMENDATION: In light of these standards and the preceding analysis,
Planning Staff recommends to the Topeka Landmarks Commission a finding that the refinishing
of this space, and enlarging the existing doorway for use as an office within the property located
at 800 SW 10" Avenue, will not damage or destroy the historic character or the historic
integrity of the listed property.

APPEAL TO THE GOVERNING BODY: If the Landmarks Commission determines that the
proposed treatment will damage or destroy the historic integrity of the property and/or the
surrounding historic district, the applicant may appeal to the governing body. It will be
incumbent upon the governing body to make a determination, after consideration of all relevant
factors, that: (1) there are no feasible and prudent alternatives to the removal of the facade; and
(2) that alternatives to the project include all possible planning to minimize harm to the property
and the district that may result from those alternatives.

e ==
Prepared by: =SS L e ™S
Timothy Paris, Blann

Page 3 of 3



100-0

HIDWAN L33HS
IAYN 3000

1oaus Jnod
T 133Hs

SNOISIAZY

@5 %001 “qu003 Insst
wozow atvaansw
mn A8 GBI
ann “Aanwwaa
TN wsowwwnoarosd
MW i1oaunoay 1oaroud
Goor 4IGNNN 123roNd

Jooyos ybiH
exado Los asn

a5 sewny Tyadoy.

Z10TSELE

LYYTTLTSOL uoug
ISVOELEGBL XV

1999 S ‘nedoy.
2 #INS “iQ SPISPOOM MS EEGE

SISsUIbug JINDId
BUIESUIB0T W

0l0L1LTg8L Puouy
ozoruzssL vy

21999 5 ‘wyodoy.
00Z# 3nY 595UR 5 906

SUQ PINYIIY
DIIGoTyY

NOILY01
HEINI IN3OOY

OVLHSING

XYY LHOIZH NvId

NOISIA3Y 40 34025
/G0 NoISIAZY

ez s’

HEIN VA
HSINI ¥0074

asva VM
HSINI ONIID

V1 39NN ®

‘AL MOGNIM

(53dAL NOULLYVA 438)
AUV NOLLILUVY —

vavwooum 5ot
STGAIN NV [1uin]
TAVNWOON  suw wooy

N

SN MM =— w3onnnIvia0

"y

3oNawIY

s [T
——J

Tviaa
P (o e
ans Ao R
© Jp———
o —
WNLYO NOLLYAZTI = —_——— NOILDTS b S -
NOWLYDIJLLNIaH w0~k = .8/1:FTVIS
MOYUY HLUON ONIMvia JWEN MIIN
OVLIONUIY oun eixg
e
I
I
!
|
1
)
I
1
T
Il
1
e DWON 100US @
3 g
5 F
z g
g
Xapu| buimelq

ojoud S¥S

iy o SINIWIMNOJOTNOT 00T iNod Moy a ANIOT NOISNYAX) "
QuvA aA ONDUOINGY it WNTIONTT N WILSAS
IOV 34IM 030TIM MM TOvidID  ldoa 1004 4VaNN 0 HSINI NOLLYINSNI SO ]
1HoIM M “3oNNIS 438 w03 SANNOd 581 I5¥0 AXOdT WHOILNI @
ONIIOOTd LVNIAV1 GOOM ™ NIVHQ 008 a AHoLvAI an Hova vi
YILVEH UALVM HM NZHOLY w 15v3 3
MOONM MM iy ‘= Inor i wo ama
ONWOOH JOOM QIOS/A00M an Ssvaaang @ 1stor 157 ONIMVHG oma
ONRINOD Pering v HOLINVT Nvr HIHSVMHSIG ma
TIVM IANINLISOTD YaLvM m 5 XOBNOWONAF  Xo8T Vi3 ug
SNIQVAAONYY 4
5va 000N L] TULAKIVAO 10 ADOTONHI3L NOLLYWHONI u 1nodsnmoa sa
AnoHLm om “ HOWINI AN ¥00a ¥
NIHLM M p— dzvﬁ i by NOUVINSNI  INSNI NMOQ Na
un_;:g ‘B ” T NOLLYWOANI OdNI HISN3ASIQ dasia
- NIV132¥0d/Q1LVIAL JUNSS3d id SAHON oM NOISNBMQ wa
1L NOLLISOIHOD TANIA n HONRIVIIOS 534 S0NT04 4 ¥313WVI 3aIN al wNosvia o
GNNOIWOD JINVOO TTLLYION on 3UVAIHAINOLLY Y3t d3dd 00D ONIGUNG TYNOLLYNYALNI a1 ¥LINVIQ via
ATINIA aNA irpiehipon R AYMHOH AW NIVINO4 ONDINING H
DHHIOOM RLYNIAVI A i uvd ¥d $ILYM LOH MH NOWNONIQ  OWiG
TNOUSIA  1SIA 1NIod INd ONINOLLIGNOD 1030 o3
WOUNIA  LuEA Tanvd N HVNOLYIINIA'ONUVAH  DVAH Tanoa 00
NOUVIINIA  INIA oSO T 1HOBH m 4710H1430 a
35VE TANIA oA prtiaodo i el 4noH e TULOWYEID )
FoVIIONIION A SIABRIVY % ANIOd HOIH dH IV UVHO »
ozzvuaL z Siviohd atad WVINOZWOH  ZOH 134uvD @
WOIAL AL pfcisiny] gy WLIN MOTIOH WH ¥OURYOD 0D
NOISIAZTL AL "INva Vi J4YMa¥vH MaH UOLOVUINOD  ¥INOD
L OzZZVENAL Ty NoLLIo 240 43QVaH HH SMOMNUNOD  INOD
3345 3801 sL 2150440 o 3403 MOTIOH oH NOLONYISNOD  HISNOD
savaul A S0Bi6 o GUVORWNSIAD QB dAD IIONOD  ONOD
4ISNIASIQ 3dvd 13701 adL 2OLVE VO AONVINSO0 ety TLIUNVED 19 NAN10D 105
NOLLILYVd 131101 a1 55710 59
QVIHYIAO/ONVHEINO HO u HINNOD N>
HAOHL AHL QITIVISNI AUNVES ¥ LINN AMNOSVW 3L34INOD o
3NOHdITL T HINMO QIHSINYNG YINMO 1040 S5V19 e VL3N GILVONYHOD wWo
va 1MoL [ aImvisN HOLOVHINGD WHINID 29 avan o
40doL ‘0L HOLOVAINOD QIHSINYNG ¥INMO 1940 Ava avao il 135010 on
300040 73NONOL o3l ¥IINVIA QSN0 a@ GIZNVATYO AW ONMED on
WOLLO0 2 dOL azL 1INVdN20 230 19nv0 v INMHINTD )
AIdNIL 1 UIUNII NO 20 AdIU3A Q13 A ANIOT TO¥INOD [d
TANIA LTIHS "s IWos 0L IoN SIN TOVNHNIIENUNNNS  NHd IOV NI 15VD o
QNSNS dSnS VNIWON WON ONLLOOA ou QuVNo 43INKOD £
FUNLONYISVHNLONALS  LONHLS DVHINOD NI LON 2N 10041704 14 GITIVLSNI HOLIVAINOD
oviols  dols NOLLVIDOSSY UUSVId G3OMOANIZY S5V10UIEH i ‘G3HSINANS YOLOVALNOD =)
s us NOUD3LOY¥d 34k TVNOUVN  VldN QaLva U4 u ANaWID wa
ANOYIOLS als F1GVINdAY LON  VIN 4O VN INBDSIONTY  Homd 13NIBYD avo
QHVaNVLS ais HLUON N 4001 u NIIMEIE MG
TLSSSTNVIS SIS IAVMONDIN m ONHSYH  Hovld ININZSVE  LWsa
LFIULSAIINIA INOLS T INOLS. 15 LYW WL 2134 L ONRYIE oua
3ovalns anos s5 WL U HSING N WOOHaIBNOE 4
3LTUINOD aTIVAS s GIUNNOW aw ININGINO3 Wyag wa
Fuvnos o5 TULT0NYW n 7538N.04 TINLNANS 344 oNXDOTE X8
SHTIANINS s AUNOSYW NS 3OV HSIN 4 onguna ol
SNOLVOWID3dS  53ds oW 244 234 auvor a8
IWSOGSI NIXIYN ANVLINYS ans ONMIED Nvd VL3N dn SIHSINONLLXE 3 34 4omwoLLon ‘0
NvIS N5 ONINIO AINOSYI on NOLLYGNNO Nad 1IVHASY MY
HVUAIS WS ALYNINYT TVLIW W al HouY
1335 1Hs SNOINVTIISIA 250 WavIY 3 v AUVAIXONddY  XOHddY
1334 34v00S 45 ALONINAONININ [ ¥orILa va Q3IZCONY  GONY
NOWDIS 1035 FIOHNVA HA NOISNVAX3 wa WONITY WY
TNAHOS  AHIS HTNLDVANNYW W oNusha 15X VNGV v
2LFHINOD GINIVAS/AOD A0S 25 QINLOVANYA QN NIVW34 OL ONLLSDE 3 LINN ONTONVH 81V nHY
HLNoS H INNVZZIN  ZZ3N V¥ 13 o1 %001 AIHSINIA 3A08Y 4v
NN dOL 00U niy WOINVHOIN  HOIW ANINESVE UNS3 avisnrav rav
T ¥3gENY T 04V oW NLONULS Q350X 53 SINMIAIND ALNIGISSIIOY
ONINIJO HONOY oy WIAIXYH XVH ANINGNOI  dINO3  LOVSILIEVSIOHIMSNVORIAY  Ovvay
woou W IONVNIINVW  INIVW wnoa ©3 LoV S3LIBYSIQ HLM SNYDRIAY vav
ONI400Y o4y Houn [ ONIHOOW AXOd3 a1 WSOV SN0DY
NOISIA3Y A AT wi JONIOHIWI  ¥aWE IVAIW UISONOD WANINATY wov
WOOULS I 13 Hon n YOLVATTINOUVAIT AT WALSAS TILONNIED WOULSNODY v
) WOOH SNIAN an WOMDIOMDIE 1031 1700 4OHINY av
SUolleINIqQY
SINIWND0Q
L A8 WIH OL TV SNIVL3Y 3L °GIOA GNY T was 3L Waaa 3504dnd 43

ANV 404 G150 30 OL GIGNILNI 10N T4V ATHL INO LIILIHOHY 4O ALYI4ONd T¥NLITITILNI FHL NIVWIH NY LDTFONd SIHL NO 350 404 ATINISNIOX] GIDNA0Nd NII0 IAVH SLNINNOOD 35IHL

“3415 3HL OL 55309V ¥Od IALLVINISIUA3Y SHINMO IHL LOVINOD NOM FHL ¥Od TYGOJONd HO OIS ANY ONILLINENS OL HORd GUND3XA 30 OL 51 NYOM FHL
115 8Or 3HL LISINOL. oo WaaNID

"IONIH3434 AT SINTNNDOA LOVALNGD IHL OINI G WHINI9. 102V

AZHL
‘GIIYOV 5V UANMO Ad GALD3135 NV Q3l4ID3S 38 OL 3V SNVId NO 10 GITIVD ATLIDITXA LON SWALI HIHIO TIV S T13M SV ‘3UVMAUVH SHO0D 'STVINILV ‘S3UNLXI ‘SHSING TV

“WNS LOVAINOD 3HL NI 39NYHD LNOHLIM GIQIACNd 36 TIVHS Y4OM 40 ALLNYNO ¥3LV3YD ¥O ALMVNO ¥31138 IHL ‘SINIWNDOQ LOVALNOD

¥IHIO¥O 40 35¥2 NI'ALNYNO 40 AW3dOdd F18veNa ATIVOLLIHIS3Y 5 ATIVENLONALS
*1LTIINOD 4O S11NS3H IHL HLVA GI1VDIGNI SNHL RIOM 11 IQINHA WOBITNTHL T1 o 51 TIV LVHL YAI0 INIDLNS NI L5IrOld
3HLIO 3N 3L yo x o oty

TIV AQ GIHINO3Y 41 SY ONIONIS SY 38 TIVHS INO AG G3MINOTY 51 LYHM
GNY“ANYINIAIANOD 3V SINIANNDOA TIY HHOM JHL 40 NOLLTI4NOD GNY NOLLNIIXI H1dOHd THL 404 A¥YSSIIIN SWILI TIv JANT1ONI OL 51 SINTANIOA NOILINMISNG THL 40 INTINI FHL

“SNW1d IHL NI ¥3A0SID ‘HOUNI ANY 01 LHOd3
an HOIUd SNOISNIIG TVDLLID TIV AJIIZA Q131 ‘SINIWND0Q 'AGNLS ATINEAVD
“SYSNYX VXTI 4O ALID IHL SMVI T sv SNOLLIG
G3.dOQY ATNIHHND FHL NI 3003 TY2IHLITT TYNOLLYN ONY ‘300 TYDINVHIIW 2003 ONIGNITId 3N VadN THL HUM ATINOD TIVHS XYOM TIV

‘NIZU3H GIEINISIA NHOM FHL FLITIINOD ATIJOYd
015V 05 1I00W3Y GI50d0Nd JHL HLM SLIMINOD ON TNSNI OL T¥DI¥1DTTI GNY ONIGWNT “TYDINVHOTH ONILSIX] TIY 4O NOILYDLIRNIA GTILI HLIM SNV TYANLOILIHOEY THL 1LYNIGHO0D
15N 4OLOVHINOD T¥¥3N39 3HL 'LI3rONd GALIIINOD FHL 31N3XA OL ‘NIFYTHL GIANION LIIrONd THL 40 SYIUY JSOHL A” SNYId 35IHL

UOHIBWLIO| [BJaUa9

(45 561) ‘3D140 ¥ 2LV3ND OL VauY 14D ONLLSIXA FHL 4O TIQONIY -

s 062) 140 ALk A3N ¥ JLVIND OL 3OO0 3HL 40 TIQONIY -

(45 00Z) ‘ID1440 5.HIVOD TIVOLINGYE ¥ ALVIED OL YAUY IDVHOLS WOOY ¥3X201 ONLLSIX3 FHL 4O TIAONIY =

(45 9£8) ‘3Dl NV 31V3¥D O1 301440 SHIVOD 51 3HL 4O TIQ0NY -

(45 £82) WOOHSSYID HLIVAH ¥ 31¥3dD OL LHN0D TIVELINODVY ONLLSIXA IHL 4O 1IQON3Y -

451911 “JINND HLTV3H TOOHIS ONY. ¥ 3LV34D OL. ILLSIXT JHL 4O TIQOWIY -

21999 sesuey| ‘exado|

uondudsaq 13loid

19941S Ui0lL MS 008

Jooyds ybiH eyado] L0S asn

-JOd T3dON3d

1IN €1399L €24 402 HIUVTIHIU VAVG-SNOHIWY

A YOOHT A0ZBAM




10l-d

«Qrib = W0/ TIYOS

®

7

ugjd owaq
[— 301440 ALENDIS
Sen 360
A
v
nid J00f3 vorgoag . i
aust e @
—_— AE
SNOISININ AHOM ON FHOM ON
T ansswor aoviots S Y
“Togan At @ S B |
fetased AJ QINIIHD - *
i T js
Wi v isiron
TR atoer oo
T amiwon araw
PO o3 CTE) Wty
xiomon i oM on 7
01
3 om
3 polso
A
v
C:
H
b
H S 3 ueld 100[4 15114
G Ao 1o0foig
m .
£ FEITER)
1 Q o e
§f o ) FEr e
- ALIINDIS} SSINGSNG
iA T —
W l
i 0 i i
IS m -
o] o) L nd1liM =
A =t e |
v =
WIN3L34VD)
Ueld J00]J puodas @
ZI0ZSF L Aoyt ofoid
.
fomeney ey

FOHAO SSINISNS/YALNID HLTVIH

NIVAGY OL WL

aoviols

AT

HOM ON-
AMTIIH

ey

“SNVId T4 H36 SV XHOM AN THL LVLNIOVS OL GIMING3S WLV TIY IAGWIH ATILYIWOD OL Q3HINO3H 40 SHV1

ang v I+ 40 3JODS IHL
ON B3Y UIHL LYHL HONG TALAIAKE 38 OL St ABOM IHL HOMHM. NCHLIGNO:
3R MLk V1T XEOM THL BLLTACL s
WIND
A GIAGHAAY SV SNYIN HONOHML ONY SIALL LY 30 OL TVIMILY NOLFIOWIG TIV 40 WACWIA ONY ‘HILEANG UG
NO 20 NOLYDOT “NYOM NOLITOWAD 3L 40 L1NTH ¥ FHY HOIHM SYHY J50 3110114 40 NOVWWO . N SNOLIGNOS
LI "SIWILILYN ‘SRIRIC T Wl HOVE e
NOLLITONIG 40 56000
g SH3L 3DVNANA 0V HTIONIA 4O wab
21593 36ACHA L 4O SITYHI TV 5nQ WNOILICaY
30IAOH HO JAYIQTIU SI¥BIQ NOLLTIONQ GNY L530 WOl SYRY INADVIQY TV SAVIOS) GNY LOILON OL LAVIIONddY
'SV NIV NOLILUVA £S1G I’ 193 PXE NO JUTVId Y 0 3GINOBL 'L
E 341 -0 Lk ANY IUVIED 50 ONHSPG
ANY JAOWaE 10N OO - X0 ALYNIAHL D) MOTaE8
01 G350 19 O1 HIINO ON SINTT HIHLO ANY GNY 'LINGNGD TWIILSI TS ‘TYD ZLSVM ALY TI¥ dvD Y IAWIE D
"NOLLYRHOAN!
WNOLLIGOY HO3 SNY1d TYOINYHOTM JONINTIIN - I3 TUNSS0 HOA SHIENQ TWOINVHITA GNY SLHON TV JOVATYS 5
“INMO AG TIAGHASY JIHM 31l 400G Tt 30N
TUL SOLSTaTY 40 JoNoa TIVASN|
30U
NYId NG SV GNY TANIA TvanaIE T
TwDliovEg
ANALSGI BHL oL 43l ‘SINY ‘SWOOQ SINITED STIVM IV 3n0KZE T

‘SN N NOLLANSK ANV OL
4Ol SHNOH T 4O WIIAINI ¥ HINMO SHL ZSIAGY UINAO 3H1 AB SNV TV TIWLL UTHLO 1O SHNOH 920 OL MO
TALIBHSIC GNY ONOT ISVANTHLO HO WAQKT YIS 113HINGD T 1LND3%] OL ONY XHOM I13L 30 SOORId IN1dnama
HO QMY IZININIV O HOAYICNI OL 51 IH JHOM IHL 40 JSHNOD 3L LNOHSNOUHL NOLLINULENO ONY NOILTORIG
40 Va4V 3L 13naNoo o4 T, LYHL GRSIAQY S 1

SOION UonIoWiaqg [eiauss)

Qb = ub/L SIS
UB[d Oliag
ADHHA0 VINILZAVD

[ msowwmivm
ING ST 151G 1553 2A0M38:

A

\

SOH A

PO SHL 6300

WA200VZ HOZHM



col-a

H3TWON 133HE
3WVN 300>

st oweg 03O 5 40RaNG
MUY PUD OO 742003 IONTIG

L L33HE

SNOISIA3Y

40k = u¥/L 3 FTIVOS

uejd owsq

WOOYSSYTIO HLTVIH

204 1300W3Y

Jooyos QB!H
exado] L0S asn

2533 semy wpadoL

Z10TS1LE

N———————3uinoau sv.

Ivd3y ONY HOLVA VM
SLDIOVAL
TIVA 155X IAOWIY

oo ]

ZozamL ERCELE] hl WPA Oy

o =T

Ty i i H 510>
o daneng 2 o 00 3nomon

R s aroud i} u

ooz
N oainouy arow jrit=
Goon wauwnn rou

<

ue|d 1004 Isai4

Aoy 10foid

30140
SHOVOD|
= _._ TIvaiaxsva)

I
: I
=g
[T

®

ue|d 1004 puod3s

Aoy 399f0sd

WOOHSSV D)
HLTVIH

351440
S401031|
SUITTHLY|

o o e

ue|d owsq
301440 SHOLO3NIA DUITHLY

asnze
[uns]
3940
SHOLOTHIG
SULTHLY

e

T VET9

INOW3Y 7 LNOMVS:

wP/L3IVIS
uejd owaq
301440 SIHOVOD TIvalisva

s
NMOMS
SN 4590
oLano> [z
QIIVE 301440 |
INOWIY |

4000 151X3
noNa

"SNYd JHL ¥3d SV XHOM /AIN THL JLVAIOYS OL GTMINOTH TYINILYW TIV JAOWIY ATILTI4AOD OL QIMINOIY 4O SNYId
IHL NO GILYDIGNI XOM TI¥ TLTI4NOD OL OIHINOTH XHOM THL 4O 3406 3HL ONIGHYD3 ONIW HIHL NI SNOLLSIND
‘ON 34V 3U3HL LYHL HONG G31ND3X3 38 OL 51 XYOM IHL 'SNOLLION
FHLHLM VT OGNV XIOM FHL FHLLISIAOL NOLLITOW3d &
4INMO
AQ GTIAOHAAY S SNYIW HONONHL GNY SIALL LY 30 OL VIHILYW NOLNOWIA TIV 4O YAOW3Y ONY ‘H315dWNQ LIS
NO 40 NOILYDO "YHOM NOLLITOWI 3HL 40 LINST4 ¥ 34Y HOIHM SYI4Y 150 O11Nd 4O NOWWOD JHL NI SNOLLIONGD

IBUNLSI] YIHLO HO ‘SIVINILYW ‘SINEIA TIY dN NV2TD OL va Hova o
"NOLLIOWEQ 40 35UN0D
3HL ONINNG Q33N 5V 5Y3LT14 3DVNUNA 39VId38 NV NOLLTIOW3Q 40 Va IV NENLIE TV

LLSYd J0INOHd “FHOM NOLLITOWQ 3HL 40 SIEVHA TIV LLYGOWNODIY OL G3MINO3A SV SNOLLLLAV 151Q TYNOLLIGQY
3IAO¥d HO 3LYD0T3 ‘SIHE3A NOLLIIOWIA GNY 1510 WY SY3MY LNJVFQY 1Y 3LYIOS! GNY LD310Ud OL 31VINdOHddY

'SV NIVW34 OL ONNIED ¥0 NOLLLLYVd 1510 “2'0 04 #XT NO JLISVd IN 9 30IAOYd
“XIOM NOLLFIOW3O JHL 4O LéVd SV SNOLLYHLINTd HOOH MIN ANY ILYIED ¥O ‘ONLLSDA

ANY 3AOW3Y LON OG- K ALYNIN¥AL B moTan
1010350 38 OL HIINOT ON SINM HIHLO ANY GNY ‘LINONOD TYDILO3T3 'SV ‘ALSYM HILVM TIV dvD ONV JAOWIH 9
NOLLYWNOdNI
IYNOILIGQY 404 SNVTd TWDINVHOIA TONIHII - I5N3M TIAISSOd 4O SHISNAIQ TYIINVHOTW ONY SIHOM TIV IOVAIVS 5
“HINMO JUIHM 3UIE NO v JNOWI P
T 5015305V 1oNoa TIVISN
404 FnavuIns i 3N FAINCYd 110 INONEY
NI 35VE ONY “TANIA TIVINONEY T
TYOUIVHd
ANaLE 3HL o1 353y 13 °5INVal4 ‘SHO0Q 'SONTIED 'STIVAM 1TV 3NOW3Y T
"SILINLN NI NOLLANKSIA ANV OL
UOIKd SUNOH VZ 4O WIININIW V HINMO 3HL FSINQY “U3NMO FHL AT GIAOHAAV 5V SINIL 4HLO HO SUNOH 40 OL YoM
WAONEY 8 TIV 31153X3 OL ANV X4OM 3HL 40 STORII IALINYSIA
4O GNOT ZININIW OL 513H XYOMIHL. SNO GNY NOLLITOW3Q

40 V3HY IHL NIHLIM SSINISNE LONGNOD OL 3NNLNOD TIIM 4INMO ONIGTING 3HL LYHL GISIAQY 51 4OLOVHINOD IHL 1

SSION uoniowsq [elousn

12391 €230\ 10ZHIPWTIHOL VLVT-SNOHIMAL

ST

WiEoOrE ACKAN




LOL-v

wOmb = ubid SAIVDS 201w b/ SIS W’\.ﬂ% wOb = o/} SITIVOS

—— Uejd 100} Uejd 100 y UB]d 100

VN 3003 301440 ALINDIS IDHH0 SSINISNE/YTANTD HLTVIH FDHHH40 YI¥I13IVD
N

usiq 00k SNLO MRS PuB 34O LNOHINOHHL

1SS D30 SOUY Ao (0N - vy OL) STULOTD TXTMAN BLON
14 17 1513 ONY Sanria) nanNn
R id N 1513 1531044 }ALON; MIN
—— Sy o
—_— oNNIdG
- oW Lsud #ooC aasvD
ey i M
anis uw
SNOISIAZY omon -0 100 KBNS
0200 “GHOI3H NS5 Jovsors Y o
Dozau ERCE oSk

I

~n A8 Q23D

s

7

P A NAHD

,

3015 v1
/. onusa L
<

R SN 153G WILYH o
B e Aot il oLican Wl oK Sadid 490G
o oo e P e toumn annow e &
Ry ———— - ONY NIYWEE OL - - i
GoE e e N Dol ! I
— oo ¢ E
s . wnn & =
AN ONLLSIXT 4
oo , : ; e o
ot X | B . s s 1
Av3yd oNuSE bl u OL WRLL Q74 J5DC1 - TGNt o N9 Lova- ONOY 00 BN
- T ; Lo S o i v
o 8 Foe . A3NQ D BT MIN IO
- £ AD0TE BEVIO L5 IACWEY
G @ " e B o
-~ Y i
— AV ZAi
i [
,,,,,,, L O en )
TSR 59 . N—— 530 SIS s
"QIHSINGNA HINMO NELUNE ANNOBY LN10 BN, NIYLIND
- SEIXDOTMIN € . MaN e aamnon
v _ - Ao
ANIVd- TTvM
s
Frhdion
e,
SILTNAISNOGSEY HiHHL 9O INILR TN DNULEIXI —] 3
SI—— F——— e e o
ONY XHOM ML, SHILANVEYE BdODG INL F OISO
oS o o I 6 e e o S e soatim
; ydid pre
AW INMO GRY (D2HHIUY 'GILNYID ATLDNEXT LON 18Y SI8N1XTL HO SIHSING S HOI0D JHITHM G
“IDALHOHY TNV HINMO AT QILITTIS I OL SHOIGD GNY SIHEINM ‘STHALKS ‘CWIHILYN TIY G I@
“NOUYDIAIYT) 403, HL LOVINOD N0 GITIYD AUDNDA v H
pa v ——
n T NUOM 5O HORd GNOISNINIG TIV AJIIA QI T Tivem |3 AV ML
8 IEATHIO GILON SETING JMNIDNAAS 4O IISHIANA L. aaiand | S ivasomv
g NOLLYINSNI‘LLVE .ZA € HUIM 50 151 GOLS V& NO "G 'dAD X, 3dAL -31% 70 O TIv/A HORIIN MN T i wowna (% - RRNpT-pred "
g 5 AT 1 L oy p ‘ o AV GrR ®
2 2 < : s g
Wd 2711 jauin] ob-oL i
W ; *S9ION UB[d Jo0[d [€1ousD Va1 - o 8
g G \“. :
— ey v
3 mme Ueld J00Hd 35113 w@ . vy
z
' Q »n BER o &,
;¢ = S YU ] O 2 .
H o) s @
N = 57 o737 P
s AUHNOFS ssanisng XHOM ON']
% AVMTIVR
LI Q)
s
¢ o — w1
: © - L
e ) B
A () i
% L,
x : =
Q)

H T TH/ =Y}
321440 H NOUVDRIBYLHION0

5q 3
CEXHY HTTION T70ISIA 30 ONLLSCHD ON HIM "¥G703 TI04 3AYH O1
ZIGEGETT IO 5 SLYOD ANV S TATST TIVHS SO0 NO AWVITIILAYA LN¥ XV0 0
Ao
ue|d 1001] puodss (¥ NOIIINGD ONILSIT) oM a3 o, g
ﬁ % ANBIZIUS ONY TIVM ONILSDG - E20NTHD AL
Aot ofard \ L OL Z J4AL TIVA NUNLI £213) v v E8nY 3AIA0N O v
AN HOOG NOLLINHLSAO 40%b = /€ ATYDS
ONLLSIXA SLIFSHLINI llldNI.f'Il
23040 T T LN sedi[ uongied S3JON YsIli] [e18us9
1 T TOVHS MOGNIM] 105M]
SdOLEIINAGD)] I T Tavans Ohos|ioss)
SLNOE 1INIBV) I VOIWa0d] " SIVNINY] JUSV1e] _10-1d)
s S SN
B et = S NOT65 ROORES VO] T oGOV BoT o] SAVITIANNENE]__Ival zoval
= - 11 sy R —— NotuwoIgIc o HoT03 T Al | THrooio0 svnchd] SHYRMNAERS vl oval
- s RIUREES HOAONOTY YN B/, NOLVNDiS3a A3nnng R VA Hvi S GOOM] 10|
» - ve oINS oG 37 N 04 anaom
DU sl g3 L] oS ssviniaal 0.9 5w v M 42 I E‘ T
- VIO M 70 ST 1 Livaghinos I i
ﬂo 2-:5 - ‘@vosonnos au»cl\) 20,0090 SEvIDuIE : : .
+TA NO 3CIS Y1 "0l b e 'y 40 AQIGHICNT CRIVANA BI5E
- s DAD X TALGS A EE . 01 TAND
9001 SHAEIE QNS LW /3T 20,91 TMIEIS =N I 1903 T 7S T P
A 1T L 3415 va woLlow .3dAL 5. BaALTHE
2dot eI o a G 110 0280325 3075 ¥
s o by o~ B mamsniin pusba ysiulg |
e Sk
Fhe Ly

o1 £O-BIOEH,

Ay

eson

o

WaSTEE BOTRLY




wOrd =/t FTDS

WOk = WB/L TS

1074 = Wb/L SITVIS

N o Fl< ueld D PIIBYIY UOHBAST J0LId3U] UONBAS|T J0LIaIU]
2OHEH0 SSANISNE WOOU WYX - 901 Wi WOGH WYX - £OL Ny
e 3
FAVYN 3003 A ON{Y “YIVM WOR|
v oy o ForW | g Tzmainas s o
— B R " 3 X SHNIS 118440 FLON]
— i 3 veus i) )
PRy ——— = —t
. wan
UL L3S 4 o
Ml
5,
e 7 ¥7/%
SNOIGIATN i Tz oca
T T
o o o v
o v L oy L a
MR M GO TS
e T s i s
L N B e (o o0
n aIoVNV 153 G | oLR ot OL AL M 51X3 - NI 0
—n | ewwion 1000 A s oo
Ll HIUBOaY L53708d 4* q HTAC 12,8/ MIN JAINOR
e S o , e 1150 oA
- ) r- u0d = o7/ IS w0~ = w7/t STIVOS
UCIBAR|] 0LIR3L UCIIBAR[T 10U
. FIHH40 ALINDIS FOHLAO ALMNDIS
M L]
L. 2
L 106n
 mom
212 50U rinaios - A aw\\
2 ATNO NOUVIO1 404 NMOHS
38Y 312 "EIVNOIS L0 ‘SINLN LHOIT SITHYD NYLY ¥ ATdS T (5] {53 -0 Y-
3003 834 v 12
SWOOZLSIN 1Y SNV LSAYHXT TIVASNI 7 3GIAOHE OL BINOD HIZW T H N
RO TLLYDIGHE GY (177 ARG SCNES TIK VO 5Z.0r9 O NIV 114405
am3n 0L Tyiios z

Si
3
&0
>3
LN =
i 0
'z 3
19 5
=N
o
)]

416Z94°LL

(I¥NOR GIAOUSY HOl S35 YOILUOD
QUVORYNIA ‘STELSNON CHOM ONOULSHEY 2t - 53003 IDNVIE
QIVAAIY MM STINV CIHNS5 TUAM PERYE 38 OL T ONIED  +

*S310N BUllioD

FUVAOS TIL ONY JOLS ST %

IS VI I TOMUBIALICHO) INTE /1A 13540 L VI - GHYANYIS B4 20 OL
SIS LN WY TIY
HZNOBE YAVG 3 OLMEIN N
O13d A DL 'GUOLS YIVA ‘GTOHSIEHL “WINLS M SAROSEIDOY D
4T T 61884 S110 ATINYIG 30NN 3

S3N050001 NITATSOD 3
OAN3d {SIROSTIOIY HIHLO TV T

4015 Yoo
Tvm D
SIS B IDVIHIG HIGNMAS WIABL T

#1td domum

«Orib = o€ FIYIS
[e18q quer
HOOU AOOM DS

4003

WOWANIAD v
1103 40} SNIMOTION 3H4 NO GI5VE AUVAMAUYH 3G

kL VO i

SINIO M i
“INVITHIOD VY 38 Of STICHETRINL T SHISOT) THYMOHVH ¥ TV

i

L
i

“HINONHN, LY 3O 3qIA0Nd

SSI0N 9|Npaijog 1004

S

. P I O O Y
. Y I O Y O
T
op—— o O P Y P
s 31000 oIS e . o
T e R i o
. i e P o
- : HHHE:
< HEAHHE m
3 HHE
d : g
2 4
O 9
3 7
- 1 SUVIAQ § nvad ¥00Q FS

«Od = obrf) AIVOS

SadA1 100G

SIuwesd 100Q

D s, i [«a)

)

T A
Yl Mzt

gz

[Gp)
.
2 Eitd
N )
ML
SN—— N
\\\4

ATRLIARAR

)Z2Z

{ ]
I
sooa |
ams

Ok = W€ FTVIS
118153 pean
UOOQ GOOM OS5

a7 form—neom B
A ands
\ b GNOAZE
v

I™— g
i

A WL
B4 amisia

A | Ty
v L iea

saUs UN
ansld

{

=
=

M‘t\ WA

[ ERIE ]
WOOY WYX - 801 Wi

WO = O/t SIS

e“. @

w0t = uo/b ITVOS
UO[TEASTT 10LBIU]
HWOOULSTIY - 604 WY

e

H N wvaavio
omOn B
N,
RS
omwssan

dAL-avaavED

beas aig 2
oo 1oan—7]
vl S
o s
Cious
1w
e ons s
\L?&.\
oy ot
sOnb = TN L TNOS
aseg Juis

O = WTA L FIYDS
Sseg iomeid v

sk e Y HIVOS
UONBASIT Jota3u[
WOONLISHY - 8L Wi

wOnb = il SIS
UOIIBAS]T 16i3a3u]
WOOULSTY ~ BLL Wl

. Cow o
a -
e
N e AR
] [ gt
. - g
avagvao A =
ez / H DA 3
By avan - oNLLSIXA
.
oo s
IVILLLIA L /l id SYHO 8O
o5 sadls oot
i voum 0wy
RN
oo

sObw WTA L FETYOS
TouIGes eddn

0 = TN ) VIS,
Isuqe) reddn

e

i813q oseg Jax3o0

doomaT

agva N —

GaHoINan
Hinmo—

WOt = W/ FTYDS

301440 ALHNDIS

Y
Y. 5 ¥

N

150

GO0 FOG IVE Yo SAOLI08 KO8 HaNwAG] 53]
<3503,
CHGNVS HUM GOOMN TS ATE HOYIB DLV XOIHE 27 535 XOB 43mvas) vs|
"Q0OMATd HOHIE SUVE B SXOVE] 53|
GOMATS HOUG SILTYB 7% AR GOOM S3ATaHG G3XH 7 TavISniay] zs]
GooMATd
HOHIA LV 1 SIS BIINIA QOOM 'SNOLLOT ¥ SO "5ICHS HOWALNI 35
IvaeY VA 399HRS GRos vl
TNV OL G20V LLY ads GHVORIOL ] EW)
3003 QISAIGVY 84| I
‘WIS NG WNEE 1V ST0H TS SONVONVIE 3T0s]_—3r]
SHNAD IR AR GILOTTE SV STa] " oH|

SL300% INAOW
v s NOENBLG T 280 Scninany (o g ezt
oo S oo s |

i} GIVIINGD ONISOTo-TI0 0BSSWESs WVIA 530N
S IVNIAYT SILEVd Rivalb Qoom SiAVES 35v3] |
FEVNIAYY DIV NIvid GB0m Savar samvad] 23]
TN OISV NIVED G0GM 58000 13]

suonesynads AnauigeD)

I 2 T

SLINRYD
HOLYW OL HEIKM JTIHG G1S06XA INIWYTIN 36 OF HEING LINIOYD HORMIHI
“BINMO Sl GLLITT3S SV SHGO FOVE5VA HILYW OL NIYIS
NOUVIIRIEYA LINIEVD OL HOtid SNOISNINIG TIv ASKEA T1ald
AFIHG ONIIYVE HLIM 53003 FHViOS 40107
'STS 'Sd01 HIANNOD
“NIVNIH OL SLINIBYD TOOKDS INLLEIXE HOLYA OL
5 T YIINDI D45 0T
'SIAVAT 3NIA 4O HOLYW XCOR 0
VORIAL WOLLEIA - ONIMILYA NIVGD v
1 '¥Y0'
“AYUAO HET
“HOLTND FavHY
SIS
COOM. Y00y NOISIAIG S11 GNV COF NOLLDFS MY HUM ATWOD OL SLINEV TIY |

S910N 19UIge)

Q05 "IQWHD WAITHA T3SV

4

NG =}

Anved 3

Aed

4301 £0-01 02 HIPNSISOM VIVGOHIMAL

WIEPOLTY SHL 6200

1005 £OSM.



eol-v

HIOWNN 133HS
3WVN 300D

uolg
10014 83O 540I04Q Y PUE 9O
#3000 [10QI2150G WOOITTD Yo
AL 133HE

l

w0k = ub/L ;3OS
ue|d 100]3

IWOOQYSSYTD HLTVaH

SNOISIAIY
"Oovomi aivaanss
MW X9 G0aHD
ann “Aa g
TR movnwoarosd
MW i5anoav 153roud
e AN L53r08d

L O’
- @
1> g
WSL
10
=
i 9
© o
o
o)}

ET

o

asar
s
WOOHSSYTD
HIVIH

ECE

0I5 ¥3'08 dAD .0/
GNY LLva GNNOS//
QNS UW /5
VAUV L5X3 TIN

0I5 ¥3'08 dAD 075
NV LLv8 GNNOS/M
QLS UW 0/5-CIM

vauv 15 j_,.z_|/ |

IHLOL SY ONIA HITHL NI SNOLLSINO ON JHY THIHL 1YHL HINS

“SILINGISNOJSIY HIFHL 40 INILXE TINd
0713 30 1SN LI HOIHM HION

ueld 100j4
301440 SHOLO3NIA DUITTHLY

INNNN\N |
WV/E 9L "
% i3
45827 -
e e |2
BTt sy e
o sl
{ol—"cr= R} ==
o E U
Al :
3 s 3 @
B
ki
B &
! . o
oo
— pre R
frid Bt

@

w0~k = ubr/L :FIVIS
ue|g buiie) paoajay
WOOUSSYIO HLTVaH

w0~k = ubr/L :3TIVIS
ue|d 100]3
321440 S\HOVOD TIvalisve

| ddy
| ok
| 1405
| Isva
| | S oo
X
sz
1 e A ||
0 153 5 S
1 NIV
oL soLviavs
\u oNIsHa
/<—9\<O iviag
74001 GM
aasive s
) N1
W1 008
~ONISON HiviS
230008 MIN

GNY XHOM 3HL. ‘3405 IHL
ATing 3HL SIAOL v 9
2 103735
AV HINMO GNY LDTLIHOHY ~‘GILIRIYID ATLIDIAXT ION J4Y SIMNLXIL 4O STHSINI 40702 TTHM

“LOAUHIMY ONY HINMO A2 G2LO3135 38 OL SHOT0D ONY ‘SIHSINI 'SINLXI ‘SVIMALYIN 1Y

“d

“NOLLYIIHYID ¥O3 LOILIMIUY FHL LOVANDD LM1O GITIVD ALLIDNAX3 LON 34Y SNOISNII JIHIM {
“STMGILVA IALLISNGS |
ATIVNOISNIWIG ONRIQHO HO XHOM 4O INJWIINTAWOD OL HOIld SNOISNTWIA TIY AJHIAGTIIA T |

3 38NIONHLS 4O
NOLLYINSNI"LLYE .2/ € HLIM 20,03 SUNLS PRZ NO ‘T8 ‘dAD X, IdAL .0 38 OL TIVM HORAINI MIN T
“I5UMHLO GILON SSFTNN QLS 40 394 WOY 34V SNOISNIWIA 11V

S9JON Ug[d J00[] [elsusD)

Ueld J0OId 351
Aoy 139(01d

40k = ub/b :FIVIS

sadA) Joog

w0k = .ub/L 3IVOS
soweld 100q

UE|d 100|J puodas
Koy 329(01d

. WOOHSSV D)

HLTVIH|

301440
SH0153I|
ETEEIRIY

5y

(€]

~ONISON dIv1S
430GNY MIN

WOk = uZ/L L :3TVIS
II€35Q buiweld 1003
321440 S\HOVOD TIvaLDISVE

8Y15 40074
N3 ONLLSDX:

GNIDIT NI 34 ISV ANIA
33 ONOD 151X HILVW
01 G3HINOY SV XT

iy - AL ALINOSYI .11
GNY ATd .¥/E /M DDV $XT-
ONISON

V1S 438ANY:

L L3duvD:

3015 VA TINd WOLLYIA (1353440) LNJB /M L3540 oL ‘VID 4 GUVONVLS U4 38 OL
STINA/HSNA 2 amoL A4ING ANV TV
ZNOHE XHVQ 30 OL HSINI *H
OWN3d AT D13 'S40LS TIVM ‘TIOHSIUHL ‘diiLS ‘M SIYOSEIINY "D
2/ PRTL Y 0B84 SLLNG ATINVLS 'SIONIH '
5335 0004 NOT IS0 3
OXW3d ‘5IHOSTIOV HIHIO TV ‘Q
4015 ¥00W
JUYNOS TI¥L NV JOLS STIVM 3HVNOS TVANLILUHIHY GOOMXDON S4OLS TIVM >
5335 8 IDVTHOS UIANIAD QAT ‘8
I35 ON JDVIHOS SSLIEHO0T YORGNIAD Y
D4 IHL
“4INMO //A T1NTIHOS DNIAIX ILYNIGHOOD
AN 38 01 STTOHSIUHL v
5>az._ESw_ouzo:u:zszoud__auz(zuxﬁz_uosoE.

SSI0N 9Jnpayos Jooqg

“

e

2
oL

oz e

=

“INSWIOV 1438 SHVMGHVH 3131 N FOVIHDE GN338 OL ., 34AL 5000
Vo

e v1

T5vaans Q0S| 153]

‘NOLLYOIBY4/43040
OL YO SNIVLS 7 SUOOM 40 53 Lans T k

VOINSO| ALVNINVI DILSVd] _10-d|

GO0 WOORISIE WoRAL] | SAOGHHLVE 507 AXOda] SAVITIM NIwaars] Tnva]_coval
ONNHOT0D TIVMIVORALl | i3s3 00 8vOBd] SAVITIMNGEHE] e o]

‘S ¥TT108 T10ISIA HO ONILSOHD ON HLIM 0103 TINJ JIAVH 0L

GIHINOTY Y SLYOD ANV SY JAEDTY TIVHS 'SONMIID NO ATIYINDILAYH 'INIVd YYD

5

*SNOLLYONIWNODIY H4W ¥3d ATddY ‘LNIV 4 SLY0D
omy 1v0D INIVY TV

&0

‘SIONYHD VRIALYW

414 1¥ ‘3LVINOU4dY SV SJISLS NOLLISNYAL ¥388NY JQINOUA OL YOLOVAINGD ¥

35 | W

SSION ySIul] [e1ous5

[
pusBa1 ysiuid

»

3901 €2\ 102 H

i

WALOOYZ H0ZSM



etk e

sl

i




	1 Dec 14, 2017 agenda
	2 November 9 2017 LC Minutes
	3 CLGR17-28 by USD 501 THS Security Office
	4 CLGR17-29 by USD 501 THS Health Clinic
	5 CLGR17-30 by USD 501 THS Cafeteria Office
	6 CLGR17-31 by USD 501 USD 501 THS Health Classroom
	7 CLGR17-32 by USD 501 THS AD's Office
	8 CLGR17-33 by USD 501 THS BB Coach's Office
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



